From: Leichtweis, Rick N. <Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:26 PM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Automatic reply: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

personnel information
calling 703-218-8500 and you will be directed to the the appropriate leader.
Thank you.

If you need immediate assistance, please contact administration by



From: Special Education Today <cec@multibriefs.com>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:30 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Board Nominations and Recognition for a Special Education Professionals in Your Community

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

This message was sent to dmschaefer@fcps.edu
To advertise in this publication please click here

CEC NEWS

Deadline Extension: Board of Directors Nominations Open
to May 31

CEC

Applications are being accepted for the CEC Board of Directors and the application process has been revised. The deadline has been
extended to May 31, 2022 (for Phase 1). The Leadership Development Committee (LDC), in collaboration with CEC leadership, has
revised the application process for CEC Board of Directors positions to decrease barriers for members to apply and provide increased
opportunities for equity in the application process. Further, the LDC wanted to streamline the process out of respect for each
applicant’s time and effort. The Board of Directors application will consist of an iterative, multiple-step process that will funnel down to
those we hope will be the best fit for the Board as needed at the time.

READ MORE

Just Announced: 2023 Professional Awards Call for
Nominations

CEC

Nominations are being accepted for CEC'’s 2023 Professional Awards. This is a chance to recognize colleagues who don’t see
challenges — they see opportunities. They’re the ones changing students’ lives and giving them the tools to fearlessly own their future.
They’re the ones who didn’t necessarily have the time, but they had the heart to give back to their profession and CEC. This is YOUR
opportunity to recognize them and their accomplishments. Nominations close at 12:00 p.m. Eastern, September 19, 2022.

READ MORE

May 2022 President's Message from Dr. Danielle Kovach

In this month’s message from Dr.Kovach, she reflects on challenges and emotions that are experienced at the end of the school year,
especially with the recent events in Uvalde, TX.

READ MORE



Supporting Paraeducators: Successful Systems &
Strategies for Admins and Teachers

CEC

According to the U.S. Department of Education, during the 2018-2019 school year, there were almost 521,000 special education
paraeducators in the country. That's more than the number of actual special education teachers that were employed! In this fully
online, on-demand program designed for special education teachers, special education administrators, and building/district
administrators, you'll get evergreen strategies to help enhance the support provided to the paraeducators you work with. With the
number of paraeducators working in the K-12 education field not slowing down, CEC enlisted experts in working with paraeducators
to provide guidance and resources for teachers and administrators alike.

READ MORE

Deadline Approaching: Comment Period on Proposed
Bylaws Amendment

CEC

CEC'’s Bylaws require that members receive a summary of proposed amendments to the Bylaws and have a 60-day period to
comment. Members wishing to comment on the three proposed amendments that follow should submit comments

to president@exceptionalchildren.org or to the Council for Exceptional Children, ATTN: Sharon Rodriguez, 3100 Clarendon Blvd.,
Suite 600, Arlington, VA, 22201. All comments will be provided to the Board of Directors. The deadline for input is 11:59 p.m. Eastern,
June 10, 2022.

READ MORE
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100 STORIES

As we enter our 100th year of leading special education, CEC is recognizing exceptional educators from around the world who have shown a passion,
dedication, and commitment to making a difference in the lives of the students who they teach. Follow along as we share stories each week here, on our

100 Stories blog, and on our social media channels with the hashtag #CEC100Stories!

Gayle Solis Zavala

CEC

Gayle Solis Zavala is a CEC Teacher of the Year Award winner, a featured speaker at the CEC 2022 Convention, and a recently
retired educator of 35 years. She taught speech/language correction, intellectually disabled students and reading and served as the
Response to Intervention Coordinator and the Science Technology Engineering Art Math (STEAM) teacher K-6th. Learn about her

experiences in CEC and education, plus her advice for teachers.

SPONSORED CONTENT

READ MORE
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Whole-Group Response Strategies to Promote Student

Engagement in Inclusive Classrooms

CEC

This TEACHING Exceptional Children article discusses that to be successfully included in general education settings, students with
learning disabilities must have a sense of belonging. Many teachers may find it challenging to actively engage all students, including
students with learning disabilities who struggle with academic risk taking and perseverance, resulting in lower levels of participation

and peer interactions.

READ MORE

Improving Reciprocal Conversation and Social Preference

of Children With Autism

CEC

In this Exceptional Children study, an examination explores if an interdependent group contingency would improve reciprocal
conversation of children with ASD when they were paired as conversational partners. We also assessed children’s social preference

through their choices between spending time with their peers or by themselves.

READ MORE
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IN THE NEWS

Education Department ramps up disability related compliance reviews

Disability Scoop

The U.S. Department of Education said that its Office for Civil Rights will “soon launch” 100 compliance reviews focused on digital accessibility. The
reviews will target K-12 schools and districts, postsecondary institutions, state departments of education, libraries and vocational rehabilitation services,
the agency said.

READ MORE

New survey gives insight into teacher views on
assessment, unfinished learning, and more

NWEA

As schools around the country administer spring assessments, a new survey gives us insight into how teachers feel about the tests —
especially amid more than two years of disrupted learning. Teachers generally see assessments as crucial to understanding the full
impact of the pandemic, analyzing opportunity gaps between groups of students, and making resource-allocation decisions, according
to the survey conducted by Educators for Excellence (E4E) and sponsored by NWEA.

READ MORE

Parents of deaf kids push for more American Sign
Language education

More than 90% of deaf children are born to hearing parents. And it may come as a shock to you to learn that the vast majority of those
parents will never learn sign language. That's because, currently, the focus is instead on technology, maximizing the ability to hear the
English language through the use of hearing devices. Very little emphasis is put on the benefits of American Sign Language.

READ MORE
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‘Sensory canoes' and climbing walls: Inside NYC's
recovery program for students with disabilities

Chalkbeat

The SEED program operates after school and on Saturdays at 10 sites across the city — two in each borough. It’s part of a broader
effort backed by roughly $200 million in federal relief funding to provide students with disabilities extra services outside of the
traditional school day to address pandemic disruptions.

READ MORE

How to keep the rigor in differentiated lessons

MiddleWeb

Differentiation and rigor are both key facets of effective instruction. However, too often we think they are separate initiatives. In reality,
they are very similar.

READ MORE

How autism may affect students’ understanding of math
and what teachers can do to help

Third Space Learning
Here we look at the impact of autism on math from my perspective as an autistic teacher who’s spent many years working in schools;

as such I've taught children with all neurodiversities and have my own unique insight into some of the challenges that math and
especially math problem solving can have for the autistic learner.

READ MORE

Improving learning through physical action and sensory
perception

THE Campus
Students’ knowledge and skills improve through physical movement and attention to the spatial environment, as well as peer or
teacher movements and gestures that help convey the meaning of concepts. We learn through imitation, research on the mirror

neuron system shows. Teachers’ gestures, body language and facial expressions enable students to reflect, emulate and
comprehend. Therefore, embodied learning is fundamental to teaching and offers useful tools for educators.

READ MORE
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Co-teaching offers new opportunities for students with
special needs

Public School Review

Co-teaching is an inclusive education model in which students with special education needs are provided the opportunity to learn in a
mainstream classroom with the additional support of a special education teacher who co-teaches with the general education teacher.
This model has proven successful in many school districts for several reasons.

READ MORE

Modifying curriculum in minutes!

Brookes Publishing

When students with disabilities appear to be included physically — having a place or desk in the classroom — if they are not learning
the same subject matter as their peers, then inclusion is not happening. Why? Even though the classroom is accessible, the
curriculum is not. It's important to know that when students with disabilities are placed in a general education classroom, their
inclusive experience encompasses everything that there is to offer in that room. This includes interactions with peers, resources,
materials, activities, and the same meaningful and rich coursework.

FEATURED ARTICLE

Accessing Your Child's Strength as a Learner

Promoted by Newgrange School

Students with learning differences have unique challenges that impact their ability to learn. It doesn’t mean they can’t learn; it only means
they need strategies and tools to help them manage their learning styles. Empowering students with language-based learning differences to
discover their unique path is the mission of The Laurel School of Princeton. Through a comprehensive educational program paralleling the
scope and sequence of many public and independent schools, Laurel School delivers life-changing academic skills and promotes self-

confidence, self-esteem, and self-advocacy to students who have been diagnosed with language-based learning differences.

LEARN MORE



What's the best way to find a gifted 4-year-old?

New York Times
How can you tell if a preschooler is gifted? In the late 1990s, researchers at the Center for Gifted Development in Colorado

approached the question by asking parents of older children who were deemed intellectually advanced what sort of characteristics
manifested themselves early on.

READ MORE

Parents of special education students in Rhode Island
worry their children may not receive diplomas

WJAR
Parents told NBC 10 News that they’re concerned that changes in statewide graduation requirements could mean some special

education students with Individualized Education Programs, or IEPs, or students who have disabilities could end up with certificates of
attendance instead of diplomas, depending on what individual school district decide.

READ MORE



Administrators in action: 4 steps for strengthening your
EL program

Colorin Colorado
The end of the school year is an ideal time for administrators and leaders of English Learner (EL) programs to self-assess and revise
initial instructional goals with a focus on improving outcomes for ELs. This period offers an opportunity to revisit initial plans and revise

them for next year according to and considering student needs, assessment data, program evaluations and teacher feedback, as well
as to plan professional development for the upcoming year.

READ MORE

How language-rich math can help students learning
English

EdSource

When Nicole Thompson teaches a math word problem to her fourth grade class in Pajaro Valley Unified, she has the class read it over
three times. After the first read, students discuss with a partner what the situation is that’s described in the word problem. The second

time, they discuss what numbers they see and what those numbers mean. The third time, they talk about the question and what they
need to solve. Thompson said the strategy really helps her students, especially those for whom English is a second language.

READ MORE
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From: Dr. Danielle Kovach, CEC President <service@exceptionalchildren.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:59 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Dani's Digest: May 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

View this email in your browser.

Policy & Advocacy StandardsProfessional Membership
Development

Dani's Digest

May 2022

President’s Message

It is so hard to believe the 2021-2022 school year is coming to a close. The last few weeks of school always feel like
the end of running a marathon. The finish line is in sight, you are exhausted and worn down, but you know that
stopping now is not an option, so you keep powering through until you reach the end.

While the end of the school year is an exciting time, there is also an unspoken sadness that often gets swept under
the carpet and not discussed. For 180 days (give or take a few days depending on where you live), we build
relationships with students throughout the school year. We heal wounds, listen with intent, give a shoulder to cry on,
celebrate successes, and work through failures. We serve in many roles for our students, whether as a parent, chef,
nurse, guardian, coach, mentor, counselor, peacekeeper, or cheerleader; the list is never-ending. We become a
family. And after 180 days, we say goodbye to the students who had our heart and soul throughout the school year.
While we may not talk about how difficult the end of the school year can be, separation is hard, and the struggle is
real. We send our students on, hoping we gave them the roots they need to spread their wings and fly. For 180 days,
our students got the best of us. Regardless of your role in education, through it all, you gave your all.

This past week, two teachers from Uvalde, Texas, not only gave their all, they gave all of themselves. Special
education teacher Eva Mireles and her co-teacher, Irma Garcia, tragically lost their lives doing what they loved,
teaching. These dedicated teachers and 19 beautiful students were victims of an inexcusable tragedy. As educators,
this is the unspeakable reality that we face every day. But every day, we come to school; for our students, to give
them everything we possibly can. While we do not know what the future holds, we know that we have the power to
make the future better; for our students, our teachers, and our world.

Dr. Danielle Kovach
2022 CEC President

Inspiration Station: Prepare to Be Motivated

Finding people to take leadership roles

reminds me of the game "Who Stole
the Cookies from the Cookie Jar?" When people are told they would make a great leader, I often hear "Who me? Yes,
you! Couldn't be! Then who?"

Then who? If now is not the time for you to become a leader in CEC, then when is a good time? The Council for
Exceptional Children was founded 100 years ago by a person who knew that it was time to take that first step to make
a change. If she felt that back in 1922, the time was not right, can you imagine what our world for individuals might
be like today? I shudder at the thought!

Now is the time. My favorite musical, Wicked, has the best song that inspires me daily, Defying Gravity...



"Too late for second-guessing
Too late to go back to sleep
It's time to trust my instincts
Close my eyes and leap!

It's time to try defying Gravity

I think I'll try defying Gravity

And you can't pull me down."

Is it your time to Defy Gravity, close your eyes, and leap? If not you, who? If not now, when?

The deadline for Phase 1 of the Call for Applications for the Board of Directors has been extended to May 31. Is it your

time to lead?
||
Review the Application Herel

Good... Great... Excellent... EXCEPTIONAL!

#100Stories!

Check out our 100
Stories as we feature previous CEC Teachers of the Year. Learn about their history in special education and where
they are now.

Do you know an outstanding special education Teacher? CEC has opened the call for nominations of special education
professionals who have made outstanding contributions to the CEC and to children and youth with exceptionalities.
Award winners will be honored at the CEC 2023 Convention & Expo in Louisville, KY. Nominate a deserving recipient
today.

The CEC Special Education Teacher of the Year Award honors a CEC member who provides direct services to students
with exceptionalities and whose work exemplifies the best in special education teaching. Thanks to support from Let's
GO Learn, the recipient will receive travel, hotel, and complimentary registration to CEC 2023 in Louisville, Kentucky,
plus a $2000 cash award and $1000 classroom grant.

View the application here: https://exceptionalchildren.org/awards/cec-teacher-year-award

Do you know an exceptional educator? As we near our 100th Anniversary, there is still time to nominate a teacher.
Please email me at dkovachcec@gmail.com if you have a teacher in mind!

[ 1
Read More CEC 100 Storiest

Pop Quiz: Test Your CEC Knowledge

April’s Quiz:
The Individuals with Disabilities Act (IDEA) is THE legislation that provides our students with a free and appropriate
public education in the least restrictive environment.

How old is IDEA?
Answer: 46 years old! IDEA will be 47 years old in November.

Can you believe that in the history of the

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
it has never been fully funded by Congress? Now is your change to let Congress know the importance of fully funding
IDEA. Join us for the Special Education Legislative Summit! Held in Washington, D.C., during July, the Special
Education Legislative Summit (SELS) is an opportunity for educators from across the country to make a difference by
advocating for change with Members of Congress. Hill visits will take place in person on Tuesday, July 12th, subject to
the in-person policies of Congressional offices.

]
Register for SELS TodayQ



May's Quiz:

The CEC Board of Directors oversees affairs of the Council; determine its policies; actively execute its purposes; and
has discretion in the disbursement of its funds. It may adopt such policies to conduct the Council’s Business. How
many members currently sit on the board of directors?

Applications are open for the Board of Directors!

| |
Apply Today"]

Tweet your answers to @DanielleMKovach. Be sure to check out the May Newsletter for the answer.

Bulletin Board: Here's What's Up

Send Your News!

Do you have something to share from your Unit, Division, or Chapter?

Please send the good news to dkovachcec@gmail.com.

Spread the love!

@DanielleMKovach
@CECMembership

@2022cecpres
@cec_headquarters

Council for
Exceptional Children

k]

Council for Exceptional Children

3100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 600
Arlington, VA 22201
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From: Laura Vieiro <laura.vieirorial@gologikcull.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:11 PM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Dawn, you're invited to our Summer Launch Event [1[]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Logikeull |

Join us June 21 at 1 PM EST / 10 AM PST for Logikcull's Summer Launch Event:

Cull Me If You Can

Save your spot

Whether on the move, in hiding, or not as it would appear, your discovery data is getting trickier to handle and
harder to track by the day.

But Logikcull is hot on the trail. Join us on Tuesday, June 21, for a full-on gumshoe caper where we:
« Announce exciting new features and innovations
» Pull back the curtain on user stats, insights and trends

» And give away the most debonairswag and prizes

See you there! [] And don't forget your ©

111 SUTTER ST., 14TH FL, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 UNITED STATES

You received this email because you are subscribed to Logikcull's product emails.
Unsubscribe from all future emails or update your email preferences.

1]




From: CEC Partner Solutions Directory <partners@exceptionalchildren.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:01 PM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Drive The Future of Education with an MS in Special Ed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Drive The Future of Education

All children are unique—from their interests and talents to their abilities and the ways in which they learn. Now more than ever, there’s a
need for educators who can provide tailored learning experiences that embrace each student’s distinctive gifts.

To prepare educators to unleash the potential of every student, the Quinnipiac University School of Education offers an online Master of
Science in Special Education. The program is designed to build a deeper understanding of children with special needs, how to best

support them, and the laws that protect them.

The MS in Special Education offers two pathways to align with your professional goals—one leading to cross-endorsement (CT #165
Comprehensive Certification in Special Education), and the other focused on research in special education for any learning environment.

N
Learn More(}
[ ]

Online MS in Instructional Design and Technology

Leverage cutting-edge educational technology to support unique learning needs in all environments.

Vlew Program]

Online Sixth-Year Diploma in Educational Leadership

Improve learning opportunities for all students as a school administrator or educational leader.

[ ]
Vlew Program]

Online Certificate in Social and Emotional Learning & School Climate

Build physically and emotionally safe learning environments for students.

[ ]
Vlew Program]

Graduate MAT in Elementary Education or Secondary Education

Build the skills and confidence you need as an educator to cultivate the potential of all students.

[ ]
Vlew Program]
||
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Quinnipiac University
275 Mount Carmel Ave., Hamden, CT 06518
qu.edu

Council for Exceptional Children
3100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 600
Arlington, VA, 22201
888-232-7733

Visit our website

You are receiving this sponsored message as a member of CEC or subscriber to CEC partner messages.

To change this, Update Your Subscriptions or Unsubscribe



From: The School & Education Law Team at Sands Anderson <marketing@sandsanderson.com>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:19 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Education Tip 71 ~ May 27, 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

View Online

Tip No. 71 ~ May 27, 2022

In observance of Memorial Day, we will reserve our next education law team tip for Friday, June 3, 2022. Have a wonderful and safe
holiday weekend!

To see previous tips, click here.

Our attorneys support Virginia public school divisions across the Commonwealth. Whether helping school clients address student discipline matters, analyzing potentially
complicated personnel situations, navigating issues related to disability rights, or collaborating on school board governance, we serve school divisions' complete legal needs

Sands Anderson PC
Richmond | Christiansburg | Fredericksburg | McLean | Williamsburg | Durham

DISCLAIMER: This email has been prepared for informational purposes only and does not constitute advertising or solicitation and should not be used or taken as
legal advice. Those seeking legal advice should contact an attorney with the Firm or legal counsel licensed in their state. Transmission of this information is not

intended to create, and receipt does not constitute, an attorney-client relationship. Confidential information should not be sent to Sands Anderson without first
communicating directly with an attorney with the Firm.

To opt- out from future communications pleasefollow this link.



From: National PTA <PTANews@PTA.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:12 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: [External] Enough is well past enough.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

National PTA Calls for Action on Gun Violence Prevention

-]

DPTA.ORGD|DPTA MARKETPLACED|DL0CAL PTA LEADER KITD|DUPCOMING PTA EVENTS"

N I |

Ways You Can Take Action On Gun Violence
And Resources to Care for Your Mental Health

The mass shooting at Robb Elementary School in Uvalde, Texas, on Tuesday is the deadliest school shooting since 2012, when 26
children and adults were killed at Sandy Hook Elementary School in Connecticut.

Our association has challenged Congress over and over again to address this issue. Parents are scared to send their children to school,
teachers are worried about how to protect their students, and our children are now singing new lyrics to Twinkle Twinkle Little Star:

"Lockdown, lockdown, Lock the door

"Shut the lights off, Say no more

"Go behind the desk and hide

"Wait until it's safe inside"

We are, as civil rights activist Fannie Lou Hamer once said, sick and tired of being sick and tired. But we are not going to go numb. PTA
has been the conscience of this country on issues affecting children and youth for over 125 years, and we're never going to stop

advocating for every child with one united voice.

We urge you to join us in demanding change—and to take care of yourself and your family, too.

"1 Ways to Take Action on Gun Violence [’

Use Our Gun Violence Prevention Join Us on Capitol Hill June 14-15

Policy Brief

Contact Your Members of Congress

PTA advocates from across the country are
heading to Capitol Hill to meet in-person with
their members of Congress and advocate for
the health & safety of every child during the
National PTA 125th Anniversary Convention.
Will you join us?

Use our VoterVoice system to send an urgent
message to your members of Congress today
to insist they work across the aisle to pass
sensible gun safety and violence prevention
policies that ensure our children are protected
from harm. Start now.

PTA is all about the power of collective
action: We can do anything together,
because we can be everywhere at once. Use
our policy brief on gun safety and violence
prevention to demand change in your
community.

[l Resources on Mental Health, Grief and Loss [

Healthy Minds

PTA believes that mental health should be an
everyday priority, but it becomes even more
important in crisis. So, we've created tips and
resources for families at any stage of the
journey, including grief and loss.

Managing Stress

Our friends at the American Psychological
Association have resources to address the
aftermath of a mass shooting, including ways
to help children manage distress and ways to
manage your own distress . Please use and
share them!

Addressing Trauma

The National Child Traumatic Stress Network
has resources including a "Psychological First
Aid Kit for Schools" and " Grief Tips for
Caregivers." Please use and share them!



National PTA
1250 N. Pitt Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22314
(800) 307-4782
Follow us on

Manage Your Subscription
Donate to National PTA
Join our Take Action Network
Unsubscribe
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From: CEC Policy Insider <service@exceptionalchildren.org>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 2:58 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Examining Teacher Shortages, Rehabilitation Services Administration Reports Improvements

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

CEC's Policy Insider is a weekly feature on ourSpecial Education TODAY blog connecting
you to the latest in special and gifted federal education policy.

May 27, 2022

House Appropriations Subcommittee Examines Teacher Shortages

On Wednesday, the House Appropriations Subcommittee on Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, and Related Services held
an oversight hearing on teacher shortages. The panel included Randi Weingarten, President of the American Federation for Teachers,
Desiree Carver-Thomas, of the Learning Policy Institute, Lindsay Burke of the Heritage Foundation, and Jane West, special education
expert, longtime Teacher Education Division policy consultant, and longtime friend and member of CEC.

[ 'Read More]
|

Secretary Cardona Testifies Before the House Education

and Labor Committee
On Thursday, Secretary Cardona testified before the House Education and Labor Committee In a previously scheduled hearing on the
Administration’s Fiscal Year 2023 priorities for the U.S. Department of Education (ED). The horrifying events in Uvalde, TX loomed
unavoidably over the hearing.

Rehabilitation Services Administration Releases

Report to President and Congress
The Rehabilitation Services Administration (RSA) released a report for fiscal years 2017 through 2020 as mandated by Section 13 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973. In the State Vocational Rehabilitation Services program, RSA notes improved performance in the number of
students with disabilities that received pre-employment transition and other services.

Annenberg Institute Publishes
Paper on Federal Policy
Creating Disparities in Special Education Funding

This month, Brown University’s Annenberg Institute for School Reform released a publication detailing the shortcomings of the formula
used to allocate the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Part B grants to states program.

Council for Exceptional Children
3100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 600
Arlington, VA 22201
1-888-232-7733

Update your preferences to unsubscribe to Policy Insider.



From: Danielle Kovach <service@exceptionalchildren.org>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:55 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Is It Your Time to Lead CEC? Board Apps Due May 31

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Less than 5 days remain to apply to shape the future of CEC

View this email in your browser.

Policy & Advocacy StandardsProfessional Membership
Development

Board of Directors Applications Due May 31st

Dear Dawn,

CEC needs dynamic, capable leaders who are diverse in background, experiences, perspectives, and expertise to help
us advance our organization and the field, and move Forward Together! I hope you will consider whether now is
YOUR time to lead. The first step is super easy and doesn’t take long at all!

Here’s all you have to do:

Phase 1: Applicants answer a few yes/no questions, briefly respond to two questions (below), and upload a resume
(3 pages maximum).

® In 50 words or less, what is the most important reason, or what motivated you, to apply to the Board of
Directors?

e In 300 words or less, provide three specific examples of how your leadership experiences, including professional
and volunteer, have had an impact on fostering change or moving an organization/entity forward.

The deadline for Phase 1 applications is May 31. Information about the full application process is available here.
Thank you for your support of CEC, and maybe I'll see YOU on the Board of Directors next year.
Thanks for anything you can do to help!

Danielle Kovach, Ed.D., 2022 CEC President

| |
Apply TodayQ

If you have any quesitons, please reach out to Sharon Rodriguez, CEC's Director of Governance and Executive
Services.

AN N | |

Council for Exceptional Children

3100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 600
Arlington, VA 22201

Manage your preferences or unsubscribe




From: CASE Weekly Update <case@multibriefs.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:02 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Prepare Today for Unexpected Turnover Tomorrow

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

As a subscriber to CASE, you will receive occasional messages from one of our sponsors. You may unsubscribe from future sponsor emails
by clicking here.

If you can't view this e-mail, please click here.

The school year is wrapping up and it’s time to unwind and enjoy a summer on
the lake... right? But you just heard that a school counselor in your district may
have taken another job or a speech pathologist from a nearby school announced
their last-minute retirement.

If you or a local Special Education Director are experiencing these challenges,
maybe it’s time to consider another solution. TinyEYE has over 2000 online
speech-language pathologists, occupational therapists, school counselors, school
social workers, and school psychologists available, who can work independently
or alongside onsite teams to:

e Fill anticipated (or unanticipated) vacancies
e Support excess caseloads
e Make sure that students start therapy on time.

Download your free white paper to find out more about how TinyEYE can be the
solution for you or those around you:

7701 Las Colinas Ridge, Ste. 800, Irving, TX 75063



From: Kimberly Adams, FEA President <president@fairfaxea.org>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 4:10 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Together, we've got this!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Is this email not displaying?
View it in your browser.

e President’s Message

e Member Survey on Professional Development

e Book Study - Reading for Racial and Social Justice

e How to Grow Our Membership and Power

e June 1 Rep Assembly and All-Member Meeting

e Building Reps — Wanted!

o New Issue of VEA’s Professional Learning Newsletter

e VEA Looking for ‘EPIC’ Presentations!

e VEA Workshop: Trauma Informed

o Sign the Dear Colleagues Letter

e VEA’s Beblon G. Parks Scholarship — Deadline: May 27
e Join an FEA Committee and Share YOUR Voice

e Stay Connected to YOUR Union

e Announcements

e Red for Ed Store

President’s Message

The last two weeks of the 2021-22 school year are here

and graduations are around the corner. FEA knows that

this time of year compounds the stress on our school

staff. Additional duties and more end-of-year activities

add to an already-packed agenda and emotions run

high. Be sure to take a breath before you react to

situations. Call FEA for advice when needed. Everyone

is doing their best to function with a shortage of

personnel. You have gone above and beyond this year. There is light at the end of the
tunnel. Together, we've got THIS!

As you take time for one last long weekend before the final stretch of the school year,
enjoy family and friends and honor our fallen heroes. May you enjoy a relaxing and

reflective Memorial Day weekend!

You can always reply directly to these emails and you can forward these emails to a
colleague.
You may always contact me at president@fairfaxea.org.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Adams
President, FEA

(back to top)




Member Survey for Professional Development

The Instruction and Professional Development (IPD) Committee communicates with
members on current instructional and professional development issues. It works to
provide members with resources to meet identified needs with opportunities for
participation (workshops, webinars, help sessions, and more). Please fill out our survey to
share your input for the coming school year.

(back to top)

Book Study - Reading for Racial and Social Justice

In an effort to continue learning and growing as a community of advocates, the VEA
Human and Civil Rights Department will host summer and fall book studies for those
committed to advocating for racial and social justice. This is an opportunity to share
thoughts on topics that will broaden our understanding and advocacy to address injustice.
Participants will be expected to stay current with the reading, engage in
discussions and study questions, and reflect on how the topics apply to our daily
lives and work.

The group studied White Fragility last year and many have asked to do another deep dive
into this content. Please use this link, https://vea.link/lejbook2022, to select a book that
you would like to read and discuss in a virtual community. The book with the most
selections will be the one chosen for the book study. The registration deadline is
Friday, May 27.

(back to top)

How to Grow Our Membership and Power

This year we have gained so much, and we have so
much ahead of us with Collective Bargaining. You have
been talking to your colleagues, sharing the why you
joined story and now working together we are growing
our union! We are doing this for ourselves and for our
students!

VEA wants to share more ideas on how our Fairfax local
can become an even greater force for good in FCPS
schools and communities. Join VEA’s Memberpalooza
2022 and get things rolling together! Sessions are set for
June 9, June 23 and at Summer Leadership Academy.

Reqister here.

(back to top)

June Representative Assembly and All-Member Virtual Meeting — Last One of the
School Year

All FEA members are welcome to attend virtually on
Wednesday, June 1 at 5:30 PM for our end of the year



monthly meeting. You must RSVP to participate in the
virtual discussion over Zoom. Come take part in this
important monthly conversation. RSVP HERE.

(back to top)

Building Reps — Wanted!
If your work location does not have a Rep, that person can be you! Are you interested in

learning what it takes to be a Building Rep, we invite you to join us for the Rep
Orientation/Training over the summer! Sign up here!

(back to top)

New Issue of VEA’s Professional Learning Newsletter is Hot Off the Presses!

VEA's Department of Teaching and Learning’s
newest monthly digital newsletter, Teaching &
Learning Today now has its second issue out! It
offers more professional learning resources and
opportunities for all educators. Check it out
here.

(back to top)

VEA Looking for ‘EPIC’ Presentations!

You are invited to submit a session proposal for VEA’s 2022 EPIC (Education
Professionals in Collaboration) Conference in Richmond October 7-8. VEA is looking for a
lineup of sessions that inform practice for teachers, counselors, administrators, education
support professionals, and aspiring educators. EPIC, formerly the Instruction and
Professional Development Conference, will now bring together IPD, the Education Support
Professionals Conference, and the Summit on Racial and Social Justice into one wide-
ranging event. The theme this year is “Learning Outside the Lines,” and VEA welcome’s
submissions for sessions on best practices for instruction, equity, inclusion, justice,
trauma, and more. Learn more here.

(back to top)

VEA Workshop: Trauma Informed

If you'd like a better understanding of how trauma
affects our students and how you can be a more
effective support for those students, be sure to attend
one of VEA’s seven upcoming regional workshops on
the topic. The workshops are from 9-3:30 and are free
for members, with attendance at each location capped
at 25. See the statewide schedule and register here.

(back to top)

Sign the Dear Colleagues Letter

We’re building our networks so that #FCPS worksites are hubs of empowered staff,
knowledgeable about what we can achieve through #CollectiveBargaining, and united in

P e e




a plan 1o win tnose tnings.

Sign the Dear Colleagues Letter and spread the word to your colleagues!

(back to top)

VEA’s Beblon G. Parks Scholarship — Deadline May 27

In honor of VEA’s now-retired VEA UniServ Manager &
Director of the Office of Field Support, Organizing and
Minority Engagement, the Beblon G. Parks Scholarship
is awarded annually to a high school senior who plans
to pursue a career in education. Dependents of a VEA
or VEA-Retired member are eligible for the $500 grant.
See details here. Deadline is May 27.

(back to top)

Join an FEA Committee and Share YOUR Voice

One of the best ways to get involved is by joining an FEA Committee, which focus on
specific issues or member concerns! Sign up at https://bit.ly/FEA_Committees.

(back to top)

Stay Connected to YOUR Union

Now more than ever, staying connected is so important!
As we are approaching the end of the school year, don’t
forget to let us know if you:

e have moved, changed personal cell/lhome
numbers or emails

e have changed your name

e are retiring

e are moving to another school in FCPS next year

e moving to another school district or out of Virginia (if you are leaving FCPS,
remember to join your local NEA affiliate so that your member benefits will continue)

You may update your contact information here.

If you are retiring this year, let us know — to find out to stay involved with FEA/VEA/NEA-
Retired. Fill out the on-line form to receive more information.

(back to top)

Announcements

(The following meetings are virtual.)
e Rep Assembly & All Member Meeting, Wednesday, June 1, at 5:30 p.m.
Sign up here: https://bit.ly/RA2022Jun1
e FEA Special Education Committee: Thursday, May 26 at 5:30 p.m.

https://www.mobilize.us/vea/event/392060/

(back to top)



Red4Ed Store

Have you been meaning to wear Red4Ed on Wednesdays but don’t have
enough red in your closet?

FEA has partnered with Stafford Media to offer you incredibly affordable
Red4Ed and FEA shirts and other apparel. T-shirts start at just $5, so take
alook.

(back to top)
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From: Susan Losey <susan.losey@edtech-consultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:35 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Trauma-informed resources to talk about the TX shooting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

It is difficult for young people as well as adults to make sense of tragedies like the one our
country just experienced in Uvalde, Texas.

We'd like to help by providing you with Ripple Effects 600+ trauma-informed lessons
FREE for a month.

You can facilitate discussions or guide students’ independent usage through topics that
range from frauma, grief and unplanned change, to avoiding triggers and
understanding violence.

Check out this sample lesson on trauma, reach out to explore all the lessons or contact
us to learn more/demo live.

DEMO THE PROGRAM

Our hearts go out to all the families, peers and colleagues of those lost, and as always, we
thank you for continually showing up for youth,

Sue, Mark and the Ripple Effects team

© 2022 Educational Technology Consultants, Inc. | 121 Stoney Springs Rd, Greensburg, PA

Please unsubscribe if you would like to removed from future correspondence.




From: National PTA News <PTANews@PTA.org>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:46 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] (110 There's never been a more important time to raise your voice. Register for the Hill Day Experience
by May 31

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Mobilize the PTA Way

Web version

PTA.ORG PTA LOCAL UPCOMING
MARKETPLACE PTA PTA
LEADER EVENTS

KIT

I | | —




(101 Hill Day Experience Registration CLOSES May 31 /(]

Join us as we advocate on Capitol Hill for the health & safety of every child

There's never been a more important time to make your voice heard. Join us as we fight to create an America where children can learn
and grow in safety, teachers have the resources they need to help students reach their potential, and parents never have to fear sending
their child to school.

Register by May 31 for the Hill Day Experience (June 14-15), to join your fellow members in advocating with one unified PTA voice on
Capitol Hill in meetings at the U.S. Senate and House of Representatives. National PTA will provide materials, talking points and all the
training you need.

This year, we will be fighting for Congress to ...

7 Invest In Our Nation's Youth

T Enact Sensible Community Safety & Youth Violence Prevention Measures
71 Address the Current Youth Mental Health Crisis

1 Reauthorize the Child Nutrition Act

In addition to a full day of meetings with your elected officials, you'll also hear from key officials in the Administration about even more
ways we can take action to improve the physical and mental health of every child.

You can see the full schedule of events at PTA.org/Convention, including a reception where we will come together to address the latest
mass shooting tragedy and hear special remarks from our sponsor Everytown for Gun Safety, the largest gun violence prevention
organization in America.

But hurry! You need to register before May 31 to be able to attend the Hill Day Experience.

[ ]
| Register Now' |
||

P.S. As you are making plans to attend the 125th Anniversary Convention, we want to extend a special invitation for you to come and visit the
Legacy Room at the National PTA headquarters in Alexandria, Va. Several tours will be held Thursday, June 16. Learn more at
PTA.org/Convention.

P.P.S. Please remember that you must complete your Convention registration by 11:59 p.m. EDT May 31 in order to be considered for state
delegate status and vote on Convention business (if you are attending Convention June 16-19).

P.P.P.S. Join the Candidates for the Elected Director At-Large and NLRC in the PTA Elections Facebook Group! Be sure to answer the three
questions to join. You can view candidate bios and speeches at PTA.org/Candidates.

[ ]
| Register Now' |
||

"I Meet the Convention Keynote Speakers! [

Friday, June 17 at 2:15 p.m. EDT

Saturday, June 18 at 9:15 a.m. EDT

National PTA
1250 N. Pitt Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22314
(800) 307-4782
Manage Your Subscription
Donate to National PTA
Join our PTA Takes Action Network
Unsubscribe
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From: Council for Exceptional Children <DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:17 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: All-Member Forum1 Digest for Thursday May 26, 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To protect your embedded login credentials, please use "Forward" link in sidebar when sharing with others.

All-Member Forum1

Post New Message

May 26, 2022

Discussions

started an hour ago, Rachel Tegeler (0 replies)

Hearing impaired ECSE students
1. Hello, | am wondering how others handle... Rachel Tegeler

started yesterday, Jeremy Bell (2 replies)

Assistive Technology Call for Chapter Proposals - IGl Global
2. The deadline for chapter proposal submissions... Jeanne Pease
3. The second proposal deadline is June 24, 2022. ... Jeremy Bell

top
1. Hearing impaired ECSE students

Reply to Group Reply to Sender

May 26, 2022 11:19 PM
Rachel Tegeler

Hello,

| am wondering how others handle students with cochlear implants in the early childhood classroom. For several years
our students had been in a classroom together with a teacher for the hearing impaired. We are changing our model so
that these students are in a classroom with general education peers and the teacher will be an itinerant. She will come
into the classrooms a few times a week for one hour or so and provide her services. We are trying to determine if we
need to have a sign language interpreter with the students throughout the day. Some believe we need to and others feel
that since the students are just learning sign it is best to wait until they are older to provide this. | was just wondering
what others have done.

Thank you

Rachel
ECSE Teacher

Reply to Group Online View Thread Recommend Forward

=3

top revious nex



2. Re: Assistive Technology Call for Chapter Proposals - IGI Global

Reply to Group Reply to Sender

May 26, 2022 7:56 AM
Jeanne Pease

The deadline for chapter proposal submissions was yesterday (May 25, 2022).

| hope someone has submitted a chapter proposal for the use of Classroom Audio Distribution Technology. It is a perfect
example as technology that benefits ALL students (not just those with disabilities or language challenges), and fits within
the Universal Design paradigm.

Jeanne Pease, Ed. D.
Deaf Education Teacher

Reply to Group Online View Thread Recommend Forward

Original Message:

Sent: 05-25-2022 13:25

From: Jeremy Bell

Subject: Assistive Technology Call for Chapter Proposals - IGI Global

Using Assistive Technology for Inclusive Learning in K-12 Classrooms

Here is a link to my latest book proposal. Submit by June 24, 2022.
| have teamed up with Timothy Gifford, the Chief Scientist for Movia Robotics to complete this project.

www.igi-global.com/publish/call-for-papers/call-details/...

This book project would highlight the need for and use of assistive technology in special education. It would focus on
new and innovative AT research that will improve the education of students with disabilities. It would provide pre-service
teachers in regular/special education programs with research-based methods and materials to promote a more inclusive
environment for students with disabilities. The purpose of this book project would be to teach assistive technology
methods in university programs or within special education classes for undergraduate and graduate students. The book
would also provide K-12 teachers innovative tools that can be used in the classroom to support students with disabilities.
It would cover specific areas of AT including low tech to high tech along with ways of implementation.

Dr. Jeremy Bell

Assistant Professor

Special Education Program Coordinator
University of Louisiana Monroe

top previous

3. Re: Assistive Technology Call for Chapter Proposals - IGI Global
Reply to Group Reply to Sender

May 26, 2022 8:02 AM
Jeremy Bell



The second proposal deadline is June 24, 2022.

Dr. Jeremy Bell, Ed.D.

Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction (Special Education)
Coordinator of Special Education Degree Programs

School of Education

University of Louisiana Monroe

Walker Hall 2-135

3183421272 or 3182451225

Jebell@uim.edu

Reply to Group Online View Thread Recommend Forward

Original Message:

Sent: 5/26/2022 7:56:00 AM

From: Jeanne Pease

Subject: RE: Assistive Technology Call for Chapter Proposals - IGI Global

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

You are subscribed to "All-Member Forum1" as dmschaefer@fcps.edu. To change your subscriptions, go toMy
Subscriptions. To unsubscribe from this community discussion, go toUnsubscribe.



From: Council for Exceptional Children <DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:17 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: All-Member Forum1 Digest for Wednesday May 25, 2022

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

May 25, 2022

Discussions

started 10 hours ago, Jeremy Bell (O replies)

Assistive Technology Call for Chapter Proposals - IGI Global
1. Using Assistive Technology for Inclusive... Jeremy Bell

1. Assistive Technology Call for Chapter Proposals - |Gl Global

Reply to Group Reply to Sender

May 25, 2022 1:25 PM
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



From: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:51 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: [External] FW: FCPS Response to the Notice of Complaint dated April 27, 2022: Part 1 of 2
Thank you for your email. My office hours are Monday, Tuesday, and half-day Wednesday. During my absence, please contact
Jeanne-Marie Burke at jsburke@fcps.edu.



From: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:06 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: [External personnel information

May 27, 2022 and May 31, 2022

On Friday, May 27th, | will be out of the office for part of the day [=]gle]gl4 =) RIal{s]{a1E1ile) On Tuesday, May 31st, | will be at a
Region 4 graduation ceremony for the first half of the day. Due to these events, my response to you could be delayed. | will get
back to you as soon as possible.

Penny Gros

Assistant Superintendent | Region 4
Fairfax County Public Schools

ph: 571-423-1140



From: Knox, Lisa <Ifknox@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:29 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DM edu>
Subject: Automatic replv: JEo gl mformatn

personnel information

| will reply to your email as soon as possible when | return.
If you need immediate help please contact Julie Moore at 571-423-4470.

Thank you,

Lisa Knox

Administrative Assistant
Office of Special Education
Procedural Support

Willow Oaks 2055

Phone: 571-423-4290

http://www.fcps.edu/



From: Hatt, Elizabeth M. <emhatt@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:25 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

personnel information



From: Hotochin, Samira <Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:26 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

D erSOHHEI infOrmaﬁon will reply to your message as soon as possible upon my return.

Thank you!



From: Rhoades, Jessica L <Jessica.Rhoades@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:26 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

Hello,

personnel information \Il County Offices will be closed May 30th in observance of the Memorial Day holiday.

If you need immediate assistance, please call 703-324-4600.

Thank you,

Jessica Rhoades

Administrative Associate to the Director
Neighborhood and Community Services



From: Juarez, Mery <Mery.Juarez@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:26 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

. 1S If you need assistance during this time, please call the Director's Line at 703-324-
7749. Additionally, all Fairfax County omces w11] be closed on Monday, May 30th in observance of the Memorial Day Holiday. I will respond to all emails as soon as
possible after I return to work onWednesday, June 1st.

Thank you,
Mery Juarez



From: Kannengiesser, Susan <skannengiess@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:31 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Automatic reply: New Psychologists Orientation

personnel information . If you need immediate assistance please call the Office of Special

Education Procedural support at 571-423-4290.

Regards,

Susan Kannengiesser
Procedural Support Liaison
571-423-4237



From: Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:31 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Automatic reply: New Psychologists Orientation

Thank you for your message personnel information If you need immediate assistance, please contact Due

Process and Eligibility at 571-423-4470. For SEA-STARS assistance please contact the DSS Support Team at
DSSSupport@fcps.edu.



From: Peri, Armando L <ALPeri@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:35 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: Parental Concern: Anxiety in Non-Verbal Students

Thank you for contacting me. personnel information | have limited access to
email and will reply as quickly as possible when | return.

If you need immediate assistance, please contact the Office of the Ombudsman at 571-423-4014. You may also send an
email to ombudsman@fcps.edu



From: Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:01 PM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Automatic reply: Rate setting training

Thank you for your message.

| will be unavailable the rest of today, Thursday, 5/26. | will be back in the office tomorrow and will return your message
then.

Best,
Kelly



From: Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:29 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Thank you for your email. personnel information | will respond to all email and missed call when | return. If
you need assistance prior to my return, please call the Office of Special Education Procedural Suport at 571-423-4290

Sincerely

Jackie Prendergast



From: Petty, Kelly <kcpetty@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:48 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Thank you for your message personnel information I will respond to your message as quickly as

possible upon my return.
If you need immediate assistance, please contact the Office of Special Education Procedural Support at 571-423-4290.
Thank you,

Kelly C. Petty, M.Ed
Procedural Support Liaison Westfield Pyramid



From: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:43 PM EDT

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; DrRossGreene@gmail.com <DrRossGreene@gmail.com>

Subject: Canceled: Burke School Discussion with Dr. Greene

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

IT Service Desk 703-503-1600, Option 0

Learn More | Meeting options




Subject: Case collaboration - Kristina, Jess, Dawn
Location: https://myfcpsk12.zoom.us/j/984119335467?pwd=cTd6NXFFQkt0a0d2dnBuOG9wRi9OWZz09&from=addon

Start: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:00 PM EDT
End: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:45 PM EDT
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Roman, Kristina M.
Required Attendees: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>



Hi there,

Kristina Roman is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

Phone one-tap: US: +13126266799,,.98411933546#,,.,*911289# or
+19292056099,,98411933546#,...*911289#

Join URL: https://myfcpsk12.zoom.us/j/984119335467?
pwd=cTd6NXFFQkt0a0d2dnBuOGIwRi9WZz09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 984 1193 3546

Passcode: 911289

Need a hand? FCPS Zoom Support

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:
US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346
248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782

Meeting ID: 984 1193 3546

Passcode: 911289



Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

IT Service Desk 703-503-1600, Option 0

Learn More | Meeting options



Subject: student info

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 1:30 PM EDT
End: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 2:00 PM EDT
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Benedicto, Anne M.

Required Attendees: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Prestipino,

Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>;
Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

IT Service Desk 703-503-1600, Option 0

Learn More | Meeting options




Subject: Discuss student info

Location: https://myfcpsk12.zoom.us/j/946529668487pwd=UWZ1em1PNWt3MFBIVHdDa284a2FPZz09&from=addon

Start: Friday, June 03, 2022 4:30 PM EDT
End: Friday, June 03, 2022 5:00 PM EDT
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Zuluaga, Fabio

Required Attendees: Schoester, Brian <bsschoester@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Forgy,
Rebecca <rlforgy@fcps.edu>; Herndon-Wilson, Diane L <dlherndonwi1@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>;
Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>

Optional Attendees: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P.
<EPStack@fcps.edu>

Hi there,

Fabio Zuluaga is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

Phone one-tap: US: +19292056099,.94652966848#..,.*753373# or
+13017158592,,94652966848%#.,.,*753373#

Join URL: https://myfcpsk12.zoom.us/j/946529668487
pwd=UWZ1em1PNW{t3MFBIVHdDa284a2F PZz09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 946 5296 6848

Passcode: 753373

Need a hand? FCPS Zoom Support

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:
US: +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 669
900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799

Meeting ID: 946 5296 6848

Passcode: 753373



From: FCPS News You Choose <fcps@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:41 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Fairfax County School Board Adopts FY 2023 Budget Focused on Safety, Student Success, and Staff Compensation

News Release Banner

Fairfax County School Board Adopts FY 2023 Budget Focused on Safety,
Student Success, and Staff Compensation

For the fourth year in a row, Fairfax County leaders have shown a commitment to public education by
supporting a budget that funds Fairfax County Public Schools’ key initiatives of student success and a
premier workforce.

The County transfer increase of $102.6m, for a total of $2,275.3b, will support investments that show
our employees they are the critical piece in helping our students thrive. Eighty-six percent of the $3.3
billion budget will go directly to instruction.

Attracting and retaining the best instructional and support staff, including bus drivers, remains critical to
student success. The budget includes a 4% Market Scale Adjustment (MSA) for all employees, along
with a step increase for eligible employees, a salary scale extension to all scales, and market
improvements to our bus driver and family liaison salary scales. A small adjustment in the budget will
support a County initiative to provide affordable housing so that teachers and staff can live where they
work.

“This budget means we can provide our employees the kind of compensation they need — not just to
survive, but to thrive in the current economy,” says Superintendent Scott Brabrand. “We continue to
get tremendous support from the County Board of Supervisors and County Executive Bryan Hill for our
unique needs and to allow us to fully realize all of our key priorities.”

Additional system wide professional development on new curriculum and skills development, and
planning time for elementary schools will allow school based staff to spend time reviewing formative
and summative assessments to prepare for targeted instruction and provide students with more timely
feedback, preparing and organizing materials for differentiated instruction, and communicating with
families.

In line with its key priorities, the budget includes funding for multiple initiatives that support students in
critical areas of need, including a lead special education teacher at all elementary schools, an increase
in school-based family liaisons, investments in staff recruitment and retention and additional supports
for student mental health, wellness, and safety. The budget maintains school counselor positions that
would have otherwise been reduced due to a decrease in student enroliment. The School Board also
directed the Superintendent to conduct a holistic review of safety and security protocols and
procedures in all FCPS buildings, as well as prioritizing completion of the security vestibule program.

FCPS and Fairfax County Joint Environmental Task Force initiatives are represented in the budget
with funding to support carbon neutrality, electric buses, Safe Routes to Schools, the Get2Green
program, and other sustainability programs.

“This robust post-pandemic budget, which focuses on staff compensation and strengthening student
academic supports, represents hope for our FCPS community,” says Stella Pekarsky, School Board
Chair and Sully District Representative. “We are grateful for the continued close collaboration with the
County Board of Supervisors for their support in keeping our schools safe, effective, and welcoming
places for students to learn.”

See the full budget on our website .
#H##

This press release is also available online .

For more information, contact the Office of Communication and Community Relations at

MediaRelations@fcps.edu.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber
Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the
subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.



This email was sent to dawn.schaefer@fcps.edu using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Fairfax County Public
Schools - 8115 Gatehouse Road - Falls Church, VA 22042



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



This email was sent to dmschaefer@fcps.edu using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Fairfax County Public
Schools - 8115 Gatehouse Road - Falls Church, VA 22042



Subject: Rate Setting Discussion
Location: https://myfcpsk12.zoom.us/j/988761530797pwd=a200djIKU1kvUmF5MHJTSnByb3d6Z2z09&from=addon

Start: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:30 AM EDT
End: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:30 AM EDT
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Conn-Reda, Kelly
Required Attendees: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Hi there,

Kelly Conn-Reda is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

Phone one-tap: US: +13017158592,.98876153079#....*225916# or
+13126266799.,.98876153079#...."225916#

Join URL: https://myfcpsk12.zoom.us/j/98876153079?
pwd=a200djlIKU1kvUmF5MHJTSnByb3d62z09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 988 7615 3079

Passcode: 225916

Need a hand? ECPS Zoom Support

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:
US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 253
2158782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833

Meeting ID: 988 7615 3079

Passcode: 225916



Subject: Rate setting training

Start: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:00 PM EDT
End: Friday, June 17, 2022 3:30 PM EDT
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Conn-Reda, Kelly
Required Attendees: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Friday, June 17, 2022, 2:00 pm — 3:30 pm EST

Join Zoom Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83694467485?pwd=eVJiNU1wbmdNbmd1VDV3bU90V3dmZz09
Meeting ID: 836 9446 7485 Passcode: 601693 One tap mobile +19292056099,,83694467485#,*601693#



From: Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 4:12 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Feedback for FY23 Trade Requests

| was just playing around one night at home when watching tv.... Nothing official.
-Ellie

Ellie Purdy Stack (she/her)

Coordinator, PreK-12 Special Education Instruction
Office of Special Education Instruction

Department of Special Services

Fairfax County Public Schools

epstack@fcps.edu
571.423.4115

www.fcps.edu

FCPS staff are encouraged to join the FECPS-Special Education Schoology Group, access code: QKSB-5PWG-655CX
Social Media links:  Adapted Curriculum Assessment and ESY Behavior Intervention Services

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state
government documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable
Federal and state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this
original message to us at the sending address.

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Cc: Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Feedback for FY23 Trade Requests

Ellie,
| haven'’t created anything yet, but | have saved this message as documentation that we are closely monitoring trades so we're in
compliance with caseload requirements.

Dawn M. Schaefer, M.Ed. (she/her)

Acting Director

Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive

Fairfax, Virginia 22031

571-423-4290

dmschaefer@fcps.edu

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to a student-centered, collaborative culture which includes working with
families, students, and staff to provide equitable, responsive, and consistent guidance in compliance with federal, state, and local regulations
as they pertain to students with disabilities.

Visit us at https://www.fcps.edu/academics/academic-overview/special-education-instruction/special-education-procedural-support

From: Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:27 AM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Cc: Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: Feedback for FY23 Trade Requests

Hi all,

I don’t know if Dawn’s office already has something. | have a draft of a chart | started based on CSEA and FCPS practice. | was
going to pull together with Debbie and Tina and others this summer to work on. My draft is still real ugly but includes caseload vs
class size info.

Best,

-Ellie

Ellie Purdy Stack



Coordinator, PreK-12 Special Education Instruction
Office of Special Education Instruction

Department of Special Services

Fairfax County Public Schools

epstack@fcps.edu
571.423.4115

www.fcps.edu
1 2 3

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

On May 27, 2022, at 10:03 AM, Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu> wrote:

FYI

Michelle Boyd

Michelle Boyd, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Special Services
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Dr.

Fairfax, VA 22031

(571) 423-1300

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error,
please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: Boyd, Michelle

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:02 AM

To: Region Executive Principals <RegionExecutivePrincipals@fcps.edu>; Region Assistant Superintendents
<RegionAssistantSuperintendents@fcps.edu>

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>
Subject: Feedback for FY23 Trade Requests

Good Morning:

As an FYI ... Below is the standard feedback that | am providing when | receive trade requests for special education
teacher positions to go to |As or other non-special education teacher positions. When | provide the feedback, | select
“corrections needed” so that the request back to the requester for clarity. | am sharing this information with you so that
you are aware and so that you can share with your schools, as you deem appropriate, so that this information can be
addressed in the initial request to avoid any delays.

The reason for seeking clarification on these items prior to approving the trade is to ensure that while we are creating a
solution to one challenge, we don’t inadvertently create another. We want to ensure that we maintain caseload
compliance when we make trades. If schools need assistance in determining caseload maximums as outlined in the
Regulations Governing Special Education Programs for Children with Disabilities in Virginia, we can have our OSEP
office create a table for ease of reference. Additionally, we want to ensure that persons, other than special education
teachers, who are delivering special education services, are doing so under the direction of a special education teacher
as outlined in the regulations.

Feedback for Request to Trade Special Education Teachers for IAs

® Please confirm that your school will meet caseload compliance requirements in accordance with the VA regulations with the
trade of this position. Please also confirm that the special education services outlined in students' IEPs will be able to be
provided with the adjusted staffing and that each IA providing special education services will be able to do so under the
direction of a special education teacher.
Feedback for Request to Trade Special Education Teachers for Other Non-Special Education Teacher Positions (e.g.
ESOL)

® Please confirm that your school will meet caseload compliance requirements in accordance with the VA regulations with the



trade of this position. Please also confirm that the special education services outlined in students' IEPs will be able to be
provided with the adjusted staffing and that you will have room for growth for newly eligible students identified during the
year.

Please let me know if you have any questions or want to chat further. As always, many thanks in advance for your
support.

Best,
MB

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



Subject: Work form VA Hills
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:00 PM EDT
End: Friday, May 27, 2022 4:00 PM EDT
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Lorenzo, Debbie

Required Attendees: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>; Schaefer,
Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

IT Service Desk 703-503-1600, Option 0

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:48 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>

Subject: Call (Complete)/Thread Id: /Communication Id: 23e68173-e104-4652-af8c-0430e1086484/Schaefer, Dawn
M,Duffield, Rory

Start Time (UTC): 5/27/2022 3:29:24 PM

End Time (UTC): 5/27/2022 3:36:18 PM

Duration: 00:06:54.4152559

[5/27/2022 3:29:24 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/27/2022 3:36:18 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.
[5/27/2022 3:29:24 PM (UTC)] rduffield@fcps.edu joined.
[5/27/2022 3:36:18 PM (UTC)] rduffield@fcps.edu left.



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:56 PM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Call (Complete)/Thread Id: /Communication Id: 841e9e40-3948-4b97-bc03-3fe8389d0997/Cantu, Beth,Schaefer,
Dawn M

Start Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 1:38:16 PM
End Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 1:45:16 PM
Duration: 00:07:00.1244217

[5/26/2022 1:38:16 PM (UTC)] bacantu@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 1:45:16 PM (UTC)] bacantu@fcps.edu left.
[5/26/2022 1:38:16 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 1:45:16 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:35 PM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Call (Voicemail)/Thread Id: /Communication Id: c9f50cd7-7618-4200-b785-b1fbddcdd751/Cantu, Beth,Schaefer,
Dawn M

Start Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 12:21:41 PM
End Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 12:21:43 PM
Duration: 00:00:02.5961720

5/26/2022 12:21:41 PM ( )] bacantu@fcps.edu joined.
5/26/2022 12:21:43 PM (UTC)] bacantu@fcps.edu left.
5/26/2022 12:21:41 PM ( )] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
5/26/2022 12:21:43 PM ( )] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:10 PM EDT

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<jsburke@fcps.edu>

Subject: Meeting (Escalation, AdHocMeeting)/Thread Id:
19:41ac3c450chb94d6ea2b06d365ad8dae1@thread.v2/Communication Id: 6a7d173c-b65a-4a83-b229-
bd93ea413eb2/Cantu, Beth,Schaefer, Dawn M,Burke, Jeanne-Marie S

Start Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 6:33:32 PM
End Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 6:56:49 PM
Duration: 00:23:17.5524792

[5/26/2022 6:33:32 PM (UTC)] bacantu@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 6:43:36 PM (UTC)] bacantu@fcps.edu left.
[5/26/2022 6:33:32 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 6:43:36 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.
[5/26/2022 6:43:42 PM (UTC)] jsburke@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 6:56:49 PM (UTC)] Jjsburke@fcps.edu left.
[5/26/2022 6:33:32 PM (UTC)] bacantu@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 6:56:49 PM (UTC)] bacantu@fcps.edu left.
[5/26/2022 6:33:32 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 6:56:48 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:14 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina
<APrestipino@fcps.edu>; O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>; Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>;
Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>

Subject: Meeting (RecurringMeeting)/Thread Id:
19:meeting_Y2ZINDYXNmYtMDUyNCOOMjQ1LTIhYzMtNmNmMZDIkN2IwZjhj@thread.v2/Communication Id: ee0f352b-3023-
470c-8065-f0c9f9651ff6/Schaefer, Dawn M,Lorenzo, Debbie,Prestipino, Angelina,O'Connell, Kelly,Prendergast, Jacki...
Start Time (UTC): 5/25/2022 5:00:56 PM

End Time (UTC): 5/25/2022 9:01:49 PM
Duration: 04:00:53.4786441

[5/25/2022 5:00:56 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 5:06:49 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 5:05:11 PM (UTC)] dalorenzo@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 5:06:18 PM (UTC)] dalorenzo@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 5:57:17 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 6:06:50 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 8:17:58 PM (UTC)] APrestipino@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 8:19:40 PM (UTC)] APrestipino@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 8:18:17 PM (UTC)] kmoconnell@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 8:19:58 PM (UTC)] kmoconnell@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 5:01:20 PM (UTC)] jlprendergas@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 8:39:51 PM (UTC)] jlprendergas@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 8:19:00 PM (UTC)] klconnreda@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 9:01:49 PM (UTC)] klconnreda@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 5:04:58 PM (UTC)] APrestipino@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 5:08:28 PM (UTC)] APrestipino@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 5:02:14 PM (UTC)] klconnreda@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 8:17:30 PM (UTC)] klconnreda@fcps.edu left.
[5/25/2022 7:03:28 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/25/2022 9:01:43 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.



From: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:58 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; teamsvisitor:5fd5942839f54bc4ba79ef256ede34c4; Boyd, Michelle
<mboyd@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>

Subject: Meeting (ScheduledMeeting)/Thread Id:

19:meeting_N;jl4MzFiYTAtNjRINSO0YTcOLWISN2EtY TkyODYwNDBhNGM5@thread.v2/Communication Id: dd4855cb-45ac-
4aef-a92e-9226283b8a7b/Schaefer, Dawn M,teamsvisitor:5fd5942839f54bc4ba79ef256ede34c4,Boyd, Michelle,Bloom,

Mike

Start Time

(UTC) =

End Time (UTC) :
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42
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PM
PM
PM
PM
PM
PM
PM

DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.

DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.
teamsvisitor:5£d5942839f54bc4ba79%ef256ede34c4 joined.
teamsvisitor:5£d5942839f54bc4ba79ef256ede34c4 left.
mboyd@fcps.edu joined.

mboyd@fcps.edu left.

msbloom@fcps.edu joined.

msbloom@fcps.edu left.



From: Fellenbaum, Amy <Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 6:20 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Barmon, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov>; Fellenbaum, Amy <Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov>

Subject: Meeting (ScheduledMeeting)/Thread Id:
19:meeting_ODdhMDUONmItYWI1MiOONGY1LThhYTYtNDc4NTNhNDI3YzUx@thread.v2/Communication Id: 68f4fe10-
cfe2-41e6-8b1b-0dedc004c1c5/Schaefer, Dawn M,John Cafferky,Barmon, Jennifer,Fellenbaum, Amy

Start Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 1:42:03 PM

End Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 2:08:06 PM
Duration: 00:26:02.3135459

[5/26/2022 1:45:39 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 2:08:06 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.
[5/26/2022 1:44:34 PM (UTC)] jcafferky@bklawva.com joined.
[5/26/2022 2:08:06 PM (UTC)] jcafferky@bklawva.com left.
[5/26/2022 1:44:03 PM (UTC)] Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov joined.
[5/26/2022 2:07:52 PM (UTC)] Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov left.
[5/26/2022 1:42:03 PM (UTC)] Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov joined.
[5/26/2022 2:07:55 PM (UTC)] Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov left.



From: Fellenbaum, Amy <Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:45 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Barmon, Jennifer <Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov>; Fellenbaum, Amy
<Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov>

Subject: Meeting (ScheduledMeeting)/Thread Id:
19:meeting_ODdhMDUONmItYWI1MiOONGY1LThhYTYtNDc4NTNhNDI3YzUx@thread.v2/Communication Id: c3482aee-
3f62-4770-8ab4-bea85745b070/Schaefer, Dawn M,Barmon, Jennifer,Fellenbaum, Amy

Start Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 1:29:52 PM
End Time (UTC): 5/26/2022 1:33:30 PM
Duration: 00:03:38.5039331

[5/26/2022 1:31:30 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu joined.
[5/26/2022 1:33:26 PM (UTC)] DMSchaefer@fcps.edu left.
[5/26/2022 1:29:59 PM (UTC)] Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov joined.
[5/26/2022 1:33:27 PM (UTC)] Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov left.
[5/26/2022 1:29:52 PM (UTC)] Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov joined.
[5/26/2022 1:33:30 PM (UTC)] Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov left.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:39 AM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

There wasn’t one. I've been asked to create a shorter document to share with leadership.



From: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:03 PM EDT

To: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Valenzuela, Natalie <nrvalenzuela@fcps.edu>; Duffield, Rory
<rduffield@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>; Murphy,
Katherine A. <kamurphy@fcps.edu>; Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>;
O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>

From MacLean: | am happy to report that the size limitations issue when scanning to the DP&E folder have been fixed. |
successfully scanned a 204 page document into the DP&E folder a little bit ago. It has a file size of 111.5 MB. Your max file size
limit has been adjust to 250MB, which when we extrapolate that out, should result in you being able to scan documents that are 400+
pages without issue. Thanks for being patient with me during this, it's a learning process for all of us.



From: Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:55 AM EDT

To: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Valenzuela, Natalie <nrvalenzuela@fcps.edu>; Duffield, Rory
<rduffield@fcps.edu>; Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>; Murphy, Katherine A. <kamurphy@fcps.edu>; Cantu,
Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>; O'Connell,
Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>

| forwarded your phone to voice mail.  Hope all is well.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:34 PM EDT

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn
<CKEdner@fcps.edu>

| have soemthing to project on a different matter when we finish this.



From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:33 PM EDT

To: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; 8:teamsvisitor:5fd5942839f54bc4ba79ef256ede34c4

Need to step away for 2 min



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:33 PM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

do you have a minute?



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:53 AM EDT

To: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Valenzuela, Natalie <nrvalenzuela@fcps.edu>; Duffield, Rory
<rduffield@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>; Murphy,
Katherine A. <kamurphy@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>;
Q'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>

personnel information Please forward my calls to my voicemail since | don’t have my work phone.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:34 AM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Ok. My 9:30 got pushed to 9:45. Will look now.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:19 AM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Yes. personnel information

Nuts Danny GIF by Cartoon Hangover



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:24 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

I'm back, let me know when you have time to talk or if you just want to reply to the emails



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:40 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Are you kidding me! Do you need me to help?



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:22 AM EDT

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Attachment(s): "0-eus-d7-96bcacae94765473dbf805f67573ba3f"






From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:41 AM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Maybe? We did get the money we need to fund the new rates.



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:42 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Should the letters go out in June with a July 1 effective date, or go out on July 1 with an effective immediately date?



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:19 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

How did the rate setting meeting go yesterday?



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:16 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Can we chat this morning about this file review, as soon as you are aviabale?



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:48 AM EDT
To: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>

Oh wow. | see it now!



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:21 AM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Can't talk yet.



From: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:48 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

| heard you were on the email, thatJ=g1e]glal=1 R8I {*] 444 E= V(L]



From: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:49 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

She has been so supportive



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:59 AM EDT
To: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>

Me too. ®



From: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:47 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Just heard [oI&eJglsCIRII{e] gy EVile]3] I'm shocked! She has been so great to work with on the policy.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:41 AM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

I’'m going to tackle it today.



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:41 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Okay, let me know if you need me to do anything



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:33 PM EDT
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

yes



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
Katherine A. <kamurphy@fcps.edu>; Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>; O'Connell,
Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>

Change of plans...see you all Tuesday.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:48 AM EDT
To: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>

What happened??



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 8:48 AM EDT

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

Thanks. | saw it when | woke up this morning. I’'m coming in today. Just running a little slowly.



From: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:49 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

I'm so sad!



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:41 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Oh good!



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:22 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

JUst realized that!!! I'l let you know when | am back from taking [T EUVATeClaliliE1o SR Il {olg EN[e]l)



From: O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 8:44 AM EDT

To: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Valenzuela, Natalie <nrvalenzuela@fcps.edu>; Duffield, Rory
<rduffield@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>; Murphy,
Katherine A. <kamurphy@fcps.edu>; Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>;
Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Just a note that | received a Fairfax Alert regarding a tornado watch. Just so we have an awareness - | know there aren't
many of us here but | thought it worth sharing.



From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:17 AM EDT

To: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Conn-Reda, Kelly
<klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>; Prendergast,

Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>

personnel information

Going Crazy Social Media GIF



Subject: Credit Accommodation Planning
Location: Google Meet

Start: Wednesday, June 01, 2022 2:00 PM EDT
End: Wednesday, June 01, 2022 3:00 PM EDT
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Bruno, Chelsea

Required Attendees: Bruno, Chelsea <clbruno@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Leydon, Laura
A <laleydon@fcps.edu>; Frank, Carin <jcfrank@fcps.edu>; Kirschenbaum, Cynthia <CKirschenbau@fcps.edu>; Durand,
Ami H <apdurand@fcps.edu>

Optional Attendees: Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>;
Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

https://meet.google.com/hyu-krmc-ztj?hs=122&authuser=0



Subject: CSA Symposium
Location: Northern Virginia Community College (Braddock, Virginia)

Start: Wednesday, June 08, 2022 8:00 AM EDT
End: Wednesday, June 08, 2022 1:00 PM EDT
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Schaefer, Dawn M
Required Attendees: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Session Registered:

Title: 21st Annual Northern Virginia CSA Symposium and Provider Expo

Short Description: This is a free event for case managers, FAPT members, CPMT representatives and families. The CSA
Symposium is sponsored by contracted vendors and providers of services to at-risk youth. Presenters include Dr. Christianne
Esposito-Smythers, George Mason University & Dr. Rafaella Sale, VCU Center for Evidence-Based Practice.

Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022

Time: 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.

Location: Northern Virginia Community College
Ernst Cultural Center - FREE PARKING
8333 Little River Turnpike
Annandale, VA 22003



Subject: Debrief
Location: https://myfcpsk12.zoom.us/j/94908177601?pwd=UXh0djcO0SUU2ZEdOQIF1djZjZTN2dz09&from=addon

Start: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:00 AM EDT
End: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:30 AM EDT
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Conn-Reda, Kelly

Required Attendees: Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer,
Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Amos, Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>; Clancy, Brenda L <blclancy1@fcps.edu>

Hi there,

Kelly Conn-Reda is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

Phone one-tap: US: +19292056099..94908177601#....*172226# or
+13017158592,,.94908177601#....*172226#

Join URL: https://myfcpsk12.zoom.us/j/94908177601?
pwd=UXh0djc0SUU2ZEdOQIF 1djZjZTN2dz09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 949 0817 7601

Passcode: 172226

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



Subject: VDOE Directors Zoom call

Start: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:00 PM EDT
End: Thursday, October 20, 2022 4:00 PM EDT
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Schaefer, Dawn M
Required Attendees: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

SUBJECT: Special Education Directors Zoom Call

The Virginia Department of Education’s (VDOE) Department of Special Education and Student Services (SESS) would like to thank
you for your attendance and participation in the Special Education Directors calls. We will continue to meet via Zoom with the
Directors on Special Education updates and information. The next meeting is scheduled for September 15, 2022, from 3—4p.m.
Save the date for additional meetings on October 20, November 17 and December 15, 2022, from 3—4p.m.

Additional meetings are tentatively scheduled for January 19, February 16, March 16 and April 20, 2023, from 3-4p.m.

Additional information on these calls will follow closer to that date.

Have a wonderful summer.



Subject: VDOE Directors Zoom call

Start: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:00 PM EST
End: Thursday, January 19, 2023 4:00 PM EST
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

Start: Thursday, December 15, 2022 3:00 PM EST
End: Thursday, December 15, 2022 4:00 PM EST
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

Start: Thursday, November 17, 2022 3:00 PM EST
End: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:00 PM EST
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

Start: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:00 PM EST
End: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:00 PM EST
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

Start: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:00 PM EDT
End: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:00 PM EDT
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

Start: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:00 PM EDT
End: Thursday, March 16, 2023 4:00 PM EDT
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

Start: Thursday, September 15, 2022 3:00 PM EDT
End: Thursday, September 15, 2022 4:00 PM EDT
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



From: Requests, FOIA <FOIA_Requests@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:04 PM EDT

To: School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Requests, FOIA <FOIA Requests@fcps edu>; Lond Helen A <ha||oyd@fcps edu>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>;
Kennedy

Subject Aﬂnrne\/ Client Privilena
Attarnav Cliant Privilana

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks,

Molly Shannon

FOIA Officer

Office of Communications & Community Relations
Fairfax County Public Schools

Ph: 571-253-4823

mshannon@feps.edu




From: Personal Contact Info

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:01 AM EDT

To: Requests, FOIA <FOIA_Requests@fcps.edu>; Shannon, Molly <mshannon@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie
<leduddridge@fcps.edu>; School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: [External] You took $, so where's the FOIA request?

Attachment(s): "RE VFOIA-6471 Cost Estimate.msg","VFOIA-6471 Response.msg","VFOIA-6471 Response.msg"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

FCPS,

May 10, 2022, | submitted a FOIA request.
You were provided $700 for the request.
You are over the timeline for responding.
Please provide a full response.

Callie

From: Requests, FOIA <FOIA_Requests@fcps.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:46 PM

To: Personal Contact Info
Cc: Requests, FOIA <FOIA_Requests@fcps.edu>
Subject: VFOIA-6471 Cost Estimate

Callie Oettinger,
Thank you for submitting your Virginia Freedom of Information Act (VFOIA) request. Please see attached for reference.
In your request you seek:

“all of FCPS’s documents and correspondence and any other digital or print records between FCPS and OCR, which relate to
the investigation and resolution, specifically for the investigation OCR launched in 2021, when it announced at the same time
that it would investigate FCPS and Los Angeles Unified School District.”

FCPS identified approximately 620 responsive documents, which total approximately 8,300 pages. Va. Code 2.2-3704(F) allows
FCPS to “make reasonable charges not to exceed its actual cost incurred in accessing, duplicating, supplying, or searching for the
requested records.” FCPS estimates that it will require 20 hours of labor time to access, review, and produce responsive records.
The estimated costs to respond to your request under VFOIA are $700.00 (20 hours at the rate of $35/hour.)

Pursuant to Va. Code 2.2-3704(H), the FCPS can require payment prior to processing your VFOIA request because the estimated
costs will exceed $200. If you wish to continue with your VFOIA request, then please submit payment online via the FCPS FOIA
Payment Portal by clicking the link below. A receipt will be provided to you upon completion of your online payment. Alternatively,
payment can be made by sending a check made payable to the “Fairfax County Public Schools” to the address listed in the signature
below.

https://www.myschoolbucks.com/ver2/stores/checkout/getproduct?clientKey=2ZIPH74FHIOOA25&buttonID=1316173c-616f-
42f9-989c-8939cb475421

If payment is not received within 30 days of this advanced cost notice, your request will be considered withdrawn pursuant to Va.
Code 2.2-3704(F).

Thank you,

FOIA Office

Office of Communications & Community Relations
Fairfax County Public Schools

8115 Gatehouse Road

Falls Church, VA 22042

Submit a FOIA Request




From: Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:01 PM EDT

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: 22-23 Projected MAS Enrollment List.xIsx

Attachment(s): "22-23 Projected MAS Enroliment List.xIsx"

Draft 1 puts us around $1.4 million.

I'll continue to clean up the 1:1 numbers. It looks like FCPS will actually save money if a student has a 1:1 because the state will pay
more, so | want to double check those numbers.



From: CASE <office@casecec.org>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:45 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: [External] A Message from CASE President

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear CASE Members,

Along with each of you, the CASE leadership is heartbroken at the immense loss of life in the school
shooting at Robb Elementary School in Uvalde, Texas. Many of our members work in schools every
day and have an unfortunate connection to gun violence in schools that take lives and rips apart
families and communities. We practice active shooter drills and exist in a state of vigilance that should
not be normal. Please know we are with you as we all grieve this unthinkable tragedy. We are resolute
in supporting policy change to keep our students safe through addressing gun violence through
federal advocacy. But today, we feel the deepest of emotional impacts and hold tight to each other and
to our families in remembrance of the lives that have been lost.

If you are in need of assistance, please access resources below and/or reach out to the CASE Office.
In great sadness,

Erin Maguire, CASE President

Helpful Resources

NASP,School AASA,School
Violence Safety,

School
Counselors,
Resources Recover

from Crisis

Helping
Students

Council of Administrators of Special Education
WWW.casecec.org

Council of Administrators of Special Education
1736 E. Sunshine Street
Suite 501
Springfield, MO 65804

Unsubscribe dmschaefer@fcps.edu

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data
Notice

Sent by office@casecec.org
in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:26 AM EDT
SenebasaiaralAunMaliMSehasfer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>;

Subject: [External] access to records

‘(‘-\U'l'l()\: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. !

Parents are entitled to access to the student's education records within 45 calendar days of the reqast. In its Letter to Anonymous, (May 19, 2016), the Family Policy
Compliance Office (FPCO) noted that “FERPA requires that educational agencies and institutions provide parents or eligible students access to education records within
a reasonable period of time, but not more than 45 days after the request. While a school is required to provide a parent access to his or her child's education records,it
is not generally required by FERPA to provide copies of education records....[A] school could be required to provide copies, or make other arrangements for
inspection and review, if the parent did not live within commuting distance of the school”

We encourage the parties to work collaboratively to arrange a time for Complainant/Pa-en: .c agoess Identlflable |n i

ersonal Contact In May 25, 2022, 4:47 PM (17 hours ago)

to Dawn, Lourrie, Kristina, Ayorkor, Kathleen, me, Samantha, Patricia

Please provide me a full answer.
FCPS's failure to provide me full access to educational records is impacting my ability to provide evidence to you.
Please answer me.

Please stop ignoring my questions.
udent inf

From: DOE - ODRAS, rr < odras@doe.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:43 PM
To: Dawn M Schaefer < DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Lourrie Duddridge <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Personal Contact Info

Subject: submission of addit'l info via thumbdrive

Audio and video recordings may be submitted via thumbdrive.

Personal Contact Infq £:45 AM (1 hour 2g0)

to me, Kathleen, Samantha, Ayorkor, Patricia, Dawn, Kristina, Lourrie
VDOE,

Please answer me.

How do we handle this situation?



From: Schoology <no-reply@schoology.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:37 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Beth Cantu posted a group update to DSS - Office of Special Education Procedural Support

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Beth Cantu posted a group update to DSS - Office of Special Education Procedural
Support:

World Language credit accommodation for students who have an
Individualized Education Program and are pursuing the Advanced Studies
Diploma.

The World Languate Credit Accomodation Form is now avaiable in SEA-STARS (IEP
Documents, line 35) and in Official Forms on the HUB. IEP team should convene and
complete this form immediatly, for students with a June 2022 graduation date.

The World Language credit accommodation for the Advanced Studies Diploma shall be
determined by the student's Individualized Education Program (IEP) team, at any point after
the student's eighth-grade year. Students should be included in these meetings, when
appropriate. After a review of the student's academic history and full disclosure of options,
the IEP team must secure the informed written consent of the parent/guardian and the
student, as appropriate, to choose credit accommodations. This information must be
documented in the IEP.

To view the update, click the link below:
https://Ims.fcps.edu/group/5243092740/update/5963334382

----- This message was sent to dmschaefer@fcps.edu. To control the emails you receive
from Schoology go to: https://Ims.fcps.edu/settings/notifications

Schoology © 2022.
This message was sent to dmschaefer@fcps.edu. To control the emails you receive from Schoology go to:Account
Settings. To view our privacy policy go to:Privacy Policy



From: Schoology <no-reply@schoology.com>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:35 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Ellie Stack posted a group update to FCPS - Special Education

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Ellie Stack posted a group update to FCPS - Special Education:

Updated Information: Work as a paraprofessional this summer and
receive $22.08 an hour! This is more than a 30% increase to the
previously approved rate! Help us spread the word!

If you are interested in working, please apply now! Priority need:
ESY in the Foundations classrooms

Please note: The HR web site will be updated next week with this new rate. This rate
applies to all summer programs. The information provided on the HR web site will be the
official indication of hourly compensation.

To view the update, click the link below:
https://Ims.fcps.edu/group/5038295004/update/5967053405

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:59 PM EDT

To: Samantha Hollins <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>; Patricia Haymes <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>
CC: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Fwd: Compensatory education/OCR Resolution

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

---------- Forwarded message -—--—-——-

Jgelt  Personal Contact Info

Date: Thu, May 26, 2022 at 4:48 PM

Subject: Compensatory education/OCR Resolution

To: School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>, <SuperintendentBrabrand@fcps.edu>, Michelle Boyd
<mboyd@fcps.edu>, <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>, Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>, Blanchard, Tonya
<tlblanchard@fcps.edu>, Mustedanagic, Armin <amustedanagi@fcps.edu>, Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>,
Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>, Edner, Carolyn <ckedner@fcps.edu>, Caven, Jeremiah M
<JMCaven@fcps.edu>, DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>

I'm requesting a meeting to determine the compensatory education and services for student info

I request this in anticipation that the Office of Civil Rights will rule similarly on its investigation of FCPS as it did in its
investigation of LAUSD. When FCPS's resolution agreement with OCR is released, | anticipate FCPS being slammed with
paperwork and meetings, so I'm ensuring(0{s[=1118{11{- mong the first addressed and helped.

As you should know, FCPS and LAUSD took many of the same actions during COVID, as documented by OCR (See:
https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/investigations/more/09215901-a.pdf and
https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/investigations/more/09215901-b.pdf) and LAUSD now owed comp
ed/services to the hundreds of students it failed.

I'm eager to put FCPS’s| student info

student info

Please let me know of your availability.

Thanks,

student info

Personal Contact Inf




From: Harris, Kathleen <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:40 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: [Exterpall Fwd personnel information
Attach ment(s) Student ian

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

---------- Forwarded message ------—---

From: Special Education Action <support@specialeducationaction.com>

Date: Thu, May 26, 2022 at 12:24 PM

EMS  personnel information

To: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>, School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>, Michelle Boyd
<mboyd@fcps.edu>, pmaros@fcps.edu <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>, Blanchard, Tonya <Iblanchard@fcps.edu>, Mustedanagic, Armin
<amustedanagi@fcps.edu>, Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>, Edner, Carolyn <ckedner@fcps.edu>, Westbrook-
Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>, Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>, Caven, Jeremiah M
<JMCaven@fcps.edu>, DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>, Kathleen Harris <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>,
Haymes, Patricia <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>, Hollins, Samantha <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>

FCPS,

Pursuant to the Student Rights & Responsibilities manual, please investigate personnel information

personnel information

Per the attached the following was stated.

Page 2 of her affidavit, she said:

student info

Truth:

| did not state that SN}

student info

nt info

student info




student info
student info

SCHS Assistant Principal Jeremiah Craven then stated that he
to the teachers

and gives deference

student info

In avlddicior gL RIIe]{o i 023 to state “we” don’t have enough data regardingis1 Ve =1aid gl {*JMM cven though Tonya
Blanchard just said that there IS enough data.

She fails to note that FCPS ALREADY PAID FOR AND ACCEPTED GG

student info

Page 2, she states:

student info

Truth:

See my comments above. Tonya’s EIQ comment came after she repeatedly said she had enough data — ard =fic-glst- {1\ {el
then repeatedly stated what FCPS historically proposed.

Page 2, she states:

student info

Truth:

personnel information

Pages 2/3, she states:

student info

Truth:

student info




student info

In addition:

student info

personnel information

student info

ersonal Contact In

Kathleen G. Harris, J.D.

Compliance Specialist

Office of Dispute Resolution and Administrative Services
Division of Special Education and Student Services
Virginia Department of Education

101 N. 14th Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 225-2013 fax: (804) 786-8520

The information conveyed in this communication is intended for the use of the original addressee(s), and may be legally privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If this communication was not addressed or copied to you, then you have received it in error and are strictly prohibited from copying,
distributing, disseminating, or transmitting any of the information it conveys. If you received this communication in error, please destroy all electronic, paper, and
other copies, and notify the sender of the error immediately. Accidental transmission of this communication is not intended to waive any privilege or confidentiality
protected under Virginia's Freedom of Information Act.



From: Harris, Kathleen <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:44 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Fwd: New Complaint: 5.26.22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

From: Personal Contact Info

Date: Thu, May 26, 2022 at 2:57 PM

Subject: New Complaint: 5.26.22

To: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>

Cc: Haymes, Patricia <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>, Kathleen Harris <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>, Hollins,
Samantha <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>, Michelle Boyd <mboyd@fcps.edu>

VDOE,

This is a new complaint against Fairfax County Public Schools student info

student info

student info

student info

student info

Personal Contact Info

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
disclosure under applicable law. [f this communication was not addressed or copied to you, then you have received it in error and are strictly prohibited from copying,
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:01 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Fwd: please provide all recordings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Date: Thu, May 26, 2022 at 10:22 AM
Subject: please provide all recordings
To: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>

Cc: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>, Hollins, Samantha <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>, Haymes,
Patricia <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>, Ayorkor Austin <Ayorkor.Austin@ed.gov>, School Board Members

<SchBoard@fcps.edu>, <pmgros@fcps.edu>, Michelle Boyd <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Telia,

Please provide me the recordings of all student info You've provided some links in the past, so I'm

assuming you have access to all. If you don’t please advise me of who | need to contact to receive all the links today.

VDOE, cc’'d here, needs the recordings for its investigations into FCPS.

Your colleagues, also cc’d here, have refused to provide full access to student info I'm guessing you

aren’t aware of this action. My hope is that they won’t block you, but if they do, please let me know and I'll stand up for you

taking actions that are} student info

Thanks,

student info
rsonal Contact |



From: Harris, Kathleen <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:55 AM EDT
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.

<KMRoman@fcps.edu> .
Subject: [External] Fwd: Request for VDOE official: FAKE/FALSE [l a1 dlsl{e]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Date: Thu, May 26, 2022 at 8:40 AM -
Subject: Request for VDOE official: FAKE/FALSE 10 ClgiR{gi{e}
To: Hollins, Samantha <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>

Cc: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>, Kathleen Harris <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>, Haymes, Patricia
<patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>, Michelle Boyd <mboyd@fcps.edu>, Ayorkor Austin <Ayorkor.Austin@ed.gov>

Samantha,

I’'m requesting official guidance from you.

student info

student info

I 'y understanding is that FCPS is required to provide what the student requires, not what is feasible. For
example, in this case

student info

student

| have tried to work
it never proposed an

ed to answer my questions and to meet with me on numerous occasions, and
info

If you need any addition information, please let me know.

Thanks,

student info

brsonal Contact |

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



From: Cahuantzi, Adam <acahuantzi@ccpsweb.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:26 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Fwd: Special Education Directors Zoom Call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

In the hopes that you will be the director in 2022-2023

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: DOE - Assistant Superintendent of Special Education, rr
<specialed.assistantsuperintendent.memo@doe.virginia.gov>

Date: Thu, May 26, 2022 at 10:06 AM

Subject: Special Education Directors Zoom Call

To:

Cc: Patricia Haymes <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>, Tracie Coleman <tracie.coleman@doe.virginia.gov>, Zenia
Burnett <zenia.burnett@doe.virginia.gov>, Henry Millward <hank.millward@doe.virginia.gov>, Maribel Saimre
<maribel.saimre@doe.virginia.gov>, Jeffrey Phenicie eff.phenicie@doe.virginia.gov>, Samantha Hollins
<samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>, Karen Puckett <karen.puckett@doe.virginia.gov>

N
DEPARTMENT OF —— .
w SPECIAL EDUCATION Samantha Marsh Hollins, Ph.D.
& STUDENT SERVICES Assistant Superintendent of Special
VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT WF EDUCATION Education & Student Services
TO: Directors of Special Education

SUBJECT: Special Education Directors Zoom Call

The Virginia Department of Education’s (VDOE) Department of Special Education and Student Services (SESS) would like
to thank you for your attendance and participation in the Special Education Directors calls. We will continue to meet via
Zoom with the Directors on Special Education updates and information. The next meeting is scheduled for September 15,
2022, from 3—4p.m.

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



From: Andrea Kesterke <andrea.kesterke@presencelearning.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:03 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] I'm so sorry you weren't able to attend the webinar | PresencelLearning

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, Dawn.

I'm so sorry you weren't able to attend the webinar. | believe you may have already received a link to the recording of
"Rethinking How We Plan for the Fall", but if listening to webinars on your way to a beach vacation is not possible, please let
me know and | would be happy to set up some time for you to speak directly with Krystal Weber, our School Partnership
Director for STATE. She can answer your more specific questions about our services, pricing, and process.

Having a conversation early in the summer, before there is an urgent need, can be a great way to prepare for a new school
year. This is a no-commitment conversation and we would be happy to keep you and your team aware
of your options.

Would you have time over the next few weeks to connect?

My best,

Andrea

Andrea Kesterke (She/Her/Hers)

(770) 710-5359
andrea.kesterke@presencelearning.com

Confidentiality Notice: The

contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the
sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you

have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
or phone and delete

the original message and its content, including all attachments, if applicable.



From! Personal Coct Info

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:48 AM

To: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie
<leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: access to records

|(‘ AUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ‘

VDOE,

| made you aware that FCPS has refused to provide ACCESS.
| did not say that it refused to provide COPIES.

To my knowledge, the refusal puts FCPS in noncompliance.

Do | have to actually write, “This is a complaint,” and submit it to you? Or, under your general oversite responsibilities will you identify that this is a problem and open an
investigation yourself?

This is not the first time I've made you aware of this issue.

student info

From: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:27 AM
To: Dawn M Schaefer <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Lourrie Duddridge <leduddridge@fcy=.z:0> @ nal Contac

Subject: access to records

Parents are entitled to access to the student's education records within 45 calendar days of the request. In its Letter to Anonymous, (May 19, 2016), the Family Policy
Compliance Office (FPCO) noted that “FERPA requires that educational agencies and institutions provide parents or eligible students access to education records within a
reasonable period of time, but not more than 45 days after the request. While a school is required to provide a parent access to his or her child's education records, it is not
generally required by FERPA to provide copies of education records....[A] school could be required to provide copies, or make other arrangements for inspection and
review, if the parent did not live within commuting distance of the school”

We encourage the parties to work collaboratively to arrange a time for Complainant/Parent to access Adult Student's records.

Personal Contact Info May 25, 2022, 4:47 PM (17 hours ago)
to Dawn, Lourrie, Kristina, Ayorkor, Kathleen, me, Samantha, Patricia

Please provide me a full answer.
FCPS’s failure to provide me full access to educational records is impacting my ability to provide evidence to you.
Please answer me.

Please stop ignoring my questions.

Student infg

From: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:43 PM
To: Dawn M Schaefer <DMSchaefer@feps.edu>; Lourrie Duddridge <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps .- 8 nal Contac

Personal Contact Info

Subject: submission of addit'l info via thumbdrive

Audio and video recordings may be submitted via thumbdrive.

Personal Contact Info 8:45 AM (1 hour ago)

to me, Kathleen, Samantha, Ayorkor, Patricia, Dawn, Kristina, Lourrie
VDOE,

Please answer me.
How do we handle this situation?

student inf



From: Deborah Evans <devans@fcsva.org>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:42 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Bessmer, Janet <Janet.Bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Abashian, Lesley <lesley.abashian@fairfaxva.gov>; Addo-
Ayensu, Gloria <Gloria.Addo-Ayensu@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Henderson, Annie M. <Annie.Henderson@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Cristy Gallagher <cristy@potomaccurrents.com>; Dana Lewis <dlewis@fallschurchva.gov>; Diamond, Lesli
<Lesli.Diamond@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Hatt, Elizabeth M. <emhatt@fcps.edu>; Jackie Benson <tucsonjackie@yahoo.com>;
joe.klemmer@gmail.com <joe.klemmer@gmail.com>; Juarez, Mery <Mery.Juarez@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Knox, Lisa
<Ifknox@fcps.edu>; Leichtweis, Rick (Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org) <Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org>; Leonard, Christopher A.
<Christopher.Leonard@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Becketts, Michael A
<Michael.Becketts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rhoades, Jessica L <Jessica.Rhoades@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Yalonda
<Yalonda.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rsharp@fccps.org <Rsharp@fccps.org>; Staci Alexander
<staci.j.alexander@cox.net>; Thompson, Matt <Robert. Thompson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>;
Tucker, Lloyd E. <Lloyd.Tucker@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Washington, Daryl <Daryl.Washington@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Hotochin,
Samira <Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

| will be there.

Sent from whatever was handy.

On May 27, 2022, at 1:26 AM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

| will be there.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bessmer, Janet <Janet.Bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:02:36 PM

To: Abashian, Lesley <lesley.abashian@fairfaxva.gov>; Addo-Ayensu, Gloria <Gloria.Addo-Ayensu@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Henderson, Annie M. <Annie.Henderson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Cristy Gallagher <cristy@potomaccurrents.com>; Dana
Lewis <dlewis@fallschurchva.gov>; Deb Evans <devans@FCSVA.ORG>; Diamond, Lesli
<Lesli.Diamond@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Hatt, Elizabeth M. <emhatt@fcps.edu>; Jackie Benson
<tucsonjackie@yahoo.com>; joe.klemmer@gmail.com <joe.klemmer@gmail.com>; Juarez, Mery
<Mery.Juarez@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Knox, Lisa <Itknox@fcps.edu>; Leichtweis, Rick (Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org)
<Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org>; Leonard, Christopher A. <Christopher.Leonard@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Boyd, Michelle
<mboyd@fcps.edu>; Becketts, Michael A <Michael.Becketts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rhoades, Jessica L
<Jessica.Rhoades@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Yalonda <Yalonda.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rsharp@fccps.org
<Rsharp@fccps.org>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Staci Alexander <staci.j.alexander@cox.net>;
Thompson, Matt <Robert. Thompson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>; Tucker, Lloyd E.
<Lloyd.Tucker@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Washington, Daryl <Daryl.Washington@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Cc: Hotochin, Samira <Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Subject: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

Dear CPMT Members,

the 215t CSA Symposium and Provider Expo is scheduled for June 8" at Northern Virginia Community College,
Annandale Campus, from 8:00 AM — 1:00 PM. As part of this event, we have scheduled a CPMT Round Table
Discussion from 11:30 AM — 1:00 PM, with lunch provided. The purpose of the CPMT event is to congregate with our
colleagues across the region, thank CPMT members for their dedication to CSA, and discuss relevant topics that face
localities while gathering multiple perspectives and potential solutions.

This year, the discussion will center around the Safe and Sound Task Force established by the Governor to address the
acuity of children in foster care and the need for adequate placements for youth with the most significant emotional and
behavioral needs. Although the Task Force started as an initiative around youth in foster care, the scope has changed to
look at the entire children’s mental health system. Although the immediate focus is on youth in foster care who have no
viable placement options, the overall focus is to look at viable options for long-term solutions to serve the needs of youth
with high acuity needs. We have invited Janet Kelly, who is the project lead for the Task Force, to come share with
CPMT members the work of the Task Force and the next steps that are being proposed. Additionally, we have CPMT
representatives from Northern Virginia, Courtney Tierney (DSS Director, Prince William County; CPMT Chair) and
Michael Becketts (DSS Director, Fairfax/Falls Church) who serve on the Task Force who also provide insight into the
initiative and the impact in our region.

As of today, only 3 CPMT members across all localities have registered for the CSA Symposium. In order to move
forward with having the Round Table, we would like to have multiple CPMT representatives from each locality present to



engage a wide range of perspectives. Please let Samira and | know if you will be able to attend the Round Table,
even if you are unable to attend the entire Symposium. We need a final count of CPMT members who will be in

attendance to place the lunch order, no later than close of business Wednesday, June 15,

Thank you.
Janet

- Janet Bessmer, Ph.D.
.’ .. (pronouns: she/her/hers)

.\L%‘ Director,

Fairfax-Falls Church Children’s Services Act program

Tmm 12011 Government Center Parkway, 4th floor, Fairfax, VA 22035

FAMILY Desk: 703-324-7932 mobile: 571-641-7346 Fax: 703-653-1369 TTY 711

SERVICES Janet.bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov or DESCSA@fairfaxcounty.gov
For additional information about CSA:

E https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/healthymindsfairfax/childrens-services-act

Our Values: People-Focused Equity Partnership Innovation

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal, State, or Local governmental documents which are
confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and State law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone and forward this original message to me at the sending address.

Mental Health Resources: 24/7 Emergency Numbers

CrisisLink Regional Hotline Dominion Hospital Emergency Mobile Crisis Unit Merrifield Center Emergency

CrisisText Inova Emergency e Prevention Lifeline
Text NEEDH € 1 Life Threatening

amn




From: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:43 AM EDT
To: Fellenbaum, Amy <Amy. Fellenbaum@ed gov>
CC: Barmon, Jennifer <Jepnifer.Ba

Subject: [External] RE:

Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

‘ student mfo

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

My sincere apologies for the delayed start. I was looking at the wrong day on my calendar. I’'m on the Teams now.

John F. Cafferky

Partner

Blankingshipy .+

Blankingship & Keith, PC

4020 University Drive, Suite 300 = Fairfax, VA 22030
tel (703) 691-1235 direct (703) 279-7201

fax (703) 691-3913

From: John Cafferky

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Fellenbaum, Amy <Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov>

Cc: Barmon, Jennifer <Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov>; 'Schaefer, Dawn M' <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Subject: RE: student info

Thanks. Let’s grab it before the time gets away! Again, sorry about the delay in responding.

John F. Cafferky
Partner

Blankingshipy e

Blankingship & Keith, PC

4020 University Drive, Suite 300 = Fairfax, VA 22030
tel (703) 691-1235 m direct (703) 279-7201

fax (703) 691-3913

From: Fellenbaum, Amy <Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 2:03 PM

To: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Cc: Barmon, Jennifer <Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov>; 'Schaefer, Dawn M' <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE student info

We are available on May 26 at 9:30am if that works well. | can circulate a calendar invite with a call-in number for our discussion.
Thank you.
Best,

Amy Fellenbaum

Attorney

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20024



amy.fellenbaum@ed.gov
(202)-245-8044

From: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Fellenbaum, Amy <Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov>

Cc: Barmon, Jennifer <Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; 'Schaefer, Dawn M'
<DMSchaefe

student info

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Amy, really sorry to have missed this. Can we do next Tuesday May 24 before 9:30 AM; Thursday the 261910 AM or 3:30-5 PM; or if
necessary Friday the 27™ after about 1:30 PM?

John F. Cafferky
Partner

Blankjngshjp%ej i

Blankingship & Keith, PC

4020 University Drive, Suite 300 = Fairfax, VA 22030
tel (703) 691-1235 m direct (703) 279-7201

fax (703) 691-3913

From: Fellenbaum, Amy <Amy.Fellenbaum@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 9:15 AM

To: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; 'Schaefer, Dawn M' <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Cc: Barmon i ifer B
Subject: RH

student info
Good Morning,

I am following up on the below email and schedule a phone call to discuss how to move forward and close out the monitoring on this
case.

Please let us know a few dates/times within the next two weeks that work well.
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Amy Fellenbaum

Attorney

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20024
amy.fellenbaum@ed.gov
(202)-245-8044

From: Fellenbaum, Amy

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:42 PM

To: 'John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com)' <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Cc: Barmon. Jennifer <Jennifer.Barmon@ed.gov>

student info

Good Afternoon,

We would like to schedule a phone call to discuss how to move forward and close out the monitoring on the above case. We can be
available for a phone call at the following dates/times:

Friday 4/29 — anytime in the morning
Monday 5/2 — anytime between 9:30am and 11am



Friday 5/6 — anytime in the morning
Tuesday 5/10 — anytime in the morning

Please let us know if any of the above dates/time blocks work well for a call. If none of the above dates/time blocks work please let
us know and feel free to propose others in the next 2-3 weeks.

Thank you very much for your cooperation thus far.
Best Regards,

Amy Fellenbaum

Attorney

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20024

amy fellenbaum@ed.gov
(202)-245-8044




From: Baker, Ellen <ebaker@pagecounty.k12.va.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:53 AM EDT

To: George Hummer <hummergc@staffordschools.net>

CC: Carol Johnson <cjohnson@rappahannockschools.us>; Mullins, Hayley <mullinsh@wps.k12.va.us>; Theresa A. Werner
<theresa.werner@acps.k12.va.us>; Angela Neely <aneely@k12albemarle.org>; Susan Aylor <saylor@ocss-va.org>; Adam
Cahuantzi <acahuantzi@ccpsweb.org>; Alexandra Johnson <anjohnson@shenandoah.k12.va.us>; Brian Maceyak
<bmaceyak@mcpsva.org>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; donna smith <donna.smith@lcps.org>; Ellen
Biller <ebiller@pagecounty.k12.va.us>; ellen harrison <ellen.harrison@doe.virginia.gov>; heather rothenb
<heather.rothenb@apsva.us>; Jeanette Alexander <jalexander@madisonschools.k12.va.us>; jennifer kiernan
<jennifer.kiernan@mpark.net>; kathleen harris <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>; kelly krug <kelly.krug@apsva.us>; kish
sarah <kish.sarah@wps.k12.va.us>; lora dadamo <lora.dadamo@acps.k12.va.us>; Hirsch, Michael
<mhirsch@wcps.k12.va.us>; Mary Kealy (mkealy@gmu.edu) <mkealy@gmu.edu>; Frank Moore
<moorea@clarke.k12.va.us>; Maria Neidrick <neidricm@fcpsk12.net>; patricia d nelson <patricia.d.nelson@lcps.org>; paul
jamelske <paul.jamelske@apsva.us>; Corpening, Randy <rcorpening@fcps1.org>; renee simpkins
<renee.simpkins@doe.virginia.gov>; Michelle M. Roper <ropermm@pwcs.edu>; Rebecca Sharp <rsharp@fccps.org>;
Michele Sandy <sandym@fcpsk12.net>; Tammi Hopkins <tlhopkins@shenandoah.k12.va.us>; jennifer braswell
<jennifer.braswell@mpark.net>; kmerril2@gmu.edu <kmerril2@gmu.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Pamela
Hudson Baker <pbaker5@gmu.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: request for assistance

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

In Page County, 504 falls under Special Education.

On Tue, May 24, 2022 at 9:04 PM George Hummer fiummergc@staffordschools.net> wrote:
Good Evening All,

In Stafford, it falls under our student services side of our department, but we support any compliance or OCR type issues
as they arise. Each building assigns a 504 coordinator and plan management is dispersed among all staff at the building.

Hope everyone is doing well!!

On Tue, May 24, 2022 at 7:02 PM Carol Johnson €johnson@rappahannockschools.us> wrote:
Hi,
In Rapp, 504 used to be overseen by the SPED Dept., but we separated it out to keep the lines clear. Our Exec. Director of Student Services
oversees the 504 process, but he and | work together to discuss cases and the best way to serve students~

Carol Johnson, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent
Rappahannock County Public Schools

On Tue, May 24, 2022 at 4:01 PM Mullins, Hayley nullinsh@wps.k12.va.us> wrote:
In Winchester 504 has previously fallen under the Student Services Department; however, with all of the compliance
requirements and our use of VAIEP for 504s, most questions and support needs end up in my department. As a
result, we will be shifting 504 under the Special Education Department for next year.

On Tue, May 24, 2022 at 10:15 AM Theresa A. Werner theresa.werner@acps.k12.va.us> wrote:
Good Morning All, hope things on your end are winding down your last few days are drama free. Might you share with me
how 504 services are supported and monitored in your district? Do they fall under special education or are the in another
department such as student services? I would greatly appreciate your response as [ am being asked to provide information.
Thanks and Happy Summer......Terry

Theresa A. Werner, M.Ed., J.D.

Executive Director of Specialized Instruction
Alexandria City Public Schools

1340 Braddock Place 4th Floor

Alexandria, VA 22314

703-619-8020



Hayley Mullins

(she, her, hers)

Director of Special Education & Related Services
Winchester Public Schools

(540) 667-4253

George Hummer, Ed. D.

Executive Director of Student Services and Special Education
Stafford County Public Schools

540-658-6500



From: Harris, Kathleen <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:52 PM EDT

To: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>
. __________Personal Contact Info

Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps edu> Boyd Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.eCligmt Boiess se
Subject: [External] Re: student |nf0

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

We have received and downloaded LEA's materials.
thank you--

On Fri, May 27, 2022 at 12:58 PM Duffield, Rory sduffield@fcps.edu> wrote:

Ms. Harris,

| am please to inform you that FCPS was able to complete the response to the State Complaint on time and we no longer
require the extension. Attached you will find our response along with the requested attachments. Please confirm receipt
and that all files are accessible. Feel free to contact us if you have additional questions or require additional documents.

Regards,

Rory Duffield, M.Ed. (he/nimsmis)
Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Second Floor, Suite 2049

Fairfax, VA 22031

571-423-4470 (Office)

571-423-4819 (Direct)

571-423-4037 (Fax)

¢ . FairfaxC

NN

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal, State, or Local
governmental documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and State
law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and delete this
message.

b T Echucatiox
q.'! Certified rdumm Level 1

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:45 AM EDT

To: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>; Kathleen Harris <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>; Hollins, Samantha <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>
CC: Ayorkor Austin <Ayorkor.Austin@ed.gov>; Haymes, Patricia <patricia.naymes@doe.virginia.gov>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman,
Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: submission of addit'l info via thumbdrive

|(‘AUTI()‘N: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

VDOE,
Please answer me.

How do we handle this situation?

student info
From: Personal Contact Info

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:48 PM

To: 'DOE - ODRAS, rt' <odras@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Dawn M Schaefer' <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; 'Lourrie Duddridge' <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; 'Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Cc: 'Hollins, Samantha' <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Ayorkor Austin' <Ayorkor.Austin@ed.gov>; 'Kathleen Harris' <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Haymes,
Patricia' <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>

Subject: RE: submission of addit'l info via thumbdrive

Importance: High

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
To: Dawn M Schaefer <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Lourrie Duddridge <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fc s.edu>;_

Subject: submission of addit! info via thumbdrive

Audio and video recordings may be submitted via thumbdrive.

2:13 PM (2 hours ago)
to Ayorkor, Samantha, me, Dawn, Lourrie, Kristina

Please be specific.

Do you have computers that have DVD access or not? | don't need to know what hat copies can include. | need you to be specific about what you 100% can use.
Your continued delay in failing to provide this information is appreciated.

Also: FCPS has failed to fully respond to my request for access to educational files.
FCPS'’s FERPA failure is negatively impacting my ability to submit additional information.

How do you suggest this be addressed?

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




From: Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:04 AM EDT

To: Axler, Michael <msaxler@fcps.edu>; Davis, Mary Jo <msdavis@fcps.edu>; Anderson, Shannon
<sdanderson2@fcps.edu>; Mascoll, Stefan <SMascoll@fcps.edu>; Genova, Maria <magenova@fcps.edu>; Schaefer,
Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>

CC: Demers, Bethany A <bademers@fcps.edu>; Phifer, Lisa W <lwphifer@fcps.edu>; Hatt, Elizabeth M.
<emhatt@fcps.edu>; Glaser, Jennifer T. <JTGlaser@fcps.edu>; Gray, Stephanie J <SJGray@fcps.edu>; Hatt, Elizabeth M.
<emhatt@fcps.edu>; Salerno, Kate <kasalerno@fcps.edu>

Hello,

personnel information | would
Ike to thank you all for your commitment to the PS community, supporting students, families and colleagues. Your purposeful

work, your advocacy for all, your level of expertise in your fields have made me a better educator and | thank you for the shared
learning. It has been my honor to be a part of the very important work of our teams...striving to ensure wellness and equity for all. |
will miss our work together and wish you all the best.

Dr. Boyd will be working to name an interim leader and begin transition planning very soon. personnel information
personnel information

Regards,

Deb Scott

Director, Intervention and Prevention Services
Descott1@fcps.edu

Office: 571-423-4020

Cell: 571-249-7818




From: Lynch, Jillian <jelynch@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:09 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Accepted: Hold for Special Education Department Chair Summer Academy (virtual)



From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:55 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Accepted: OSEPS LT



From: Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:13 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Accepted: OSEPS LT



From: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:57 AM EDT

To: Burton-Richardson, Daureen <dlburtonrich@fcps.edu>

CC: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Address Problem Holding Check.docx

Attachment(s): "Address Problem Holding Check.docx"

Hi Daureen,

| copied and pasted a screen shot of the $1,250 check which has not yet been mailed to hearing officer, Mr. Alvey, vendor number
1000003221, for an invoice dated 1/31/22, for a Due Process Hearing.

As | said in my telephone message this morning, this check has not been cut and mailed to Mr. Alvey because finance is requiring a
new W-9 for Mr. Alvey even though both his old business address (Stafford) and his home address in Woodbridge, which he has
been using on his 2022 invoices, are accurate and a check could be mailed to either address.

Mr. Alvey only started using his home address on his invoices in 2022. Ironically enough, we mailed checks to his Pratt Street,
Woodbridge home address for his first three billed invoices in 2022. We mailed two invoice payments together to Pratt Street on
2/11/22. We mailed a third payment to Pratt Street on 2/15/22. However, the financial processor wouldn’t process his fourth invoice
payment on 2/28/22, because his invoice mailing address didn’t match his W-9. It isn’t that Mr. Alvey has moved his business and no
longer receives mail at his longstanding business address. He is just semi-retired and is not going to his Stafford address as
frequently.

| have both called and emailed him to ask for a new W-9 but | haven’t received one yet. | called his cell again today and didn’t receive
an answer. Can we please just release this payment to either address and worry about a new W-9 if he submits future invoices?
Dawn and Kristina are now aware of the situation and can remind him we need a new W-9 if he handles future cases for us.

It is great we have financial personnel with an attention to detail. However, since his old address is still good, and we have sent three
payments to his home address, it seems like we should be able to cut and release this seriously overdue payment. For your
information, this January 31, 2022, invoice is for a due process hearing case for Due Process and Eligibility with activity from 6/4/21
to 8/5/21. I'll keep working on getting a new W-9.

Thanks for revisiting. | appreciate your help.

Julie Moore

¢, . FairfaxCounty
-f‘-(.—.-*_x |’lil'ﬂ'_!t_: .S-Z:-C\_'l-l'.'l.}'

Administrative Assistant

Due Process & Eligibility

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, #2039
Fairfax, VA 22031

571-423-4470 main

571-423-4037 fax

jcmoore@fcps.edu

www.fcps.edu




From: Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:22 PM EDT

To: School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>

CC: Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu>; Ivey, Frances W <FWIvey@fcps.edu>; Lloyd, Helen A
<halloyd@fcps.edu>; Shannon, Molly <mshannon@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Kneale, Marcy G <mgkneale@fcps.edu>; Madeja,
Beverly <BAMadeja@fcps.edu>

Subject: Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

John

John E. Foster

Division Counsel

Office of Division Counsel

Fairfax County Public Schools

8115 Gatehouse Road, Suite 5600

Falls Church, Virginia 22042

571-423-1250

John.foster@fcps.edu

IMPORTANT CAUTION: This email contains confidential attorney-client privileged communications. It is exempt from disclosure under the Virginia
Freedom of Information Act (Va. Code § 2.2-3705.1(2) (2005)) and may not be forwarded or disclosed to anyone outside FCPS without the prior approval
of Division Counsel. In addition, do not forward or disclose to anyone within FCPS, except employees who need this information to carry out official FCPS
business. If you must disclose internally, please caution the receiving employee about the importance of confidentiality.

Failure to follow these rules may waive the attorney-client privilege and jeopardize FCPS’s legal position in pending disputes. If you need assistance
responding to the public on the topic of this email, please call Division Counsel, who can help you provide information without jeopardizing the attorney-
client privilege.




From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:33 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
CC: Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>
Subject: Cantu response 5-26-22.docx
Attachment(s): "Cantu response 5-26-22.docx"



From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:15 PM EDT

To: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Mike Bloom
<mshlooom@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Axler, Michael <msaxler@fcps.edu>
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Review

Attachment(s): student info
Team,

Attorney Client Privilege
MB
Michelle Boyd

Michelle Boyd, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Special Services
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Dr.

Fairfax, VA 22031

(571) 423-1300

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and
may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender
by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited.



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

Required Attendees: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Amos,
Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>; Clancy, Brenda L <bliclancy1@fcps.edu>

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



From: Chi, Mo <machi@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:25 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Declined: Hold for Special Education Department Chair Summer Academy (virtual)



From: Chi, Mo <machi@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:24 PM EDT

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

Subject: Declined: Hold for Sped Dept Chair Summer Academy (in person)



From: Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:48 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie
Prastipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Subje N Client Privi
Attach . . o
Attorney Client Privilege

Carolyn Edner, M.ed, MST

Procedural Support Liaison (PSL)

South County Pyramid

Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

571-423-4138 office

571-205-4972 mobile

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to a student-centered, collaborative culture which includes working
with families, students, and staff to provide equitable, responsive, and consistent guidance in compliance with federal, state, and
local regulations as they pertain to students with disabilities.

f‘\ Fdnfdx(:mmh,'

=, r-t
This message is mtended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state government documents which are confidential, and the information
contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original message to us at the sending
address.



From: Fairfax County Public Schools <e-Notify@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:13 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Fairfax County School Board Adopts FY 2023 Budget Focused on Safety, Student Success, and Staff

Compensation

/ Fairfax County

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
/—.\\;‘—‘-\ ENGAGE  INSPIRE » THRIVE

May 27, 2022
Dear FCPS Employees,

Last night, the Fairfax County School Board adopted the FY 2023 budget that strengthens student success and security,
focuses on staff compensation, and represents hope and help for our FCPS community.

The budget includes:
o A full step for all eligible employees
e A 4% Market Scale Adjustment (MSA) for all employees
¢ An additional step added to the top of the scale for those employees who have maxed out of their scale.

Please read the full news release

Parents of FCPS students may update contact information online through weCare@School. This information may also be updated by the Student Information Assistant at each child’s

school.

To withdraw your child(ren) from FCPS, please notify your school directly to remove your contact information and ensure you will not receive FCPS emails in the future.

FCPS employees may update contact information through UConnect.

Individuals with no affiliation to the school system must fill out the Removal Request to have their contact information removed from eNotify.



From: No Reply on behalf of No Reply <noreply@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:34 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: FOCUS Notice

Fairfax County Public Schools
Department of Financial
Services

Thursday May 26, 2022

FOCUS Notice

Microsoft EDGE is the preferred browser for FOCUS.

FOCUS using EDGE is similar to using Internet Explorer.

All FOCUS functionality remains the same when using EDGE

For guidance regarding new FOCUS behaviors for theFinance & Budget and Procurement tabs in FOCUS, refer to the
FOCUS in Edge Guide (PDF) at the following link: https://hub.fcps.edu/organizations/financial-services/tool/focus

e The FOCUS in Edge Guide (PDF) can also be found under FOCUS Resources on the FOCUS webpage on the Hub.

Thank you.

This is a system generated email. Please do not reply.



From: Bessmer, Janet <Janet.Bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:01 PM EDT

To: Abashian, Lesley <lesley.abashian@fairfaxva.gov>; Addo-Ayensu, Gloria <Gloria.Addo-Ayensu@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Henderson, Annie M. <Annie.Henderson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Cristy Gallagher <cristy@potomaccurrents.com>; Dana Lewis
<dlewis@fallschurchva.gov>; Deb Evans <devans@FCSVA.ORG>; Diamond, Lesli <Lesli.Diamond@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Hatt, Elizabeth M. <emhatt@fcps.edu>; Jackie Benson <tucsonjackie@yahoo.com>; joe.klemmer@gmail.com
<joe.klemmer@gmail.com>; Juarez, Mery <Mery.Juarez@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Knox, Lisa <Ifknox@fcps.edu>; Leichtweis,
Rick (Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org) <Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org>; Leonard, Christopher A.
<Christopher.Leonard@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Becketts, Michael A
<Michael.Becketts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rhoades, Jessica L <Jessica.Rhoades@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Yalonda
<Yalonda.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rsharp@fccps.org <Rsharp@fccps.org>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Staci Alexander <staci.j.alexander@cox.net>;
Thompson, Matt <Robert. Thompson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>; Tucker, Lloyd E.
<Lloyd.Tucker@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Washington, Daryl <Daryl.Washington@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Subject: FW: *POSTPONED* 05/26 Bridging Minds Art Gallery

From: Maddie Stewart-Boldin <mstewart-boldin@jssa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:46 AM
Subject: *POSTPONED* 05/26 Bridging Minds Art Gallery

This message was sent securely usingZix®

Hello Everyone,

| am reaching out to inform you that we are postponing the Bridging Minds Art Gallery planned on May 26,

As you know, the end of the school year is an incredibly hectic time for young people. The original vision for this event was to give a
platform for the experiences of people navigating mental health challenges and to make a space for building community. The HMF

Youth Advisory Council believes that moving the event to a later date in the summer will allow for increased participation.

Please help us in distributing the news to your networks that the art gallery is postponedA new date will be announced in
the next few weeks.

Leading up to the event in the fall, the HMF Youth Advisory Council is interested in collaborating with summer programs and youth-
serving agencies to have sessions with their peers, make art, and talk about the power of art in advocacy.

If you are interested in having the HMF Youth Advisory Council come to present and make art with the young people you work with,
please contact me at mstewart-boldin@jssa.org.

Best,

Maddie Stewart-Boldin
(they/them)

Youth Development Coordinator
P: 301-816-2647

E: mstewart-boldin@jssa.org

The contents of this email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the named addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, email compliance@jssa.org and delete this email.

This message was secured by zix®.



From: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:47 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) (jcafferky@bklawva.com)
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Prestipino,
Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: [External]

Attachment(s) student info

FYI

From: William T. DeVinney <wdevinney@brigliahundley.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:40 PM
To: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] student info

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Ms. Roman,
student info
Regards,

William DeVinney

Of Counsel

Briglia Hundley, P.C.

1921 Gallows Rd, Suite 750
Tysons Corner, VA 22182
703.942-8076

703.883.0899 [facsimile]
wdevinney@brigliahundley.com
www.BrigliaHundley.com

— | —

BriGLsAHUNDLEY.,
Privileged & Confidential Communication

William T. DeVinney
BrIGLIA HUNDLEY, PC.

1921 Gallows Road, Suite 750
Tysons Carner, Virginia 22182
703.833.0880

703.942.8076 [direct]
703.883.0899 [facsimile]
wdevinney@brigliahundley.com

www.brigliahundley.com

m

BricraHuxprey,

Privileged & Confidential Communication.

This message contains information that may be confidential and protected by the attomey-clhent privilege. The message is intended only for the
designated recipient{s). If youw are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
Use, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authonzed.



From: Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:50 PM EDT

To: John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
CC: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.

<KMRoman@fcps.edu
Subject: FW: [External] student info

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

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:48 PM

To: School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>; Superintendent Brabrand <suptbrabrand@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle
<mboyd@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>; Blanchard, Tonya <tlblanchard@fcps.edu>;
Mustedanagic, Armin <amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson, Teia
<tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>; Caven, Jeremiah M <JMCaven@fcps.edu>; 'DOE - ODRAS, rr'

<odras@doe.virginia.gov>
Subject: [External] student info
Importance: High ' !

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

I’'m requesting a meeting to determine student info

I request this in anticipation that the Office of Civil Rights will rule similarly on its investigation of FCPS as it did in its investigation of
LAUSD. When FCPS'’s resolution agreement with OCR is released, | anticipate FCPS being slammed with paperwork and meetings,
so I'm ensuring that student info

As you should know, FCPS and LAUSD took many of the same actions during COVID, as documented by OCR (See:
https://www?2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/investigations/more/09215901-a.pdf and
hitps://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/investigations/more/09215901-b.pdf) and LAUSD now owed comp ed/services to the
hundreds of students it failed.

I'm eager to put FCPS’s student info

Please let me know of your availability.
Thanks,

student info
sonal Contact |



From: Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:59 PM EDT

To: John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
CC: Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: [External
Attachment(s):

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

5‘:: Fairfax County
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

Eroin Personally Identifiable Information

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:24 PM
To: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>; School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>;
Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Blanchard, Tonya <tlblanchard@fcps.edu>; Mustedanagic, Armin
<amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson,
Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>; Caven, Jeremiah M <JMCaven@fcps.edu>; 'DOE -
ODRAS, rr' <odras@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Kathleen Harris' <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Haymes, Patricia'
<patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Hollins, Samantha' <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>

SEULERISS Ul personnel information

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

However, in previous years — and in meetings for other students — Mas has stated that the need, NOT THE CATEGORY, drive the
services, and that once a student is eligible, then that’s that. There was no need to go through the OHI BCD.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:05 PM EDT

To: John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
CC: Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: [External] missing reports

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:00 PM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Cc: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>; Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Blanchard,
Tonya <tlblanchard@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>;
Mustedanagic, Armin <amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>
Subject: [External] missing reports

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Michelle,

Please ensuie QD <vides me access to student info

Yesterca denti proved again that it is withholding documents — or that it is providing false information.

student info

Yet, when asked about them, she couldn’t give a definitive answer — nor could anyone else on the team. She did backtrack and say
that she’s only been on the team for two school years, so, as one example, has only been around for two math teachers. Two, to my
understanding, does not constitute “many” or “numerous”.

Her reliance on reports from the past is something | found hypocritical, because when ever | mention something from the past, she
wants to only talk about now. For example student info she said we went over it last fall,
thus we didn’t need to go over it now. Well . . . To my knowledge, that was over six months ago and | thought we were supposed to

be using present data.

I'd appreciate your hlp in addressing this issue and ensuring 1he‘.m zhd FCPS continue to take actions that are in the best
interest off s S IMIs1Eestudents enrolled in its schools — as well as those it let fall through the cracks.

Best,

ersonal Contact In



From: Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:25 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>
CC: Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina
<APrestipino@fcps.edu>

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

.fﬁ Fairfax County
Proa BLIC &C “"_ WS,
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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; 'Regina Miles' <Regina.Miles@ed.gov>

Cc: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>; Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Blanchard,
Tonya <tlblanchard@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>;
Mustedanagic, Armin <amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: [External] missing reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Regina,
Please see the below. FCPS’s FERPA violations continue.
Michelle,

I've asked for access to everything. FCPS has refused to provide that access — to include third-party vendors that fall under “school
officials”.

This has been occurring for years.

Also: FCPS violated the privacy of student who have IEPs on a MASSIVE scale again — and to my knowledge FCPS hasn’t
contacted the families/students. This time .zt (J{e[z]g1M1g] |' M betting you don’t even know about it yet. If that’s the case, let me know
and I'd be happy to help.

Actions, not words, are what matter, Michelle. Walk the talk. Stop saying one thing and doing something completely different. Until
FCPS is in compliance with FERPA regs, it is best to stop indicating the opposite.

Best,

From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:59 AM

W Personal Contact Info

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
Thank you for sharing your concern regarding record access.

1o i1 \vill ensure they are responsive to records request in accordance with Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(FERPA). If there are specific documents that you believe have been omitted from records provided to you or records for which you
have been given access, please identify those records so that :h= m stef can look into the matter.

Best regards,
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
Tonya <ilblanchard@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <sriolan@fcps.edu>;
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

Please ensurz 3l ievides me access to student info

Yestercay, 8 ent ;loved again that it is withholding documents — or that it is providing false information.

student info

Yet, when asked about them, she couldn'’t give a definitive answer — nor could anyone else on the team. She did backtrack and say
that she’s only been on the team for two school years, so, as one example, has only been around for two math teachers. Two, to my
understanding, does not constitute “many” or “numerous”.

Her reliance on reports from the past is something | found hvpocritical. because when ever | mention something from the past, she
wants to only talk about now. For example, even when | student info she said we went over it last fall,
thus we didn’t need to go over it now. Well . . . To my knowledge, that was over six months ago and | thought we were supposed to
be using present data.

I'd appreciate your help in addressing this issue and ensuring that student info
“and of all students enrolled in its schools — as well as those It let fall through the cracks.

Best,

rsonal Contact |




From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:18 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Automatic reply: [External] personnel information
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
may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in etror, please immediately alert the sender
by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited.

From Personal Contact Info

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:12 AM
To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>: Tolan. Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>; Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: [External] personnel information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Your team has already indicated that it is developing an student info —and that it determines what is needed
based on what is feasible.

My understanding of your email below is that this will continue — and that student info

From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:51 AM

To: [REo 1 E | N @ el a) - 1ei @ [§]{s) Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>
Cc: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnsonZ2@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>; Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: [External] nersonnel information

Good morning:

Via this email, | am sharing your inquiry with

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>
Cc: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE_: A.utomatic reply: [External pe,rsonnel information
Importance: High




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Who will arrange the next IEP meeting given 1) Samantha hasn’t bothered to respond to me and 2) she is out of town the rest of the
week?

From: Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:06 AM

I} Personal Contact Info

Subject: Automatic reply: [External] personnel information

ith an anticipated return of

Thank you for your message! Your communication is important to me. persannel information
Tuesday, May 31st.

If you need to speak to someone urgently, please contact the main office at 703-446-1600, and they will connect you with an
availalbe staff member.

If you or someone you know is experiencing a mental health crisis, please refer to any of the numbers listed below:

Life-Threatening Emergency: 911

CrisisLink Regional Hotline: 703-527-4077

CrisisText: Text NEEDHELP to 85511

Mobile Crisis Unit: 1-844-627-4747

Merrifield Emergency Center: 703-573-5679 (TTY dial 711)

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 1-800-273-TALK / 1-800-SUICIDE
Inova Emergency Services: 703-289-7560

Dominion Hospital Emergency Room: 703-536-2000

CrisisText is a text messaging tool for students and parents who need help with mental health, depression, or thoughts of suicide. It is a confidential,
safe, and non-judgmental resource when you need someone to talk to. Trained crisis counselors who respond can also provide information about
emergency resources in the community. CrisisText is available on the FCPS Mobile App or by sending a text NEEDHELP to 85511.

Additional community resources are available through Merrifield Community Services Board Walk-In (without appointment) M-F 9-5 for screening
and assessment for behavioral health care services. 703-383-8500.



From: Murphy, Katherine A. <kamurphy@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:01 AM EDT

To: Platenberg, Jeffrey <jkplatenberg@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

CC: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Duprey, Judy A
<jaduprey@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: Greenbriar West ES - Playground

Attachment(s): "2022-05-26 Playgrounds with add EPDM - panels.pdf"

FYIL: Many thanks to Jeff Platenburg and his team for providing information on school playgrounds with additional accessibility features.

From: Murphy, Katherine A.

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 8:56 AM

To: Blount, Andrew <asblount@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Greenbriar West ES - Playground

Dear Andrew,
I hope you are well and looking forward to a nice long weekend!

As we discussed earlier in the week, I reached out to Facilities to obtain more information regarding school playgrounds with enhanced
accessibility features (see emails below). The attached list includes all schools with playgrounds that have either increased rubber (EPDM)
surfacing, the addition of adaptive swings, and/or ground level panels. Laurel Ridge can be included among the schools in this list.

Good luck as you navigate the steps to increase accessibility for your school’s playground. Thanks again for taking the time to discuss your
situation, and please don’t hesitate to reach out to Special Services if we might be of assistance.

All the best,

Kathy

Kathy Murphy (han)

Section 504 Specialist

Due Process and Eligibility

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, #2045
Fairfax, Virginia 22031

571-423-1304 (w)

kamurphy@fcps.edu

Section 504 Employee Hub page

Section 504 Public Webpage

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to a student-centered,
collaborative culture which includes working with families, students, and staff'to provide
equitable, responsive, and consistent guidance in compliance with federal, state, and
local regulations as they pertain to students with disabilities.

From: Bennett, David M.1 <DMBennett1@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:22 AM

To: Murphy, Katherine A. <kamurphy@fcps.edu>

Cc: Moss, Justin <jrmoss@fcps.edu>; Franck, Randy L. <RLFranck@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: Greenbriar West ES - Playground

Hi Kathy-

Sorry for the delay in providing this information. It took OFM staff and the vendor more time than expected to gather the information
regarding the FCPS sites that have enhanced accessibility features. The attached list includes all playgrounds that have either
increased rubber (EPDM) surfacing, the addition of adaptive swings, and/or ground level panels.

If any additional information is needed, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me.

Please add Laurel Ridge ES school-age playground to the attached list.

Regards,

David Bennett
Coordinator, IEE
Office of Facilities Management

On May 24, 2022, at 4:41 PM, Platenberg, Jeffrey <kplatenberg@fcps.edu> wrote:



We should-by copy of this email | am asking the team to get back to you that are cc’d on this-
Thanks,
Jeff

From: Murphy, Katherine A. <kamurphy@fcps.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 4:36 PM

To: Platenberg, Jeffrey <jkplatenberg@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Greenbriar West ES - Playground

Dear Mr. Platenberg,
Would your office have data regarding FCPS schools with playgrounds that have enhanced accessibility features?
Thanks in advance,

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
collaborative culture which includes working with families, students, and staff to provide
equitable, responsive, and consistent guidance in compliance with federal, state, and
local regulations as they pertain to students with disabilities.



From: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:18 PM EDT

To: Anthony, Natashi M <NMAnthony@fcps.edu>

CC: Lanzas, Yaquelin <ylanzas@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: IEE rate setting

Attachment(s): "FY 2022 DSS Dept Critical Needs Carryover Requests_ OSEPS-DP&E.xIsx","Carryover Request 05-26-22
Needs Sig.pdf"

Hi Natashi,

| am forwarding the carryover request email Dawn, Kristina, and | received from Y. Lanzas this morning. Dawn has signed the
requested carryover form and I’'m forwarding both Yaquie’s email and Dawn’s signed PDF form to you for Michelle’s signature. When
you obtain Michelle’s signature, please reply to all four of us.

Thanks so much for your help,

Julie Moore

4 Fairfax County

FLIBLI CHOOLS
=, .:I,_._C S QOLS

Administrative Assistant

Due Process & Eligibility

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, #2039
Fairfax, VA 22031

571-423-4470 main

571-423-4037 fax

jcmoore@fcps.edu

www.fcps.edu

From: Lanzas, Yaquelin <ylanzas@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: IEE rate setting

Good morning,

I am following up on the attached, I've added the brief justification but | need to get a signed copy back to me. | appreciate your
prompt attention to this request.

Thank you,

Yaquelin Lanzas
DSS - Finance
571-423-4061

From: Lanzas, Yaquelin

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: IEE rate setting

Good afternoon Dawn,

Per email from Jackie P. we need the carryover form submitted to us; we will work on the budget transfer(BT) and we will need to
leave 138,000 untouched so that when Budget Services is ready to process the carry over it; the funds are in place. The code to
indicate on the carryover request and where the funds will be sitting after BT is processed is SNS5400232 — 525075 (Other
Professional Services). Could you please fill out the justification and sign the attached and submit back to me for further processing
as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Yaquelin Lanzas
DSS - Finance



571-423-4061

From: Prentice, Jacqueline <jyprentice@fcps.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Lanzas, Yaquelin <ylanzas@fcps.edu>

Cc: Calvetty Umana, Wara Y <wycalvettyum@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: IEE rate setting

Hi Jackie,

Please see email chain below for background. The plan is to cover the $138,000 that OSEPS needs for FY 2023 IEEs via a FY 2022
Year-End Critical Needs Carryover Request funded from School Health (SN15300430) Medical Services (526065). A budget transfer
will need to be done from OSP to OSEPS to ensure that the funds are in the appropriate OSEPS account when Budget Services

reviews the carryover request. In addition, OSEPS will need to submit the carryover request that Kristina and Dawn were referring to.

[The justification for this critical needs carryover request is that IEE rates are increasing. The carryover will help to offset the impact of
this increase in FY 2023. Please provide Wara with the information needed for the budget transfer so that it can be initiated. OSEPS
will have to be advised not to touch these funds so that they are available in the account for year-end carryover. Please work with
OSEPS to ensure that we obtain the carryover request.

Thanks,
Jackie

Jacqueline Y. Prentice

Coordinator, Financial Management

Special Services, Operations & Strategic Planning
Fairfax County Public Schools

(571) 423-4055

jyprentice@fcps.edu

Confidentiality Statement

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

From: Prentice, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: IEE rate setting

Hi Dawn,

We will cover the $138,000 needed for IEE FY 2022 Year-End Carryover Request from OSP-School Health funds.

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
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:47 PM

To: Prentice, Jacqueline <jyprentice@fcps.edu>
Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: IEE rate setting

I think we should go with $138K as the carryover request. Thank you!

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
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:41 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: |IEE rate setting

Hi Dawn,

| the statement below, “...funding for IEEs will need to increase by at least 33% to approximately $233,000.” Above the chart you
reference that your baseline for IEEs is normally around $95,000 per year so are you looking for a $138,000, or 45.3 percent,
baseline increase (from current baseline of $95,000 to a new baseline of $233,000)? | just want to make sure that | am
understanding everything correctly. Also, the amount of YE carryover that you are looking for, is it $138,000 or $150,000 (the amount
you needed from Medicaid to address the shortfall in FY 2022)? | just want to make sure | am working with the right numbers for your
carryover request. Thank you.



Budget Implications
Due Process and Eligibility’s allotted budget for IEEs is typically around $95,000 per year, with
actual costs ranging from $174,000 to $209,000.

Fiscal Year Number of Students | Number of Annual Cost
Evaluations

FY 18 117 249 $208,706

FY 19 118 244 $197.216

FY 20 114 260 $179,000

FY 21 123 333 $174,841

FY22YTD 107 260 $205,554

Each year, funds must be located to pay for IEEs from other OSEPS budget lines, other DSS
offices, and/or other sources, including Medicaid reimbursement, grants, and other FCPS
offices.

For FY22, Medicaid funding totaling $150,000 will be utilized to meet the cost associated with
IEEs for the remainder of the fiscal year.

For FY23, DSS is projecting that funding for IEEs will need to increase by at least 33%, to
approximately $233,000. DSS will submit a critical needs carryover request as part of the year
end budget process. It is anticipated that DSS will have available funding at the end of FY22 to
meet this critical and urgent budgetary requirement.

For FY24, DSS will submit a request as part of the FY24 budget development process to
increase the baseline budget to meet cost escalations associated with the increased cost of
|IEEs as a result of the JLARC report, state complaint findings, and rate setting process.

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
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 12:48 PM

To: Prentice, Jacqueline <jyprentice@fcps.edu>
Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: IEE rate setting

Jackie,

Attached is what was submitted to Dr. Brabrand and Cabinet for discussion on Monday afternoon. The carryover is mentioned on
page 3.

Thanks,

Dawn

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

From: Schaefer, Dawn M

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 11:40 AM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Cc: West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>; Wigington, Alice D <ADWigington@fcps.edu>; Prentice, Jacqueline <jyprentice@fcps.edu>;
Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kristina Roman <KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: IEE rate setting

Good morning,

We had discussed IEE rate setting in light of the changes to the VDOE special education regulations, JLARC report, and a couple
recent state complaint findings. | had talked with Dr. Brabrand and the leadership team about it in December, and shared that we
would be undertaking rate setting this spring. OSEPS has done so, and has also consulted with counsel, Finance, and DSS Finance
regarding the process, findings, and implications going forward.

I’'m attaching the white paper that was developed for your review in hopes that it can be shared with Dr. Brabrand and the leadership
team, so that we can begin using the updated IEE rates as soon as possible. | recognize this is fairly dense information. Please let
me know if you have questions or would like to talk further.

Thank you,
Dawn

Dawn M. Schaefer, M.Ed. (she/her/hers)
Acting Director

Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive

Fairfax, Virginia 22031

571-423-4290

dmschaefer@fcps.edu

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to providing responsive, student-centered, collaborative guidance and
leadership related to the implementation of and compliance with federal, state, and local regulations as they pertain to special education and
Section 504.

Visit us at https://www.fcps.edu/academics/academic-overview/special-education-instruction/special-education-procedural-support




From: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:12 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Lanzas, Yaquelin <ylanzas@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: IEE rate setting

Attachment(s): "FY 2022 DSS Dept Critical Needs Carryover Requests_ OSEPS-DP&E .xIsx"

Hi Dawn,

| have printed a copy of the carryover form Y. Lanzas is requesting, which is also attached. If you are at Willow Oaks, you can sign
the hard copy, then I'll scan and email to Natashi who will send to Michelle for her signature. | called Tina’s number, got Natashi,
who is teleworking, but she said she would take care of the matter. If you’re not at Willow Oaks today, you could sign digitally with
your real signature, and forward to Natashi.

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
you needed from Medicaid to address the shortfall in FY 2022)7? | just want to make sure | am working with the right numbers for your
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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:42 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: OSEI Announcement: Manager, Vision and Hearing Services

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

FCPS staff are encouraged to join the FCPS-Special Education Schoology Group, access code: QKSB-5PWG-655CX
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

From: Stack, Ellie P.

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:42 PM

To: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Agosta, Ellen M <EMAgosta@fcps.edu>; Agrawal, Jugnu P. <JPAgrawal@fcps.edu>;
Cooner, Sara W <SWCooner@fcps.edu>; Dupont, Kimberly T. <KTDuPont@fcps.edu>; Duprey, Judy A <jaduprey@fcps.edu>;
Eddy, Kristin M <kmeddy@fcps.edu>; Fee, Barbara P. <bpfee@fcps.edu>; Forrest, Denise <dbforrest@fcps.edu>; Johnson, Melissa
<mrjohnson3@fcps.edu>; Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>; Pounder, Tracy L. <TLPounder@fcps.edu>; Sisk, Jeff
L. <jlsisk@fcps.edu>; Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Anthony, Natashi M <NMAnthony@fcps.edu>

Cc: Warwick, Nicole <nawarwick@fcps.edu>

Subject: OSEI Announcement: Manager, Vision and Hearing Services

Dear Colleagues,

Please join me in congratulating Nicole Warwick on her acceptance of the role as Manager of Vision & Hearing Services in the Office
of Special Education Instruction.

personnel information

Nicole joined central office in 2018 as Supervisor for Vision and Hearing Services in the Office of Special Education Instruction.
Since July 2021, Nicole has successfully worked as the Manager for the Vision and Hearing program in a staff development
capacity. During this past year, Nicole has had numerous opportunities to support students, teachers, administrators, families,
leadership, and community advocacy groups (to name just a few) regarding a variety of topics such as: accessibility, services,
accommodations, and supports. We are excited to have Nicole in this position in an official capacity moving forward.

Please join me in congratulating Nicole!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:25 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Fwd: [External] please provide all recordings

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Personal Contact Info

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:22:29 AM

To: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>

Cc: 'DOE - ODRAS, rr' <odras@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Hollins, Samantha' <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Haymes, Patricia’
<patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>; '‘Ayorkor Austin' <Ayorkor.Austin@ed.gov>; School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>;
Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] please provide all recordings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Telia,

Please provide me the recordings of al student info ou’ve provided some links in the past, so I'm assuming you

have access to all. If you don't please advise me of who | need to contact to receive all the links today.

VDOE, cc’'d here, needs the recordings for its investigations into FCPS.

Your colleagues, also cc’d here, have refused to provide full access to student info I’'m guessing you aren’t

aware of this action. My hope is that they won’t block you, but if they do, please let me know and I'll stand up for you taking actions
that are in the best [J{i{s[=1g1®Ig1{e] rather than taking actions that help FCPS cover its butt.

Thanks,

ersonal Contact In



From: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:04 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: Fwd: [External] RE: FERPA Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

From: Personal Contact Info

Date: Fri, May 27, 2022 at 2:19 PM

Subject: Re: [External] RE: FERPA Documents

To: Michelle Boyd <mboyd@fcps.edu>, Regina Miles <Regina.Miles@ed.gov>, <odras@doe.virginia.gov>, Samantha
Hollins <samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>

Cc: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>, Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>, Blanchard, Tonya
<tlblanchard@fcps.edu>, Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>, Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>,
Mustedanagic, Armin <amustedanagi@fcps.edu>, Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>, Edner, Carolyn
<CKEdner@fcps.edu>, Molly Shannon <mshannon@fcps.edu>

Regina and VDOE,

Please consider this another complaint

See the below. Gary’s response indicates my FERPA request wasn't fulfilled. What he described isn’'t what | requested.
Michelle,

Is this what you meant when you said FCPS follows FERPA regs?

student info

On May 27, 2022, at 2:07 PM, Morris, Gary M gmorris@fcps.edu> wrote:

student info

We, '.heta'.'f were asked to pull the documents in order to fulfill the requests by the FERPA Office. To my
knowledge, we fulfilled the request as stated. As | stated previously, the documents are here for your retrieval.
Referring to Dr. Boyd’s earlier email, “If there are specific documents that you believe have been omitted from
recqords provided to you or records for which you have been given access, please identify those records so that
t-“,‘z':a‘ff can look into the matter. *

Gary M. Morris Ed.S.
Principal
South County H.S.

gamorris@fcps.edu

(703) 446-1603
Education Guarantees Opportunity

#0OneStallion



From Personal Contact Info

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>

Cc: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Blanchard, Tonya
<tlblanchard@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R
<srtolan@fcps.edu>; Mustedanagic, Armin <amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>;

Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: FERPA Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Who is “we”? here’s no way you o e CIgLste:f could have fulfilled the request - especially since | asked that
you & d[e[Z31f]s:aff not be involved since staff has intentionally withheld documents and tried to thwart FERPA
requests.

For example, Sean McCormally said he had hundreds of emails between him andfjUeElgifTai{eM yet when | did
a FERPA request, | was advised that there wasn’t anything responsive.

Either FCPS withheld the emails or Sean lied about having them.

Todays, you've not responded to my questions about this either.

On May 27, 2022, at 1:44 PM, Morris, Gary M gmorris@fcps.edu> wrote:

student info

| believe that to be true. Again, based on the FERPA request that you submitted, we have fulfilled
that request.

Gary M. Morris Ed.S.

Principal

South County H.S.
gmorris@fcps.edu

(703) 446-1603

Education Guarantees Opportunity

#0neStallion

From: Personal Contact Info
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:33 PM



To: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>

Cc: Gros, Penny <omgros@fcps.edu>; Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Blanchard, Tonya
<tlblanchard@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R
<srtolan@fcps.edu>; Mustedanagic, Armin <amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis
<dfbennett@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] RE: FERPA Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Will do.

Please respond to my question about what | am picking up a!SGCIUgL

I know | will be required to sign a document that states what I’'m picking up is the response to my
FERPA request.

That hasn’t been true previously.
So, does what you are providing me to take home include everything requested?

Thanks,

On May 27, 2022, at 1:29 PM, Morris, Gary M gmorris@fcps.edu> wrote:

If you could be here by 3:15pm, that would be preferable as the office closes at 3:30pm
due to the holiday weekend. | also have to leave at that time today.

Gary M. Morris Ed.S.

Principal

South County H.S.
amorris@fcps.edu

(703) 446-1603

Education Guarantees Opportunity

#0neStallion

Fiom Personal Contact Info

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>

Cc: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>;




Blanchard, Tonya <tlblanchard@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson, Teia
<tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>; Mustedanagic, Armin
<amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn

<CKEdner@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: FERPA Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Is this everything to which | requested access?

Per your reference to my car, my understanding is that someone made copies for me to
have rather than limiting my access to a room with FCPS versions available for viewing
only.

What's the latest time at which | can arrive?

On May 27, 2022, at 1:16 PM, Morris, Gary M gmorris@fcps.edu> wrote:

student info

| my interpretation of full access may not allow me t understand exactly what
you mean. Please define that for me so that | can answer that question.

We have complied with the request as it was stated in the FERPA request.

We have made copies of the documents, and you will be able to take those
documents with you. | will forewarn you that it is a substantial amount of
documents as you can imagine, so you will need to have space in your vehicle
for 6 boxes of documents.

Gary M. Morris Ed.S.
Principal
South County H.S.

gmorris@fcps.edu

(703) 446-1603
Education Guarantees Opportunity

#OneStallion



From: Personal Contact Info

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:29 PM

To: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>

Cc: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>;
Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Blanchard, Tonya
<tlblanchard@fcps.edu>; Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>;
Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>; Mustedanagic, Armin
<amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>; Edner,
Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: FERPA Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Will whatever you have provide me full access, Gary?

Does it include the correspondence in which FCPS tried to thwart FERPA by
intentionally not includingJ(i{e[=1a1M[gi{i or any other personally identifiable
information?

Does pick up mean you made copies or that | should plan to sit in a room to
review everything?

denti

From: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:00 PM

iy Personal Contact Info

Cc: Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>
Subject: FERPA Documents

student info

The FERPA documents you have requested have been prepared and are
ready for pick up in the main office.

Gary M. Morris Ed.S.
Principal
South County H.S.

gmorris@fcps.edu

(703) 446-1603

Education Guarantees Opportunity



#OneStallion



From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:07 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: Fwd:

See below
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DeFrees, Susan" <shdefrees@fcps.edu>

Date: May 26, 2022 at 6:42:30 AM EDT

To: "Prestipino, Angelina" <APrestipino@fcps.edu>, "Lorenzo, Debbie" <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>
Subject: Fw:

good morning, FYI

Susan H. De Frees, M.Ed.

Procedural Support Liaison, Lake Braddock Pyramid

Fairfax County Public Schools

Office of Special Education Procedural Support, Willow Oaks

Office #: 571-423-4233

From: Bibbee, Mark E <MEBibbee@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:20 PM

To: So, Aimee <anso@fcps.edu>; Muldrow-Blunder, Monique <mmuldrowblun@fcps.edu>; DeFrees, Susan
<shdefrees@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: ID/IDS Student Update

Just to keep you in the loop of what | sent my boss today.

Mark Bibbee
Principal
Cherry Run ES

Website: http://www.fcps.edu/CherryRunES/
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/CherryRunElementary/
Twitter: @CherryRunES1

From: Bibbee, Mark E

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:20 PM

To: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Reddel, Lisa <Imreddel@fcps.edu>; Jagels, David E. <DEJagels@fcps.edu>
Subject: ID/IDS Student Update

Good afternoon,

I wanted to update you all on the most recent information that | have from our staffing last week and some other informal
conversations with some of the stakeholders (e.g. Katie, Debbie, Kerry, et. al.)

Last week we held a staffing that included MAS (Katie M), Saratoga (Abby R), and our school. Several itinerants and
support members from Willow Oaks participated as well (e.g. Aimee So). To give a brief synopsis of where we are:

We shared that

student info




student info

People that have been involved in the staffings:

¢ Carolyn Edner (PSL) and Kerry Peerman are adamant student info

e Susan DeFrees (PSL), Monique Muldrow-Blunder (PSL, filled in for Susan), Jill Hunt (teacher), and | are adamant

student info
e Abigail Ragan (AP — Saratoga) is adamant that the
student info

¢ Katie Harris (PSL) and Debbie Strayhorn are adamant student info
L @@0@0@0@0@0@0@0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0O0OoOo]

e Sara Cooner (Manager at Behavioral Support) shared that
student info

e Aimee So (Adaptive Curriculum Office) is adamant thaf

student info

* Katie (MAS) actually suggested that since the {

student info

| relayed to Kerry that
student info

Personally, and this is just my own opinion, | thin

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

To: Tyson, Douglas <DATyson@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Bloom,
Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>

CC: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>

Subject: FYI

Good Afternoon,

Attorney Client Privilege

Best,

Brad Bartosiewicz (he/him/his)
Crisis Prevention & Policy Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Second Floor

Fairfax, VA 22031
bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu
571-423-4818 (Office)
571-265-2794 (Cell)

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

J - Fai




From: Bessmer, Janet <Janet.Bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:02 PM EDT

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
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Staci Alexander <staci.j.alexander@cox.net>; Thompson, Matt
<Robert.Thompson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>; Tucker, Lloyd E.
<Lloyd.Tucker@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Washington, Daryl <Daryl.Washington@fairfaxcounty.gov>

CC: Hotochin, Samira <Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Subject: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

Dear CPMT Members,

the 215t CSA Symposium and Provider Expo is scheduled for June gh at Northern Virginia Community College, Annandale Campus,
from 8:00 AM — 1:00 PM. As part of this event, we have scheduled a CPMT Round Table Discussion from 11:30 AM — 1:00 PM, with
lunch provided. The purpose of the CPMT event is to congregate with our colleagues across the region, thank CPMT members for

their dedication to CSA, and discuss relevant topics that face localities while gathering multiple perspectives and potential solutions.

This year, the discussion will center around the Safe and Sound Task Force established by the Governor to address the acuity of
children in foster care and the need for adequate placements for youth with the most significant emotional and behavioral needs.
Although the Task Force started as an initiative around youth in foster care, the scope has changed to look at the entire children’s
mental health system. Although the immediate focus is on youth in foster care who have no viable placement options, the overall
focus is to look at viable options for long-term solutions to serve the needs of youth with high acuity needs. We have invited Janet
Kelly, who is the project lead for the Task Force, to come share with CPMT members the work of the Task Force and the next steps
that are being proposed. Additionally, we have CPMT representatives from Northern Virginia, Courtney Tierney (DSS Director,
Prince William County; CPMT Chair) and Michael Becketts (DSS Director, Fairfax/Falls Church) who serve on the Task Force who
also provide insight into the initiative and the impact in our region.

As of today, only 3 CPMT members across all localities have registered for the CSA Symposium. In order to move forward with
having the Round Table, we would like to have multiple CPMT representatives from each locality present to engage a wide range of
perspectives. Please let Samira and | know if you will be able to attend the Round Table, even if you are unable to attend the
entire Symposium. We need a final count of CPMT members who will be in attendance to place the lunch order, no later than close

of business Wednesday, June 1st,

Thank you.
Janet

L ]
i Janet Bessmer, Ph.D.
o’ ™

ﬂmmm““ 12011 Government Center Parkway, 4th floor, Fairfax, VA 22035
FAMILY Desk: 703-324-7932 mobile: 571-641-7346 Fax: 703-653-1369 TTY 711
SERVICES Janet.bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov or DFSCSA@fairfaxcounty.gov

For additional information about CSA:

Director,
Fairfax-Falls Church Children’s Services Act program

‘E https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/healthymindsfairfax/childrens-services-act
Our Values: People-Focused Equity Partnership Innovation

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under the law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal, State, or Local governmental documents which are confidential, and the
information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and State law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone
and forward this original message to me at the sending address.

Mental Health Resources: 24/7 Emergency Numbers

CrisisLink Regional Hotline Dominion Hospital Emergency Mobile Crisis Unit Merrifield Center Emergency
79

703-527-4077 703-536-2000 1-844-627-4747 03 679

CrisisText
Text NEEDHELP 1o 85511 03-2¢ 1 4 Life Threatening
an




From: Bessmer, Janet <Janet.Bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 6:06 PM EDT

To: Becketts, Michael A <Michael.Becketts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Thompson, Matt <Robert. Thompson@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Deb Evans <devans@fcsva.org>; Abashian, Lesley
<lesley.abashian@fairfaxva.gov>

CC: Hotochin, Samira <Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Juarez, Mery <Mery.Juarez@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Subject: Lunch order for CPMT roundtable - order by June 3rd

Attachment(s): "CPMT Lunch Order Form.pdf","How to Create an Account on Boonli (2).pdf","Panera Sample Menu
Selections.pdf"

Dear CPMT members,

Thank you for replying to the email about attending the CPMT roundtable starting at 11:30 am on June & at NVCC, President's
Dining Room, 2" floor of Ernst Cultural Center. Lunch will be provided from Panera. Please place your order no later than Friday,

June 3™. You have two choices for how to order:
1. Easy: Review the sample menu and email Samira Hotochin (Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov) with your selections. She’ll
do the ordering for you.
2. Advanced: Follow the instructions to set up a Boonli account and then use the CPMT lunch order instructions to order your
choices directly online. You have to set up an user name and password for yourself in Boonli first. You will be linked via the
group password/account to “bill” the meal to the Symposium account. Make sure you get an email confirmation.

If you have any questions, please contact our CSA Admin, Samira Hotochin and she will assist you. Thanks!

L ]
- Janet Bessmer, Ph.D.
@, l‘

\I@" Director,
L e ] Fairfax-Falls Church Children’s Services Act program

FAIRFAX COUNTY 12011 Government Center Parkway, 4th floor, Fairfax, VA 22035
DEPARTMINT OF

FAMILY Desk: 703-324-7932 mobile: 571-641-7346 Fax: 703-653-1369 TTY 711
SERVICES Janet.bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov or DESCSA@fairfaxcounty.gov

For additional information about CSA:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/healthymindsfairfax/childrens-services-act

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

CrisisLink Regional Hotline Dominion Hospital Emergency i isis Uni Merrifield Center Emergency
00 1-84 747

CrisisText Inova Emergency
Text NEEDHELP t 1 3-T) Life Threatening
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From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:01 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Market Rates for IEEs_5-27-22_BC.docx
Attachment(s): "Market Rates for IEEs_5-27-22 BC.docx"

Initial thoughts on shortening it.



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:53 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Market Rates for IEEs_5-6-22.docx
Attachment(s): "Market Rates for IEEs_5-6-22.docx"

here you go.



From: Agrawal, Jugnu P. <JPAgrawal@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:43 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Hold for Special Education Department Chair Summer Academy (virtual)

Your meeting was forwarded

Agrawal, Jugnu P. has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting

Hold for Special Education Department Chair Summer Academy
(virtual)

Meeting Time

Friday, August 5, 2022 8:00 AM-3:30
PM.

Recipients

Mazzone, Eileen

Woodward, Erin
E

Lynch. Jillian

Joseph, Megan J
Chi. Mo

Lojkovic, David
All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server



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

Thursday, August 4, 2022 8:00 AM-3:30
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:42 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Hold for Sped Dept Chair Summer Academy (in person)

Your meeting was forwarded

Agrawal, Jugnu P. has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting

Hold for Sped Dept Chair Summer Academy (in
person)

Meeting Time

Tuesday, August 2, 2022 8:00 AM-3:30
PM.

Recipients

Mazzone, Eileen

Woodward, Erin
E

Lynch, Jillian

Joseph, Megan J
Chi. Mo

Lojkovic, David
All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server



From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:11 PM EDT

To: Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: 22-23 Projected MAS Enrollment List.xIsx

Thank you so much.
Debbie

From: Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: 22-23 Projected MAS Enroliment List.xIsx

Draft 1 puts us around $1.4 million.

I'll continue to clean up the 1:1 numbers. It looks like FCPS will actually save money if a student has a 1:1 because the state will pay
more, so | want to double check those numbers.



From: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:29 PM EDT

To: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>;
Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

CC: Dantas Bryant, Eloisa C <ecdantasbryva@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: [External student info

Good afternoon, everyone!

Attorney Client Privilege

Hope this information is helpful.
Wishing everyone a relaxing holiday weekend.

Angelina Prestipino, Ed.S.

Program Manager

Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive

Fairfax, VA 22031

From: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:35 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Lorenzo,
Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Cc: Dantas Bryant, Eloisa C <ecdantasbrya@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] student info

Good morning all,

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks,

Melissa

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:59 AM

To: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky
(icafferky@bklawva.com) (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo,
Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] student info

ttorney Client Privileg

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:50:36 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky
(jcafferky@bklawva.com) (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo,

Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: [External] student info




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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:51 PM

To: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) (jcafferky@bklawva.com)
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina
<APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] student info

Attorney Client Privilege

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Roman, Kristina M. <KkMRoman@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:47:02 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) (jcafferky@bklawva.com)
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina

<APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: [External] student info

FYI

From: William T. DeVinney <wdevinney@brigliahundley.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:40 PM

To: Roman, Kristina M. <KkMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: [External student info

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Ms. Roman,
Attached please find student info
Regards,

William DeVinney

Of Counsel

Briglia Hundley, P.C.

1921 Gallows Rd, Suite 750
Tysons Corner, VA 22182
703.942-8076

703.883.0899 [facsimile]
wdevinney@brigliahundley.com

www.BrigliaHundley.com

BriGLIAHUNDLEY,
Privileged & Confidential Communication




William T. DeVinney
BRIGLIA HUNDLEY, PC.

1921 Gallows Road, Suite 750
Tysons Corner, Virginia 22182
703.883.0880

703.942.8076 [direct]
703.883.0899 [facsimile]
wdevinney @brigliahundley.com
www.brigliahundley.com

+

BricuaHuxprey.

Privileged & Confidential Communication

This ins infi jon that may be confidential and protected by the attomey-chent privilege. The message is intended only for the
designated recipient(s). If youw are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
Use, distribution, or duction of this by uni ded recip iz not suthonzed.




From: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:34 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>;
Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

CC: Dantas Bryant, Eloisa C <ecdantasbrya@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External student info

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
Attorney Client Privilege|

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

SUbject: [External] StUden\t nnfo

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Ms. Roman,
Attached please find 3 student info
Regards,

William DeVinney

Of Counsel

Briglia Hundley, P.C.

1921 Gallows Rd, Suite 750
Tysons Corner, VA 22182
703.942-8076

703.883.0899 [facsimile]
wdevinney@brigliahundley.com
www.BrigliaHundley.com

S N

Bri¢LAHUNDLEY.
Privileged & Confidential Communication

William T. DeVinney
BRIGLIA HUNDLEY, PC.

15921 Gallows Road, Surte 750
Tysons Corner, Virginia 22182
703.883.0880

703.942 8076 [direct]
703.883.0899 [facsimile]
wdevinney@bngliahundley.com
w brigliahundley.com

BricriaHuxprey,

Privileged & Confidential Communication

This message contains information that may be confidential and protected by the attomey-client privilege. The message s inbended only for the
designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
Use, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized.



From: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:01 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: [External] Fwd: & ttorney Client Privilegg

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

Blankingship Kel b

Blankingship & Keith, PC

4020 University Drive, Suite 300 = Fairfax, VA 22030
tel (703) 691-1235 m direct (703) 279-7201

fax (703) 691-3913

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:48 PM

To: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Fwc.. i{o]gal-)V A& [T o1 o 4\¥1!Te

FYI.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Harris, Kathleen <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:44:35 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Fwe.: el (CVAGAITTo i\

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Ll Personal Contact Info

Date: Thu, May 26, 2022 at 2:57 PM

Subject: New Complaint: 5.26.22

To: DOE - ODRAS, rr <odras@doe.virginia.gov>

Cc: Haymes, Patricia <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>, Kathleen Harris <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>, Hollins, Samantha
<samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>, Michelle Boyd <mboyd@fcps.edu>

VDOE,

This is a new complaint against Fairfax County Public Schools, in which student info

student info

However, the student info




As a resolution, | request tha student info

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
distributing, disseminating, or transmitting any of the information it conveys. If you received this communication in error, please destroy all electronic, paper, and other
copies, and notify the sender of the error immediately. Accidental transmission of this communication is not intended to waive any privilege or confidentiality protected
under Virginia's Freedom of Information Act.



From: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:51 PM EDT

To: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>; Carroll, Catherine <ccarroll@fcps.edu>;
Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Attorney Client Privilege

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

Blankingship KBI th*

Blankingship & Keith, PC

4020 University Drive, Suite 300 = Fairfax, VA 22030
tel (703) 691-1235 m direct (703) 279-7201

fax (703) 691-3913

From: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:34 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>;

Carroll, Catherine <ccarroll@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: [External Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Penny Gros
Assistant Superintendent | Region 4

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:32 PM

To: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Foster, John

<jefoster@fcps.edu>; Carroll, Catherine <ccarroll@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External|SuiN: (o153 ®] -1 |l 4 11T [
Attorney Client Privilege

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:16:50 PM
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>




Cc: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Foster, John
<jefoster@fcps.edu>; Carroll, Catherine <ccarroll@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

B Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Penny Gros
Assistant Superintendent | Region 4

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 5:06 PM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

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

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to a student-centered, collaborative culture which includes
working with families, students, and staff to provide equitable, responsive, and consistent guidance in compliance with federal,
state, and local regulations as they pertain to students with disabilities.

Visit us at https://www.fcps.edu/academics/academic-overview/special-education-instruction/special-education-procedural-
support

From: Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:43 AM

To: John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Cc: Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina
<APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: [External] personnel information

Carolyn Edner, M.ed, MST

Procedural Support Liaison (PSL)

South County Pyramid

Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

571-423-4138 office

571-205-4972 mobile

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to a student-centered, collaborative culture which
includes working with families, students, and staff to provide equitable, responsive, and consistent guidance in
compliance with federal, state, and local regulations as they pertain to students with disabilities.

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state government documents which are
confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of the message is
not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and forward this original message to us at the sending address.

From Personal Contact Info



Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>; School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle
<mboyd@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Johnson, Telia <tmjohnson2@fcps.edu>; Blanchard, Tonya <tlblanchard @fcps.edu>; Mustedanagic, Armin
<amustedanagi@fcps.edu>; Bennett, Dennis <dfbennett@fcps.edu>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>;
Westbrook-Johnson, Teia <tswestbrookj@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>; Caven, Jeremiah M
<JMCaven@fcps.edu>; 'DOE - ODRAS, rr' <odras@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Kathleen Harris'
<kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Haymes, Patricia' <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Hollins, Samantha'

<samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>
e aEasl Attorney Client Privilege

‘CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

chidant infn

Attorney Client Privilege




Attorney Client Privilege




From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:52 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Gros, Penny
<pmgros@fcps.edu>

CC: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>; Carroll, Catherine <ccarroll@fcps.edu>;
John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Subject: RE: [Externall personnel information

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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:23 PM

To: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>

Cc: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>; Carroll, Catherine <ccarroll@fcps.edu>; Boyd,
Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <icafferky@bklawva.com>

Subject: Re: [External personnel information

Attorney Client Privilege

Get Outlook for iOS

From: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:51:16 PM

To: Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>; Carroll, Catherine <ccarroll@fcps.edu>; Boyd,
Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Subject: RE: [External] NI R ol =Y T eV Yo

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

Blalﬂ{ings}ﬁp%ei i

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

Subject: RE: [External] personnel information

Attorney Client Privilege

enny Gros
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

Subject: Re: [External] personnel information

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

Sent: ERALENRCa i :
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
<kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Haymes, Patricia' <patricia.haymes@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Hollins, Samantha’
<samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>

Sukject [Easmall personnel information

V. OU

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:16 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Foster,
John <jefoster@fcps.edu>; Carroll, Catherine <ccarroll@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] Investigation Request: Jeremiah Craven

Attachment(s) Attorney Client Privilege

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

Subject: FW/ personnel information

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

Sent: Thursday, May

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

<kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Haymes, Patricia' <patricia.hnaymes@doe.virginia.gov>; 'Hollins, Samantha'

<samantha.hollins@doe.virginia.gov>
Subject: [External personnel information

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




From: Salerno, Kate <kasalerno@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:17 PM EDT

To: Brady, Kelly K. <KKBrady@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Homebound services

Are there even enough days left in the school year?
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Brady, Kelly K. <KKBrady@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 2:59:27 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Salerno, Kate <kasalerno@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Homebound services

Erica Jones is sending Mark a summary in case they decide to appeal to him student info
I, | personnel information if they appeal to Mark | will
support. Thanks!

Kelly
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 1:14:49 PM

To: Brady, Kelly K. <KKBrady@fcps.edu>; Salerno, Kate <kasalerno@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: [External] Re: Homebound services

FYl--

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 20 0:32 ANV

To: Jones, Erica <ejones1@fcps.edu>
Cc: Holloway, Wanda H <WHHolloway@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.cc:. - JaEIROIo 1 e

Personal Contact Info

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Homebound services

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Ms. Jones,

student info

Thank you,

student info

On 5/25/2022 at 8:17 AM, "Erica Jones" <gjones1@fcps.edu> wrote:

Good Morning,



Appeals to this decision must be done within 15 calendar days and more information on the process can be found in R2140

student info

It is suggested thaf

Dr. Erica L. Jones

Educational Specialist

Qut of School Support

Fairfax County Public Schools
Ejones1@fcps.edu

Office: 571-423-4257

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Suite 3035
Fairfax, VA 22031

From: Personal Contact Info

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Brady, Kelly K. <KKBrady@fcps.edu>

Cc: Guiffre, Katie L <klguiffre@fcps.edu>; Holloway, Wanda H <WHHolloway@fcps.edu>; Loesch, Erica <emloesch@fcps.edu>;
R =)0 | @e] g1 =T M 121 (MMl Jones, Erica <ejones1@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Homebound services

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Who can we appeal to?

Sincerely,

student info

On Tue, May 24, 2022, 4:17 PM Brady, Kelly K. <KKBrady@fcps.edu> wrote:

student info

personnel information ou have additional

questions, please refer them to my specialist, Erica Jones cc'ed on this email. Thanks!

Kelly Brady

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Personal Contact Info

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:54:37 PM

To: Brady, Kelly K. <KKBrady@fcps.edu>
Cc: Guiffre, Katie L <klguiffre@fcps.edu>; Holloway, Wanda H <WHHolloway@fcps.edu>; Loesch, Erica <emloesch@fcps.edu>;

Personal Contact Info

Subject: [External] Re: Homebound services

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good afternoon Ms. Brady,

| called and left a voicemail to check on the status of the request. What is the current status of the request? Please let us know if
you need anything else.

Ms. Guiffre,



| also called and left you a voicemail to see if you had any updates on the status of our request as well.

Sincerely,
student info
On Mon, May 23, 2022 at 2:16 PM Persona| Contact |nfo > wrote:

Good afternoon Ms. Brady,
| have attached the updated Homebound Instruction form. Please let me know if you need anything else.
Sincerely,

student info

On Tue, May 10, 2022 at 2:32 PM Brady, Kelly K. <KKBrady@fcps.edu> wrote:

Good afternoon,

student info

student info

student info

Appeals to this decision must be done within 15 calendar days and more information on the process can be found in R2140.

Please let me know if there are additional questions. Thanks!
Kelly K. Brady, Ph.D.

Manager, Out of School Support

Department of School Improvement and Support

Fairfax County Public Schools

kkbrady@fcps.edu

Office: 571-423-4335

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Suite 3015

Fairfax, VA 22031

Personal Contact Info

Office Hours

***Pri\)ileged & Confidential Communication***



This message may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure to
or by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or a person authorized to receive for the recipient), please inform the sender and
delete all copies of this message.



From: Brady, Kelly K. <KKBrady@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 4:58 PM EDT

To: Salerno, Kate <kasalerno@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Homebound services

student info

Kelly
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Salerno, Kate <kasalerno@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:17:00 PM

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

Erica Jones is sendini Mark a summari in case they decide to appeal to him. student info

I'm on leave but won't leave this hanging - if they appeal to Mark | will
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

FYI--

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:32 AM
To: Jones, Erica <ejones1@fcps.edu>
A @fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps .. {8gEINS el

H <WHHollowa
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Homebound services

" Personal Contact Info

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Ms. Jones,

student info




Please provide the contact name, address, phone number and email address of the person to whom appeals are submitted.

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

Out of School Support

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

[ e 0 0 1 0e a1 1o 0 211 I Jones, Erica <gjones1@fcps.edu>

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

Thank you for your email and call. After consulting with my team, we continue to believe this does

not meet eligibility criteria for homebound instruction. student info

personnel information If you have additional
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
On Mon, May 23, 2022 at 2:16 PM Personal Contact Info rote:

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

***Privileged & Confidential Communication
This message may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure to
or by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or a person authorized to receive for the recipient), please inform the sender and
delete all copies of this message.

Hkk



From: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:10 PM EDT

To: Harris, Kathleen <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>; Personal Contact Info
CC: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Request For Extension

Ms. Harris,

To clarify, FCPS asked for an extension not for the purposes of seeking a resolution, but rather to ensure completion of our response
to the complaint.

Rory Duffield, M.Ed. (he/mimnis)
Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility
Willow Oaks Administrative Center
571-423-4470 (Office)
571-423-4819 (Direct)

GO Eciucatior
G Cartified Educator Laval 1

From: Harris, Kathleen <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 6:09 PM

To: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>; Personal Contact Info

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: [External] Re: Request For Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

To the parties:

The Office of Dispute Resolution and Administrative Services received a request from LEA for an extension to respond to
the above-referenced complaint so that the parties may seek early resolution. Based on this request, this office is extending
the school division’s response due date from May 27, 2022, to Monday, June 6, 2022 (five business days; Monday, May
30, 2022, is a holiday).

LEA is requested to forward its response and all supporting documentation to this office and Parent/Complainant at that
time.

The extension of the timeline for submission of the LEA response does not change the (i) 60-day due date for the
completion of this office’s investigation or (ii) timeline for the submission of additional information by both parties.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
sincerely,

Kathleen G. Harris, J.D.

Compliance Specialist

On Wed, May 25, 2022 at 4:58 PM Duffield, Rory <duffield@fcps.edu> wrote:

Kathleen,

| am emailing to formally request an extension on the student info As

you know, we are currently responding to multiple state complaints that and as a result there is a backlog in getting the final
approval and signature to and from our assistant superintendent Dr. Boyd. | expect that we can complete the process in two
additional business days. We can promise receipt of the signed FCPS response to you by end of business on Wednesday June {8t
(since Monday is a federal holiday). | greatly appreciate your time and consideration in granting this request.

Regards,

Rory Duffield, M.Ed. (hemimshis)
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



p Fairfax County
g.‘—!\'::—‘._n. FVILIT‘jLIE_.l.S!_'-ﬂ_J-l_fL.‘::
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

= e for Educatian

a Certified Educator Level 1

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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:39 PM EDT

To: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>
Personal Contact Info ; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M

<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Request For Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

thanks for the clarification. Extension stands.

On Thu, May 26, 2022 at 12:10 PM Duffield, Rory <duffield@fcps.edu> wrote:

Ms. Harris,

To clarify, FCPS asked for an extension not for the purposes of seeking a resolution, but rather to ensure completion of
our response to the complaint.

Rory Duffield, M.Ed. (hemimsmis)
Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
571-423-4470 (Office)

571-423-4819 (Direct)

&oogle for Education

=
%d Certified Educator Level 1

From: Harris, Kathleen <kathleen.harris@doe.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 6:09 PM
To: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>; Personal Contact Info

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

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
the above-referenced complaint so that the parties may seek early resolution. Based on this request, this office is
extending the school division’s response due date from May 27, 2022,to Monday, June 6, 2022 (five business
days; Monday, May 30, 2022, is a holiday).

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

| am emailing to formally request an extension on the student info

As you know, we are currently responding to multiple state complaints that and as a result there is a backlog in
getting the final approval and signature to and from our assistant superintendent Dr. Boyd. | expect that we can
complete the process in two additional business days. We can promise receipt of the signed FCPS response to you by

end of business on Wednesday June 15 (since Monday is a federal holiday). | greatly appreciate your time and
consideration in granting this request.

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
o, PUBLIC SCHOOLS

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal, State, or Local
governmental documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and
State law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
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

The information conveyed in this communication is intended for the use of the original addressee(s), and may be legally privileged, confidential, and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If this communication was not addressed or copied to you, then you have received it in error and are strictly prohibited from
copying, distributing, disseminating, or transmitting any of the information it conveys. If you received this communication in error, please destroy all electronic,
paper, and other copies, and notify the sender of the error immediately. Accidental transmission of this communication is not intended to waive any privilege or
confidentiality protected under Virginia's Freedom of Information Act.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:30 PM EDT

" “Personal Contactino |

CC: Wenzel, Alexis <aawenzel@fcps.edu>; Lehman, Chad R. <CRLehman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Millward, Henry <hank.millward@doe.virginia.gov>; Dunbar,

Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] Repeat request for a review of student info
student info

| am following up on student info

On 5/11/22, | had provided stickie notes with the intention of you being able to mark documents you would like copied or to note
questions you had. When | realized that had not happened, | ensured thatibhasa ppportynitics were available on and | was
available and responsive to the questions and request for copies of t apologize for
the miscommunication.

Regarding your request for hard copies of (1o S| M1 (o0 these were delivered directly from the transcription company. The
electronic versions of the transcripts that were provided by the transcription company were included on the thumb drive prov
you on 5/23. They are identical to the copies you should have received directly from the transcription company following h gdent i

If you would still like to receive hard copies of the transcripts, FCPS will be charging a fee for the copies per FCPS Notice 2701,
which states that the minimum charge for duplication up to and including the sixth page (one side) is $5 and 20 cents per side for
each additional page. The total number of pages of transcripts is 1877. The estimated cost for copies is as follows:

¢ $5 for pages 1-6
e 20 cents per page for the remaining 1871 pages (pages 7-1877): $374.20
e Total cost estimate: $379.20

If you would like FCPS to provide these copies, please let me know. | can deliver the copies t{ student info | so you do not

need to travel to Willow Oaks again. Payment is due prior to or at the time of delivery.
You also inquired about addition=10{s[=1gi 83} |'at were not available in print. Specifically, you requested the following:

student info

These records are maintained electronically in a secure location. If you would like electronic copies of these files, please let me
know. If you would like hard copies of these records, please let me know, and | will provide you with an estimate of the cost.

est for the listing of the names and positions of the FCPS employees who may have access tc-

| it is FCPS policy that personally identifiable student information shall be disclosed within the school division only
to individuals who have a legitimate educational interest and bona fide need for access to the information. Fc rmmese
individuals include:

e Classroom teachers and school counselor

student info

O 0 0 0 0O

o

e Other members o

student info

e Members of the Department of Special Services management team:

student info

°
(@]
o
000200000

student info

Regarding your request for recordings, any additional recordings that FCPS has maintained were provided to ycu atmms
morning.

Finally, thank you for letting me know that student info FCPS would
appreciate a copy of any recordings you made.

Sincerely,
Beth



From: Personal Contact Info

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:04 PM

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Cc: Wenzel, Alexis <aawenzel@fcps.edu>; Lehman, Chad R. <CRLehman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Millward, Henry <hank.millward@doe.virginia.gov>; Dunbar,
Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] Repeat request for a review of student info

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Ms. Cantu,

| checked my student info pnd again, | was not offered (1) the opportunity to receive any copies during the

inspect and review, or (2) to make a note and request that you provide copies of certain documents later, at your convenience.

| did make a note and requested copies of some of the documents { student info When will those be

available?

Also, | noted the following as missing from the student info It is
unfortunate that no one was there to provide explanation, interpretation, or translation of record content, as required in your
“Management of the Student Scholastic Record”. Perhaps he or she could have helped with these missing records:

student info

Also, there were some meeting recordings on a U y the ones from early 2027, when | was las pro :
opportunity to meet. However, these are not due process records so will the rest of the meetlng recordings b= mudent iges my next
inspect and review there?

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

student info
On Mon, May 23, 2022 at 11:35 AM [JEELCEIEMIEIN e Rl rote:

Ms. Cantu,

Good morning. | went back over my meeting recording to confirm this: On May 11, Natashi told me Icould not have copies of any
records, but | could take pictures. Taking pictures takes longer than requesting copies, so | am glad that the opportunity to request
copies will be available to me later today for my inspect and review opportunity at Willow Oaks, to go through at least part of my

student info

Yes, | did direct questions to you via email after the inspect and review @a g, but | have not yet received a response other than
"you're working on it". So yes, | will need another inspect and review & dent i well, after which time | hope you will have
resolved all issues and questions about illegible copies of records and missing original records. I've outlined these issues and
others below.

FCPS' failure to provide appropriate staff for inspect and review:

On page 19 of FCPS' publication “Management of the Student Scholastic Record” (April 2019), specifically, "Responding to
Requests for In Person Inspection”, | read that “Appropriate staff members shall be available to provide explanation,
interpretation, or translation of record content to parents, eligible students, or others authorized to access records.” (emphasis
mine) Since many of the files do not have identifying labels (only years, see attached picture) and some records at Willow Oaks
were not Due Process records, please provide an appropriate member of your staff to help me sort through these records today.|
feel the lack of cooperation by FCPS to provide someone trained in maintenance and i [§} iucation record is evident of
the intent to delay and deny this process.

Files are not centrally maintained:

As indicated, having to inspect and review parts of mymln different locations is problematic, and not in compliance
with your documented policies. In “Management of the Student Scholastic Record” you include a definition of “Centrally maintained
student files” (page 4) that reads as follows:

“Student files maintained by the schoolor central office for a student. This includes the student’'s cumulative file, school
health room file, disciplinary file, special education file, special services file, advanced academics file, attendance record,
hearings office file, attendance records, and due process file” (emphasis mine) This definition does not state “school



and/or central office” and the definition is ‘centrally maintained” for all files. However, as you have shown, FCPS does
not centrally mainta: (§le[=1¢ Mgl fiies, and now many of his records are missing.

Original records are missing:

| also read in your publication that special education records are kept for active students and for five years after the
student exits from FCPS (page 18). But this appears to not be the case in practice; for examplz, answer sheets
student info
student info Page 45 of your publication states these must
be retained for five years post graduation or withdrawal.

The next section (page 19) refers to copies of records, and states “Alloriginal FCPS documents must be maintained in
the student’s record.”

student info

and In a separate file To box of copies for RPA request, as you implied in
your email. Please provide the original of this August and September, 2019 record for inspect and review. To date, | have
been denied the opportunity to review this record in its original form.

e The majority of the files are not the original documents - none of them have wet/original signatures. Please provide the
original records for inspect and review.

Retaliatory treatment:

As | stated in my earlier email, | have been requesting an opportunity to inspect and revie: \':cord since spring
of 2019. After several requests that you've denied over the last four years you've finally provided me this opportunity,
yet, after two such meetings, | still have ngt beep allow omplete educational record. This continued
retaliatory behavior is prohibiting me from hnd providing informed consent.

student |nf0

All of these issues are concerning. Therefore, in addition to addressing the forgoing:

Listing of the names and positions of the FCPS employees who may have access:

This same section of your publication states “Requests to inspect a current listing of the names and positions of the
FCPS employees who may have access to personally identifiable information of a student receiving special education
and related services may be referred to the Office of Special Education Procedural Support.” Please provide this listing,
and include the names of all school officials who may have this access, including any third party providers.

Please attach this communication to student info Thank you.

student info

On Fri, May 20, 2022 at 4:19 PM Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu> wrote:

Natashi will again be siting with you to review the records at Willow Oaks. As was offered on May 11, you may make a note of



any records you would like copied and they will be provided to you. You did not request that any documents be copied for you
after the review, but you were permitted to take photos of whichever documents you chose. In addition, you were informed that
you should direct any questions regarding A’s recor e via email. You did direct questions regardin ecords to me and
| responded to those yesterday and am working itfwegarding the records maintained there. Ms. Dunbar will be in touch
with you regarding your request for specific documents. [ have also asked Ms. Dunbar to provide you with printouts of the

informational tabs regarding student info

As a reminder [J{e[=13184] re cords are maintained consistent with the FCPS Student Scholastic Records Manual. Chapter 8
identifies the types of records and where they are maintained. Most records are maintained =" Tl gTlily - rrent schoc:!. Tl N &In

. _ student info _
student info s maintained by OSEPS at Willow Oaks. The box of copied documents was a copy of a

FERPA response that containe<i[§ls[s]g18[3] "=cords from 10/19/2011 to 3/21/2019 and your copy was provided to you on
5/3/2019, it did not contain any original documents.

Sincerely,
Beth

On May 20, 2022, at 11:32 AM, Personal Contact |nfo wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Ms. Cantu,

See you on Monday, 5/23, at 1:00. Will you attend, or will there be someone there who can answer my questions
regarding the records? At my last visit on 5/11, there was only a FCPS staff person who could not answer any
questions or provide me with any copies of records | might request. She also could not show me any online records,
which we do need to inspect and review. The hard copy records do not include the lists of data from the
informational tabs from your online database, SEA-STARS, for example.

Since the records are kept in two different locations, and you require the inspect and review to be conducted at two
different locations, we do still need a list of which records are kept in which locagd uest that | made yesterday).
This will help us in determining which records should be at Willow Oaks versus: =1ic. which records are still

missing.

thank you,
student info
On Thu, May 19, 2022 at 2:40 PM Persona' Contact |nf° rote:

Ms. Cantu,

thank you for your response. But | didn't ask about additional due process records at Willow Oaks - that's not what
was missing.

Please provide a list of the files that are kept at Willow Oaks, and a list of the files that are kep: a dent i
specifically for complete educational record. To the extent that similar files are kept at both locations
(e.g., assessments) please clarify how they are distinct - how you determine which files are kept in which

location.

thank you,

Scholastic

On Thu, May 19, 2022 at 2:24 PM Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu> wrote:

Thank you for your patience while FCPS looked into this matter.

In response to your May 12, 2022, email, FCPS conducted an additional review um; cducational record.

No additional [T IR (¢ Ml have been located at Willow Oaks. Regarding your request for a second visit
at Willow Oaks, FCPS proposes the following dates and times:

e Monday, May 23, 1-3pm
o Tuesday, May 24, 11am-1pm

Per your request to Ms. Dunbar for specific documents that are maintained JEi8ls[=1g18[gl{oM@ne Will be in



touch to schedule a time to provide you access to the files that exist.

FCPS has compared student info with the electronic copies

available on SEA-STARS. FCPS can confirm that there is nothing available for view on SEA-STARS that has
not been provided or will be provided for inspectior: :tfe[= g1l

The original documents for the assessment data are maintaine< Jls{=1gi@ll§ ! Were able to review the original
documents during your previous visits. A copy of those documentS Were dlso made available to you during your
visit at Willow Oaks.

Sincerely,
Beth

Beth A. Cantu (she/her/hers), M.S., CCC-SLP, M.Ed.
Specialist, Due Process and Eligibility

Fairfax County Public Schools

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Second Floor
Fairfax, VA 22031

bacantu@fcps.edu

Office: 571-423-4470

FAX: 571-423-4037

www.fcps.edu

From: Personal C
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, ;

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

Cc: Wenzel, Alexis <aawenzel@fcps.edu>; Lehman, Chad R. <CRLehman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Millward, Henry
<hank.millward@doe.virginia.gov>

Subject: [External] Repeat request for a review of student info

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

ontact Info
0 O- AN

Good morning,

Some background:

student info

| emailed a request for an inspect and review ofrecords in Winter 2019, March 2020 (a week before
the pandemic shut down) and Fall of 2021. FCPS staff denied all of these requests. Over this same time period,
in response to my requests, you have sent me boxes of disorganized, incomplete copies of records, some of
them illegible.

In response to iour request for a r student info again requested an inspect and

review i §lalz1a1M[g¢->mplete educational records, as that is my right prior to this meeting.

3/24 - inspect and review at U Claldsl{eWrecords were grossly incomplete, so we informec W
5/6 - | was offered one of three dates to inspect and review sather records housed at Willow Oaks. |
requested 5/11.

5/11 - inspect and review at Willow Oak:; m racords at this location were incomplete, and some were
just an illegible copy. The FCPS staff person who attended this meeting could not answer any of my questions,

and told me | needed to direct my questions back to Ms. Cantu, IENIGIINIIEGEET=T

5/12 - | requested another inspect and review of student info now that I've seen what is - and
isn't - in the records at Willow Oaks. | am hoping that student info are now more complete in
advance of the reevaluation meeting. (For example, work samples from the last two years were missing). | also

emailed Ms. Cantu and requested another date(s) on which I can return and complete the inspection and review
ofrecords housed at Willow Oaks, and if she would please provide a staff person at that meeting who
can locate missing files and show mem znline record. To date, | have not received a response.

The due date for e | iust received another request frum dent i
to schedule this meeting, for 6/3/22. However, | still have not had the opportunity to inspect and review
dent ir izomplete educational record, so we cannot move forward.

Please advise.

Thank you,

student infd






From: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:38 PM EDT

To: Burton-Richardson, Daureen <dlburtonrich@fcps.edu>

CC: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Address Problem Holding Check.docx

Thank you, Daureen. FYI, | did email Mr. Alvey again today and requested a new W-9, since | was unable to leave him a voice mail
this morning.

Julie Moore

P Fairfax County
e, UBLE SCHOOLS

Administrative Assistant

Due Process & Eligibility

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, #2039
Fairfax, VA 22031

571-423-4470 main

571-423-4037 fax

jcmoore@fcps.edu
www.fcps.edu

From: Burton-Richardson, Daureen <dlburtonrich@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Address Problem Holding Check.docx

Julie,

| reached out to Greg and his County counterpart and as suspected it was a vendor issue not posting issue. They should respond by
COB | copied you on the email.

Thanks,

Daureen Burton-Richardson
AccountsPayableSupport@fcps.edu
Accounts Payable Support
571-423-3743

From: Burton-Richardson, Daureen

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Address Problem Holding Check.docx

Julie,

Per my conversation the document has been posted since 3/15/22 we have to check with the vendor team on status of vendor
#1000003221.

Thanks,

Daureen Burton-Richardson
AccountsPayableSupport@fcps.edu
Accounts Payable Support
571-423-3743

From: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:58 AM
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

FLIBLI CHOOL
=, .:I,_._C S \ QLS

Administrative Assistant

Due Process & Eligibility

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, #2039
Fairfax, VA 22031

571-423-4470 main

571-423-4037 fax

jcmoore@fcps.edu

www.fcps.edu




From: Holloway, Wanda H <WHHolloway@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:59 AM EDT

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

CC: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: admiration

Angelina, Debbie, and Dawn,

Thank you and thank you for being such wonderful and very supportive role models through the years.
Have a wonderful holiday weekend.

~thanks

Wanda

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:54:37 AM

To: Holloway, Wanda H <WHHolloway@fcps.edu>

Cc: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: admiration

Wanda,

What a wonderful message.
Thank you for all that you do.
Have a wonderful weekend.
Debbie

Sent from my iPhone

On May 27, 2022, at 10:53 AM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

Way to go, Wanda! ©

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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:52 AM

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: admiration

Importance: High

FY! about Wanda®©

Angelina Prestipino, Ed.S.

Program Manager

Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive

Fairfax, VA 22031

From: Smith, Ann M. (Key Ctr) <amsmith2@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:57 AM
To: Holloway, Wanda H <WHHolloway@fcps.edu>




Cc: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>
Subject: admiration
Importance: High

Wanda,
| just want to

personnel information

‘thanks ‘ for the help recently with our latest discipline-related issue.

personnel information
different type of school year so even

pause and sa

process. e saying goes, It's Jus e suspensions have surprised
| wanted to gather the team to meet, as is customary for this situation and even with a tight schedule- and you made it
work with your tight schedule and with a quick turnaround of time. In addition, it was great you took time to send us the
agenda, talk with me about info late in the day so | could include our psych when | thought | could cover her part and you
arrived early to the meeting to help us hear how the meeting would proceed so everyone felt comfortable. | think we

even spoke after hours so you could help guide my understanding of my portion of the meeting. Wow!

What makes this extraordinary, as you always help us with events like this, was the time you took, and the concise
direction you offered, It was also very clear that we all trusted the process as we had 3 of the 5 individuals (you and the
school psych were the other two!) who had not completed this task before and everyone took your direction and
presented with confidence. Just more examples of how | appreciate YOU and how our team feels your support!

| can't begin to know how you juggle everything- especially when every topic you deal with is challenging. Thanks for
delivering over the top professional knowledge and customer service to us again!

Respectfully,
Ann Smith

Principal
Key Center School



From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:54 AM EDT

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

FYI about Wanda®

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
| just want to pause and say ‘thanks * for the help recently with our latest discipline-related issu2.JgXolglal= Mgl {e]gasE=11{e

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

| can’t begin to know how you juggle everything- especially when every topic you deal with is challenging. Thanks for
delivering over the top professional knowledge and customer service to us again!

Respectfully,
Ann Smith

Principal
Key Center School



From: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:13 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Advocacy

Yes, | totally agree as well.
Mike

Michael Bloom

Director, Special Education Instruction
Department of Special Services
Fairfax County Public Schools

msbloom@fcps.edu

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Fairfax, VA 22031

www.fcps.edu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Advocacy

| agree, Michelle, and thank you.

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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:08 PM

To: Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>
Subject: Advocacy

Team,

Just wanted to share that | want to make certain that special education is not default place to adjust for others. Once | have some
additional information my concerns may be subsided. As you know, we have to actively work to ensure we maintain programs that
are developed/constructed for students to make progress in the curriculum and to ensure that we don’t inadvertently reinforce a
misconception that special education is an afterthought.

I know will continue to work toward a solution that is beneficial for ALL students.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:36 PM EDT

To: Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Subject: RE: Attorney-Client Privileged

Attorney Client Privilege

Samantha R. Tolan
Assistant Principal

South County High School
703-446-1812

From: Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:13 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Tolan, Samantha R <srtolan@fcps.edu>; 'John Cafferky'
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

,ﬁ' Fairfax County
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4.07 PM

To: Tolan, Samantha R <sriolan@fcps.edu>; 'John Cafferky' <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:56 PM
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; 'John Cafferky' <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Edner, Carolyn <CKEdner@fcps.edu>

Subject: Attorney-Client Privileged

Good Afternoon,

Attorney Client Privilege

Samantha R. Tolan
Assistant Principal

South County High School
703-446-1812



From: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:45 AM EDT

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>

CC: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M

<DMSchacfoufiiiantens ) -
N daEAttorney Client Privilegsg
Attorney Client Privilege

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>;

Schaefer, Dawn M <DMScaefer a fs.edu>
Subject: ttorne Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

From: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>;
Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re:

Attorney Client Privilege

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 9:03 AM, Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 8:54 AM, Witt, Missy MFWitt@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie
S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 8:46 AM, Witt, Missy MFWitt@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:40 AM




To: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

Cc: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke @fcps.edu>; Witt,
Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re:

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 8:25 AM, Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege

Kimberly Dunbar
Special Ed Dept Chair
Centreville HS
703-802-5461



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:24 AM EDT

To: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

CC: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>;
Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re:

Attorney Client Privilege

ent from my |

On May 26, 2022, at 10:05 AM, Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege

From: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<jsburke@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE:

Attorney Client Privilege

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:59 AM

To: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S

<jsburke@fcps.edu>: Schaefer. Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE:

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

From: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:31 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S

<jsburke@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: R
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

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke,
Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

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

Cc: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<jsburke@fcps.edu>; Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re:

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 8:25 AM, Dunbar, Kimberly S
<KSDunbar@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege




Kimberly Dunbar
Special Ed Dept Chair
Cenftreville HS
703-802-5461



From: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:05 AM EDT

To: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>; Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

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

To: Witt, Missy <MEWitt@fcps.edu>

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <sburke@fcps.edu>;
Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE

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
Schaefer, Dawg. M
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

Schaefer, Da < >
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
Subject:
Attorney Client Privilege

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 9:03 AM, Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege




Beth

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 8:54 AM, Witt, Missy MEWitt@fcps.edu> wrote:

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

S <jsburke@fcps.edu>: Schaefer. Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:39 AM EDT

To: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

CC: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>;
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:04 AM EDT

To: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>

CC: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 10:02 AM, Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu> wrote:

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

Subject: Re

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

Cc: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <imboger@fcps.edu>; Burke,

Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
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
<jsburke@fcps.edu>; Witt, Missy <MEWitt@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:26 AM EDT

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

Schaefer, Dawn h

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

Subject: Re: Cover email for Kim

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
Cc: Boger, Jessma <|mboqer@fcos edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Witt,
cfer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Rg

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:07 AM EDT

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

CC: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<Jsburke@f ps.edu>: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:05 AM

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
orney Client Privile

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 10:02 AM, Witt, Missy MEWitt@fcps.edu> wrote:

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

From: Witt, Missy <MEWitt@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Cc Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S

Dfcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Attorney Client Privilege

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>
Cc: Dunbar, Klmberly S <KSDunbar@fcos edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<jsburke(@ 2 RhdSchaefer@fcps.edu>

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

Cc: Dunbar, Klmberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke,
- Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

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
Subject: Re;

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:06 AM EDT

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

CC Dunbar, Klmberly S <KSDunbar@fcps edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S

On May 26, 2022, at 9:03 AM, Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 8:54 AM, Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu> wrote:

personne[ information Bland have to find a thumb drive....l am not sure how quickly | can

do this...I ‘ll do my best...paents already have them them...so | still need to give them another copy?

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
S <jsburke@fcps.edu>: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 8:46 AM, Witt, Missy MFWitt@fcps.edu> wrote:

| still have them all....do you need another copy?

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:40 AM

To: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>

Cc: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Witt,
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:44 AM EDT

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

Cc: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>; Schaefer,
Dawn M <D Qpiene od

Subject: Re:

Attorney Client Privilege

Beth

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 8:25 AM, Dunbar, Kimberly S KKSDunbar@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege

Kimberly Dunbar
Special Ed Dept Chair
Centreville HS
703-802-5461



From: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:07 PM EDT

To: Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>; Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

CC: Dunbar, Kimberly S <KSDunbar@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE

Attorney Client Privilege

Jessica Boger, M.Ed

Procedural Support Liaison, Centreville Pyramid

Fairfax County Public Schools
Office of Special Education Procedural Support, Willow Oaks
Office: 571-423-4183 Cell: 571-205-8379

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

Susict:

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
Subject: RE]

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

Cc: Dunbar, Klmberly S <KSDunbar@fcps edu>; Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie
S <jsburke@ <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

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

Missy,
Do you all have any recordings saved?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:40 AM EDT

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

CC: Boger, Jessica <jmboger@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Witt, Missy <MFWitt@fcps.edu>;

Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

by Client P

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

To: Knox, Lisa <Ifknox@fcps.edu>

CC: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

SN sonnel informat

personnel information
Debbie

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 1:33 PM, Knox, Lisa <Ifknox@fcps.edu> wrote:

Hello ladies,

personnel information

Thank you,

Lisa Knox
Administrative Assistant
Office of Special Education
Procedural Support
Willow Oaks 2055
Phone: 571-423-4290

¢. FeiaxCounty

it

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state governmental documents
which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of
the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original message to us at the sending address.



From: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:47 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Cultural Proficiency Module VIII

You bet!! ©®

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
S, S T e

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: Cultural Proficiency Module VI

Thank you!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:21:43 AM

To: DSS_OSEPS_ALL <DSS_OSEPS_ALL@fcps.edu>
Cc: Merriweather, Shannon <semerriweath@fcps.edu>
Subject: Cultural Proficiency Module VIl

Morning OSEPS,

You might have received a notification from MyPDE regarding “Required Training Assignment Reminder-Impending Deadline”
for Cultural Proficiency Module 8. Please disregard as this timeline has been extended to central offices until next December. We

will be completing this training together as a team during our back to school kick off in August. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Have a great rest of your week!

Brad

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
e, TEUC SCHOOLS



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:27 PM EDT

To: Schaefg : .edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>
LMY Attorney Client Privilege

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




The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to a student-centered, collaborative culture which includes working with families, students, and staff
to provide equitable, responsive, and consistent guidance in compliance with federal, state, and local regulations as they pertain to students with disabilities.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state government documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be
disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original message to us at the sending address.



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:26 PM EDT

To: Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject
WICCICIIOR  Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

From: Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:04 PM
To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sl Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Jeanne-Marie Burke

Assistant Division Counsel

Fairfax County Public Schools

8115 Gatehouse Road, Falls Church, VA 22042
Telephone: 571-423-1232

Fax: 571-423-1257

jsburke@fcps.edu

IMPORTANT CAUTION: This email contains confidential attorney-client privileged communications. It is exempt from disclosure under the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act (Va. Code § 2.2-3705.1(2) (2005)).and may not be forwarded or disclosed to anyone outside FCPS without the prior appraval of Division Counselln
addition, do not forward or disclose to anyone within FCPS, except employees who need this information to carry out official FCPS business. If you must disclose
internally, please caution the receiving employee about the importance of confidentiality.

Failure to follow these rules may waive the attorney-client privilege and jeopardize FCPS'’s legal position in pending disputes. If you need assistance responding to
the public on the topic of this email, please call Division Counsel, who can help you provide information without jeopardizing the attorney-client privilege.

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:04 AM
To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>

Mawha  Attorney Client Privilege

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8: 28 PM

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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12 04 PM EDT
To: Schaefergay edu>; Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Attorney Client Privilege

Let me know your thoughts!

Jeanne-Marie Burke

Assistant Division Counsel

Fairfax County Public Schools

8115 Gatehouse Road, Falls Church, VA 22042
Telephone: 571-423-1232

Fax: 571-423-1257

jsburke@feps.edu

IMPORTANT CAUTION: This email contains confidential attorney-client privileged communications. It is exempt from disclosure under the Virginia Freedom of

Information Act (Va. Code § 2.2-3705.1(2) (2005)).and may not be forwarded or disclosed to anyone outside FCPS without the prior approval of Division Counselln
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

To: Cantu,
Subject: RE

ganne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:28 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>
subject: I A AR

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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:33 PM
To: Cagitl Bath e Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks!

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

Failure to follow these rules may waive the attorney-client privilege and jeopardize FCPS’s legal position in pending disputes. If you need assistance responding to
the public on the topic of this email, please call Division Counsel, who can help you provide information without jeopardizing the attorney-client privilege.

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:26 PM
To: Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <sburke@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

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
Subject: RE: DRAFT-charging for copies

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
Information Act (Va. Code § 2.2-3705.1(2) (2005)) and may not be forwarded or disclosed to anyone outside FCPS without the prior approval of Division Counselln
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

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>: Burke. Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>
SIEL  Attorney Client Privilege

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
To: Schagis P—

ML Attorney Client Privilege
Importa .

gdu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>

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

To: Employee Awards <EmployeeAwards@fcps.edu>; Holloway, Wanda H <WHHolloway@fcps.edu>

CC: Smith, Ann M. (Key Ctr) <amsmith2@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: FCPS Cares

Congratulations, Wanda!
Thank you, Ann for taking the time to complete the recognition FCPS Cares.
Wishing everyone a wonderful weekend!

Angelina Prestipino, Ed.S.

Program Manager

Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive

Fairfax, VA 22031

From: Employee Awards <EmployeeAwards@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Holloway, Wanda H <WHHolloway@fcps.edu>

Cc: Smith, Ann M. (Key Ctr) <amsmith2@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie
<dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: FCPS Cares

Dear Wanda,

Congratulations! You have been recognized as an employee who shows that FCPS Cares.

| want to acknowledge the incredible work of Wanda Holloway. Thank you for delivering over the top professional knowledge and
customer service to us again! We had a very important meeting that we had to fit into tight schedule for parents, school staff and Ms.
Holloway's calendar. She made time when there was very little time in her schedule. Additionally, Wanda made arrangements to
give the team specific information about a new process to the school staff, making them more comfortable to proceed with a
challenging meeting. Thank you Wanda for taking to time to go the extra mile and help us out!

This information is posted on the May 2022 FCPS CARES webpage, accessible athttps://www.fcps.edu/blog/fcps-cares-may-2022.

Thank you for your excellent service to FCPS and best wishes for continued success.

Employee Recognition Programs
Fairfax County Public Schools



From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:49 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: FEA - Special Education Discussion

Thanks and no worries. | think the attendance at the June and July meetings will be a little less consistent while people take
vacation.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Boyd, Michelle

Subject: Declined: FEA - Special Education Discussion

When: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

sonnel informaf]



From: Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:27 AM EDT

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

CC: Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: Feedback for FY23 Trade Requests

Hi all,

| don’t know if Dawn'’s office already has something. | have a draft of a chart | started based on CSEA and FCPS practice. |
was going to pull together with Debbie and Tina and others this summer to work on. My draft is still real ugly but includes
caseload vs class size info.

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

null

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
teacher positions to go to IAs or other non-special education teacher positions. When | provide the feedback, | select
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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:53 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>;
Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: Feedback for FY23 Trade Requests

Thank you. This is helpful.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 27, 2022, at 9:51 AM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

Thank you!
Adding Debbie.

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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:50 AM

To: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P.
<EPStack@fcps.edu>; Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>

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
“corrections needed” so that it kicks the request back to the requester. | want to give you all a heads up as you work
closely with schools on the staffing end. | will share the information below with RAS/Eps so that they are aware as well.

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



From: Phillips, Tracey <tIphillips1@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:34 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie
<leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa
A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>

Sl 388 rney Client Privi

On May 27, 2022, at 1:32 PM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks!
Dawn

Get Outlook for iOS



From: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:47 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey
<tlphillips1@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>
CC: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D

<edkennedy@fcps.edu>
Subject: F.= o] DA [l A (VIE
Attorney Client Privilege

Rory Duffield, M.Ed. (he/mimnis)
Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility
Willow Oaks Administrative Center
571-423-4470 (Office)
571-423-4819 (Direct)

P Google for Educatio

% Certified Educator Lovel 1

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>; Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey <tiphillips1@fcps.edu>;
McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Cc: Prestipino. Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>
S REDbrney Client Privilg

Attorney Client Privilege

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:43:26 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey

<tlphillips 1@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Cc: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>
LA ney Client Privil

Attorney Client Privilege

Rory Duffield, M.Ed. (he/mimhis)
Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
571-423-4470 (Office)

571-423-4819 (Direct)

M Google for Educa
%J Certified Educator Level 1

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:32 PM

To: Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey <tlphillips1@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary
<mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>

Cc: Prestjping _Angeling <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks!
Dawn

Get Outlook for iOS



From: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 4:23 PM EDT

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: IEE Market Rates_5-27-22

Hi all,

| currently show that we have paid $126,579.49 in IEEs from our Due Process operating funds and $98,725 from our Medicaid funds
(although four of those invoices haven't been paid yet, but are in the processing stage). These two figures total $224, 854.49 paid in
IEEs to date this year. | could spend more time and break out any ESSER tutoring payments, etc., which show up in Other
Professional Funds, to verify the count. | could also balance the accounts with what is spent with FOCUS. Of course, this does not
include IEEs which have been authorized but we haven'’t received invoices for yet.

Julie Moore

4 Fairfax County

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Lo, PuBLC sCHoOLS

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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:25 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie
<leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Cc: Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: IEE Market Rates_5-27-22

Fiscal Year Number of Students | Number of Annual Cost
Evaluations

FY 18 123 249 $208,706

FY 19 125 244 $197,216

FY 20 120 260 $179,000

FY 21 134 334 $174,841

FY22 (to 5/27/22) 125 304 $205,554

| updated the chart to how many student requests and how many evals were approved.
Julie may be able to give you an updated Annual Cost for YTD 2022

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>
Subject: IEE Market Rates_5-27-22

Importance: High

Please take a look at these revisions, as I'm going to send it forward for Cabinet review.
It has been shortened a bit.



From: Prentice, Jacqueline <jyprentice@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:47 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Knox, Lisa <Ifknox@fcps.edu>; Moore, Julie <jcmoore@fcps.edu>; Lanzas, Yaquelin
<ylanzas@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: IEE rate setting

Hi Dawn,

Below is a snapshot of your available balances as of this afternoon. Please note that the$138,000 needed for the OSEPS FY 2022 Critical Needs Carryover Request (to cover higher
projected IEE costs next fiscal year) is now realigned and sitting in FOCUS as Available Budget under SNS5400232, SS Due Process & Eligibility, Commitment Item #526075, Other
Professional Services.

When Budget Services reviews carryover requests, the FY 2022 funding has to be available in the appropriate account; therefore, we have set your account up for that purpose. Please do
not access these funds in FY 2022 to cover budget transfers or any other expenditures. Doing so will jeopardize approval of the FY 2022 Critical Needs Carryover Request due to lack of
available funding. If anything changes in terms of amount or if you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you.

Report Group: Budget ws Actual - Fairfax
Fund Center:SXX540 55 Special Educ Procedural Support
Time:15:29:54
From: 1 to 12
Fund | :100-510000 School Operating | Year: 2022
Grant - -
Funded Prog:* =
Description C/F Budget Original Budget| Budget Change |Current Budget |Pre Encumbrance Encumbrance Actuals Available Budge|$ Util
= 5150 - Materials & Supplies 7,115.23 -1,334.34 5,780.89 1,551.25 3,5159.04 710.60 87.7
& 5450 - Travel 5,000.00 -4,959.00 1.00 1.00
= 5451 - Staff Training 13,354.00 -5,01%.00 4,335.00 4,334.18 0.8 100.0
& S54€0 - Fees 250.00 -249.00 1.00 1.00
&% 5N55400231 55 Proc Spt Div Admn 25,71%.23 -15,601.34 10,117.89 1,551.25 7,853.22 713.42 92.9
& 5064 - Hourly Salaried Contracted 4,2€5.30 10,000.00 14,265.30 8,355.00 4,906.30 €5.€
E 5066 - Substitute Costs- Training 2,101.00 2,101.00 177.50 1,923.10 8.5
& 5150 - Materials & Supplies 2,675.00 -1,868.05 B0€.95 724.70 82.25 89.8
i i 2.000,00 11,8287,00 16,827,00 £,077.74 10,008,268 100,0
526075 Other Professional Services 92,963.00 173,726.00 266,694.00 3.51 128,6559.69 138,000.80 48.3 I
- 5260 - Contracted Services 97,963.00 185,613.00 283,581.00 6,881.25 138,698.95 138,000.80 Caary
= 5480 - Fees 226,161.02 175,111.00 16,370.00 417,642.02 114.73 417,526.89 0.40] 100.0
¥* 5NS5400232 55 DP & Elig 226,161.02 282,120.30 210,114.85 718,396.27 6,995.98 566,457.44 144,5812.85 78.8
** SNS5400235 55 Pyramid Proc Sves
& 5064 - Hourly Salaried Contracted 33,939.42 -18,362.00 15,577.42 11,415.50 4,1€1.92 T3.2
N 5150 - Materials & Supplies 1,605.00 -102.00 1,503.00 395.09 1,001.72 106.19 92.9
& 5260 - Contracted Services
N 5450 - Travel 13,398.00 -7,000.00 6,398.00 3,647.73 2,750.27 57.0
¥% SNS5400236 355 Multi-Agency Services 45,942.42 —-25,4€4.00 23,478.42 395.08 1€,064.95 T7,018.38 70.1
= 5064 - Hourly Salaried Contracted 214,302.01 214,302.01 283,220.50 -63,918.49| 132.2
2 5070 - Salary Supplements 1,000.00 -1,000.00
= 5150 - Materials & Supplies 1,872.00 1,872.00 275.21 -301.11 1,897.90 -1.4
¥% 5555400233 55 DP Sumr Clinic 216,174.01 216,174.01 275.21 283,919.39 -€8,020.53| 131.5
= 5150 - Materials & Supplies 23,550.00 88.39 23,938.39 1,074.48 21,289.86 1,574.04 93.4
& S54€0 - Fees S00.00 200.00 T00.00 T00.00 100.0
%% 5555400235 55 Pyramid Proc Svcs 24,050.00 88.39 24,638.39 1,074.48 21,989.86 1,574.04 93.6
¥* 5555400237 55 MAS PPC 5Svcs 252,379.14 542,720.00 -75,513.00 719,536.14 320,174.33 383,292.81 €,115.90 8g.1
%% 5555400238 55 MAS Transportatio 3,561.595 25,500.00 29,061.595 450.78 7,6921.76 20,919.43 8.0
¥%% BALINCE 482,102.11 1,165,225.96 54,125.00 1,741,453.07 330,917.11 1,297,295.53 113,236.43 893.5
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

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal and state government documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant
to applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and forward this original message to us at the sending address.

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Prentice, Jacqueline <jyprentice@fcps.edu>

Cc: Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: IEE rate setting

Perfect, thank you!

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

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to a student-centered, collaborative culture which includes working with families, students, and staff to provide equitable, responsive,
and consistent guidance in compliance with federal, state, and local regulations as they pertain to students with disabilities.

Visit us at https://www.fcps.edu/academics/academic-overview/special-education-instruction/: ial-education-procedural-support

From: Prentice, Jacqueline <jyprentice@fcps.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 2:28 PM



To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Cc: Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KkMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: |EE rate setting

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

| think we should go with $138K as the carryover request. Thank you!

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

| the statement below, “...funding for IEEs will need to increase by at least 33% to approximately $233,000.” Above the chart you reference that your baseline for IEEs is normally around
$95,000 per year so are you looking for a $138,000, or 45.3 percent, baseline increase (from current baseline of $95,000 to a new baseline of $233,000)? | just want to make sure that | am
understanding everything correctly. Also, the amount of YE carryover that you are looking for, is it $138,000 or $150,000 (the amount you needed from Medicaid to address the shortfall in
FY 2022)? | just want to make sure | am working with the right numbers for your carryover request. Thank you.

Budget Implications
Due Process and Eligibility's allotted budget for IEEs is typically around $95,000 per year, with
actual costs ranging from $174,000 to $209,000.

Fiscal Year Number of Students | Number of Annual Cost
Evaluations

FY 18 117 249 208,706

FY 19 118 244 197,216

FY 20 114 260 179,000

FY 21 123 333 174,841

FY22 YTD 107 260 205,554

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

Attached is what was submitted to Dr. Brabrand and Cabinet for discussion on Monday afternoon. The carryover is mentioned on page 3.
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

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is ted to a student ed, ative culture which includes working with families, students, and staff to provide equitable, responsive,
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

Cc: West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>; Wigington, Alice D <ADWigington@fcps.edu>; Prentice, Jacqueline <jyprentice@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kristina Roman

<KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: IEE rate setting

Good morning,

We had discussed IEE rate setting in light of the changes to the VDOE special education regulations, JLARC report, and a couple recent state complaint findings. | had talked with Dr.
Brabrand and the leadership team about it in December, and shared that we would be undertaking rate setting this spring. OSEPS has done so, and has also consulted with counsel,
Finance, and DSS Finance regarding the process, findings, and implications going forward.

I'm attaching the white paper that was developed for your review in hopes that it can be shared with Dr. Brabrand and the leadership team, so that we can begin using the updated IEE
rates as soon as possible. | recognize this is fairly dense information. Please let me know if you have questions or would like to talk further.

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

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support is dedicated to providing responsive, student-centered, collaborative guidance and leadership related to the img itation of and compli with
federal, state, and local regulations as they pertain to special education and Section 504.

Visit us at https://www.fcps.edu/academics/academic-overview/special-education-instruction/special-education-procedural-support



From: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:37 AM EDT

To: Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary
<mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny
<pmgros@fcps.edu>: Phillips, Tracey <tlphillips1@fcps.edu>
SN torney Client Privileg

Attorney Client Privilege

Angelina Prestipino, Ed.S.

Program Manager

Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive

Fairfax, VA 22031

From: Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:06 AM

To: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D
<edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey <tlphillips1@fcps.edu>

S M3 ey Client Privilg

Good morning,

Attorney Client Privilege

Thank you,

Jen Krempasky

Assistant Principal
Robinson Secondary School
703-426-2251

From: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<jsburke@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A
<malittle @fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey
<tlphillips1@fcps.edu>

S SR orney Client Privile

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

On May 25, 2022, at 10:23 AM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:25 AM

To: Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M
<DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>;
McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D

<edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey <tlphillips1@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE:. Client Privil¢

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:18 AM

To: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<jsburke@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>;
McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>; Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D
<edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny <pmgros@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey <tiphillips1@fcps.edu>

SRR ey Client Privi

Good morning,

Attorney Client Privilege




Attorney Client Privilege

Thank you,

Jen Krempasky

Assistant Principal
Robinson Secondary School
703-426-2251

From: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-
Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>

Cc: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny
<pmgros@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey <tlphillips1@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>
SIEaREhrney Client Privilg

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

Blmﬂqmgshjp%ei i

Blankingship & Keith, PC

4020 University Drive, Suite 300 m Fairfax, VA 22030
tel (703) 691-1235 direct (703) 279-7201

fax (703) 691-3913

From: Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 8:05 AM

To: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<jsburke@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>;
McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>

Cc: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; Gros, Penny
<pmgros@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey <tlphillips1@fcps.edu>

S MRS ey Client Privilg

Attorney Client Privilege




Attorney Client Privilege

Thank you,

Jen Krempasky

Assistant Principal
Robinson Secondary School
703-426-2251

From: John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2022 11:17 AM

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

Meiadl ttorney Client Privileg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:33 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke @fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina
<APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>
Cc: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Gros, Penny <pmaros@fcps.edu>; Phillips, Tracey <tlphillips1@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: [External Attorney Client Privilege

Good afternoon everyone,

Attorney Client Privilege



Attorney Client Privilege

Jen Krempasky

Assistant Principal
Robinson Secondary School
703-426-2251

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:30 PM

To: Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <sburke@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Krempasky, Jennifer <dJMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>
Cc: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>

Subject: Re: [External]

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:36:24 PM

To: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M.
<KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Krempasky, Jennifer <JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy @fcps.edu>
Cc: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D <edkennedy@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>

subject: RE: [Externai] | EEEG— e

Angelina,

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
Freedom of Information Act (Va. Code § 2.2-3705.1(2) (2005))_and may not be forwarded or disclosed to anyone outside FCPS without the prior
approval of Division Counsel. In addition, do not forward or disclose to anyone within FCPS, except employees who need this information to carry out
official FCPS business. If you must disclose internally, please caution the receiving employee about the importance of confidentiality.

Failure to follow these rules may waive the attorney-client privilege and jeopardize FCPS's legal position in pending disputes. If you need assistance
responding to the public on the topic of this email, please call Division Counsel, who can help you provide information without jeopardizing the
attorney-client privilege.




From: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:43 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Krempasky, Jennifer
<JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>

Cc: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 9:29 AM

To: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Krempasky, Jennifer
<JMKrempasky@fcps.edu>; McGreevy, Mary <mkmcgreevy@fcps.edu>

Cc: Little, Melissa A <malittle@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>; Kennedy, Ellen D
<edkennedy@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: [External] Attorney Client Privilege

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
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 11:44 AM
To: Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky (jcafferky@bklawva.com) <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Schaefer,

Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>: Boyd, Michelle <mbovd@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: [External] Attorney Client Privilege

ttorney Client Privileg

Penny Gros
Assistant Superintendent | Region 4

Attorney Client Privilege




From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:49 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>; Conn-Reda, Kelly
<klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>;
Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: Initial Information - August 17 In-service

Since we are already meeting with leads and chairs, a meeting on the 17th may be to soon.
Debbie

Sent from my iPhone

On May 27, 2022, at 10:33 AM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

Do you all want to offer anything on August 177

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

From: Gillespie, Michael <mlgillespie1@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:07 AM

To: Thomas, Nina <JAThomas1@fcps.edu>; LaHuffman-Jackson, Renee <rlahuffmanja@fcps.edu>; White, Courtney
<clwhite1@fcps.edu>; Dipert, Annie <amdipert@fcps.edu>; Chong, Baek O <BOChong@fcps.edu>; Lis, Michelle L
<MLLis@fcps.edu>; Garner, Vicki <vjgarner@fcps.edu>; Brothers, Shira B. <SBBrothers@fcps.edu>; Ketchledge,
Whitney S <wsketchledge@fcps.edu>; Gray, Stephanie J <SJGray@fcps.edu>; Walsh, Darina L <DLWalsh@fcps.edu>;
Delaney, Eileen M <emdelaney@fcps.edu>; Bonner, Janice M <jmbonner@fcps.edu>; Mandell, Brian E
<bemandell@fcps.edu>; Maloney, Kirsten L <KNMaloney@fcps.edu>; Whitlock, Paige <pewhitlock@fcps.edu>;
McConnell, Donna <dmcconnell@fcps.edu>; Hunter, Amy E <aehunter2@fcps.edu>; Halla, Ken <KHalla@fcps.edu>;
Andros, Christina <ccandros@fcps.edu>; Hunter, Alicia S <ashunter@fcps.edu>; Koelsch, Kristin M.
<KMKoelsch@fcps.edu>; Dando, Priscille <pmdando@fcps.edu>; Ferreira, Tamra <TFerreira@fcps.edu>; Reynolds,
Carrie F <cfreynolds@fcps.edu>; Kelley, Derek <dlkelley@fcps.edu>; Wiley, Kristin J. <KJWiley@fcps.edu>; Ramakis,
Anthony M. <AMRamakis@fcps.edu>; Anderson, Shannon <sdanderson2@fcps.edu>; Genova, Maria
<magenova@fcps.edu>; Mascoll, Stefan <SMascoll@fcps.edu>; Axler, Michael <msaxler@fcps.edu>; Davis, Mary Jo
<msdavis@fcps.edu>; Barton, Ellen <embarton@fcps.edu>; Bochert, Jim <jhbochert@fcps.edu>; Prentice, Jacqueline
<jyprentice@fcps.edu>; Trouton, Lorraine <Itrouton@fcps.edu>; Anderson, Dave <dlanderson@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo,
Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duprey, Judy A <jaduprey@fcps.edu>;
Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Forrest, Denise <dbforrest@fcps.edu>
Cc: Spikes, lona M <imspikes@fcps.edu>; Nocco, James D <jdnocco@fcps.edu>; Walts, Kathleen S.
<KSWalts@fcps.edu>; Glaser, Jennifer T. <JTGlaser@fcps.edu>; Burke, Maura D. <mdburke@fcps.edu>; Pollio,
Richard <RPollio@fcps.edu>; Eddy, Colleen A. <CAEddy@fcps.edu>; Huffman, Bettrys J. <BJHuffman@fcps.edu>;
Lempp, Jennifer W. <JWLempp@fcps.edu>; Jerauld, Stephanie A. <SAJerauld@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E
<descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Ahn, Ji Y.1
<JYAhn1@fcps.edu>

Subject: Initial Information - August 17 In-service

Good morning,

This request is being sent to coordinators (directors cc’d)... please share with your teams and forward to
anyone who should receive this request.

As we prepare for the start of next year, the August 17 staff development day will be designated as an in-service
for specific groups (e.g., department chairs, content leads, content area PD, etc.). Recognizing that this year may
present continued change from the past several in-services, we wanted to gather some initial data around your
program’s plans. We recognize that this might still be in progress and things may still evolve, but we wanted to



gather your current thinking in order to inform our processes for support.

To that end, if your program/team is offering an in-service on August 17, please complete this Google sheet by
Thursday, June 2 COB.

We are currently planning to organize physical buildings centrally, but the details of that plan is somewhat
dependent on the needs expressed through this information. After we receive this information, we will reach back
out soon with more information about virtual and physical spaces and setting up in-services through MyPDE.

Thanks so much in advance for your timely attention to this request. If you have any questions, please don’t
hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Michael and Ji

Michael Gillespie, Ed.D.

Secondary Coordinator

Curriculum Integration & Management
Instructional Services, Willow Oaks 4103
571-423-4853



From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:51 AM EDT

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>; Conn-Reda, Kelly
<klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>;
Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Initial Information - August 17 In-service

Are they going to be required to take the asynchronous PD training in MyPDE and synchronous LSC training with Lourrie?
Beth

From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:50 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>; Conn-Reda, Kelly
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

From: Gillespie, Michael <mlgillespie 1@fcps.edu>
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
Delaney, Eileen M <emdelaney@fcps.edu>; Bonner, Janice M mbonner@fcps.edu>; Mandell, Brian E

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
<jyprentice@fcps.edu>; Trouton, Lorraine <ltrouton@fcps.edu>; Anderson, Dave <dlanderson@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo,
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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:39 AM EDT

To: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>; Conn-Reda, Kelly
<klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>;
Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Initial Information - August 17 In-service

That could work. | would make sure we collaborate with OSEI as they may also have ideas for trainings that may conflict with this
one.

From: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; O'Connell, Kelly <kmoconnell@fcps.edu>; Conn-Reda, Kelly
<klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Cantu,
Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Initial Information - August 17 In-service

Thanks, Debbie.

While | hear your perspective, | am wondering if we could carry over some topics from the department chair academy that would
apply to ALL department chairs and build a PD that addresses need for more experienced DCs?

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
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:47 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

Thanks!

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:26 PM

To: Bessmer, Janet <Janet.Bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Abashian, Lesley <lesley.abashian@fairfaxva.gov>; Addo-Ayensu, Gloria
<Gloria.Addo-Ayensu@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Henderson, Annie M. <Annie.Henderson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Cristy Gallagher
<cristy@potomaccurrents.com>; Dana Lewis <dlewis@fallschurchva.gov>; Deb Evans <devans@FCSVA.ORG>; Diamond, Lesli
<Lesli.Diamond@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Hatt, Elizabeth M. <emhatt@fcps.edu>; Jackie Benson <tucsonjackie@yahoo.com>;
joe.klemmer@gmail.com; Juarez, Mery <Mery.Juarez@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Knox, Lisa <lfknox@fcps.edu>; Leichtweis, Rick
(Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org) <Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org>; Leonard, Christopher A. <Christopher.Leonard@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Becketts, Michael A <Michael.Becketts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rhoades, Jessica L
<Jessica.Rhoades@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Yalonda <Yalonda.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rsharp@fccps.org; Staci
Alexander <staci.j.alexander@cox.net>; Thompson, Matt <Robert. Thompson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>;
Tucker, Lloyd E. <Lloyd.Tucker@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Washington, Daryl <Daryl. Washington@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Cc: Hotochin, Samira <Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Subject: Re: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

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
<dlewis@fallschurchva.gov>; Deb Evans <devans@FCSVA.ORG>; Diamond, Lesli <Lesli.Diamond@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Hatt,
Elizabeth M. <emhatt@fcps.edu>; Jackie Benson <tucsonjackie@yahoo.com>; joe.klemmer@gmail.com
<joe.klemmer@gmail.com>; Juarez, Mery <Mery.Juarez@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Knox, Lisa <lfknox@fcps.edu>; Leichtweis, Rick
(Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org) <Rick.Leichtweis@inova.org>; Leonard, Christopher A. <Christopher.Leonard@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Becketts, Michael A <Michael.Becketts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rhoades, Jessica L
<Jessica.Rhoades@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Yalonda <Yalonda.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rsharp@fccps.org
<Rsharp@fccps.org>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Staci Alexander <staci.j.alexander@cox.net>; Thompson, Matt
<Robert. Thompson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>; Tucker, Lloyd E. <Lloyd.Tucker@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Washington, Daryl <Daryl.Washington@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Cc: Hotochin, Samira <Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Subject: Invitation to the CPMT Roundtable on June 8th

Dear CPMT Members,

the 215t CSA Symposium and Provider Expo is scheduled for June 8" at Northern Virginia Community College, Annandale Campus,
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
., .. (pronouns: she/her/hers)

.\. ‘#‘ Director,

Fairfax-Falls Church Children’s Services Act program

mm 12011 Government Center Parkway, 4th floor, Fairfax, VA 22035
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

ink Regional Hotline Dominion Hospital Emergency Mobile Crisis Unit Merrifield Center Emergency

CrisisText Inova Emergency National Suicide Prevention Lifeline
Text o 85511 Life Threatening




From: Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:46 PM EDT

To: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>;
Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Smalls, Saray S <tssmalls@fcps.edu>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>
CC: Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: June, July and August Vacation

Hi Michelle,
Thanks,
Lea

From: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>;
Smalls, Saray S <tssmalls@fcps.edu>; Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>

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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>;
Smalls, Saray S <tssmalls@fcps.edu>; Skurpski, Lea <Imskurpski@fcps.edu>; West, Tina <cwest@fcps.edu>
Subject: June, July and August Vacation

Team,

I know we will all be taking some well deserved vacation during the months of June, July, or August. Please send your vacation days
to Tina and | via email so that she can add them to my calendar. This will ensure we have coverage plans for the department and
also ensure that | will not bother you unless it is truly an emergency while you are out.

| want to ensure that everyone has time to get some rest and relaxation so that we can all be our BEST selves.

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



From: Werfel, Beth A <BAWerfel@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:49 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Kannengiesser, Susan
<skannengiess@fcps.edu>

CC: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: New Psychologists Orientation

Dawn,
Thanks for the quick follow-up. It's going to be a busy summer for sure!
I’m wondering if the morning of August 8 might be a good option, depending on Lourrie and Susan’s availability???

Have a wonderful long weekend!

Beth Werfel, Ed.S.

School Psychologist Supervisor, Region 3
Office of Psychology Services

Fairfax County Public Schools
571-423-4321

¥ Follow the Office of Psychology Services on Twitter:@FCPSpsychs

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Werfel, Beth A <BAWerfel@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Kannengiesser, Susan
<skannengiess@fcps.edu>

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: New Psychologists Orientation

Hi Beth,

We have the sped dept chair academy August 2, 4, and 5, and Leadership August 3. I'll let Lourrie and Susan weigh in on their
availability otherwise.

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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:10 AM

To: Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>; Kannengiesser, Susan <skannengiess@fcps.edu>
Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: New Psychologists Orientation

Hi Lourrie and Susan,

It's that time again ©...I'm starting to draft the new psychologists orientation schedule. We are hoping to have at least 25
new staff members next year, and hopefully more if all goes well with our hiring over the next few months!



The dates for new psychologists orientation are 7/28 — 8/10, and we’d love for you to conduct the special education
procedures training as you’ve done in the past. Is this something that you’d be able to fit into your schedule, and if so, do
you have a preferred date/time (e.g., morning or afternoon)? As of now, we’re unsure if training sessions will be offered
virtually or in person, so if you have a preference, please let me know that as well.

Thanks, in advance, for considering.

Beth Werfel, Ed.S.

School Psychologist Supervisor, Region 3
Office of Psychology Services

Fairfax County Public Schools
571-423-4321

¥ Follow the Office of Psychology Services on Twitter;@FCPSpsychs



From: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 7:51 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: non-standard read-aloud accommodation for the EOC Reading SOL Test

Thanks®

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:24 PM

To: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: non-standard read-aloud accommodation for the EOC Reading SOL Test

| don’t think so, but | can ask Bettrys.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Prestipino, Angelina <APrestipino@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:41:26 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: non-standard read-aloud accommodation for the EOC Reading SOL Test

Thanks for this update, Dawn. Wish | had had it just the other day, as it came up in an IEP meeting. | have forwarded the info to the
department chair in question, so hopefully, we can catch it in time to support the student.

| am going to presume there is no expiration date on this allowance?
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:41 PM

To: DSS_OSEPS_ALL <DSS_OSEPS_ALL@fcps.edu>

Cc: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Huffman, Bettrys J. <BJHuffman@fcps.edu>;
Greenfelder, Mark G. <mggreenfelde@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Agosta, Ellen M <EMAgosta@fcps.edu>
Subject: non-standard read-aloud accommodation for the EOC Reading SOL Test

Importance: High

PSLs: Please share the information below with high school department chairs. Thank you!

Under certain circumstances, students with disabilities may receive the read-aloud accommodation (accommodation 14)
even though the student has not been determined as eligible by the school division according to the criteria required for the
read-aloud accommodation on the Reading assessment.

To qualify for the non-standard read-aloud accommodation, the student must meetall of the following criteria:
the student is retaking the EOC Reading test, having failed the previous attempt(s) without using the read-aloud
accommodation; and
the student’s IEP/504 Plan lists the read-aloud accommodation or audio accommodation for other testsand
the student receives the read-aloud or audio accommodation in the classroom.

Please note that, under VDOE guidance, the non-standard read-aloud accommodation would be available to high schools
students retaking to the EOC Reading Test, which is aligned to English 11. If the case manager determines that the student
meets the all of the criteria above, then the Assessment Coach or School Test Coordinator would assign the read-aloud test
format in PearsonAccessNeX which will generate a technical test alert. The school will then notify the Office of Assessment
and Reporting (OAR) of the test alert and confirm that the student meets all of the criteria below. From there, OAR
coordinates directly with VDOE’s Office of Assessment to clear the alert.

Please email dpehelp@fcps.edu if you have questions.



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




From: Huffman, Bettrys J. <BJHuffman@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 4:56 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: non-standard read-aloud accommodation for the EOC Reading SOL Test

Let me double check.
Bettrys

Bettrys Huffman

Director, Assessment and Reporting

Department of School Improvement and Supports
Fairfax County Public Schools

bjhuffman@fcps.edu

Office: 571-423-1405

Cell: 703-203-1786

Willow Oaks Center, #5115

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Fairfax, VA 22031

www.fcps.edu

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:25:01 PM

To: Huffman, Bettrys J. <BJHuffman@fcps.edu>

Subject: Fwd: non-standard read-aloud accommodation for the EOC Reading SOL Test

Hi Bettrys,
Can you please help with Angelina’s question below? Thanks!
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



format in PearsonAccessNeXt which will generate a technical test alert. The school will then notify the Office of Assessment

and Reporting (OAR) of the test alert and confirm that the student meets all of the criteria below. From there, OAR
coordinates directly with VDOE's Office of Assessment to clear the alert.

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

CC: DSS_OSEPS_ALL <DSS_OSEPS_ALL@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle
<mboyd@fcps.edu>; Huffman, Bettrys J. <BJHuffman@fcps.edu>; Greenfelder, Mark G. <mggreenfelde@fcps.edu>; Stack,
Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Agosta, Ellen M <EMAgosta@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: non-standard read-aloud accommodation for the EOC Reading SOL Test

| will share out with the HS 504 SBCs.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 4:41 PM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

PSLs: Please share the information below with high school department chairs. Thank you!

Under certain circumstances, students with disabilities may receive the read-aloud accommodation
(accommodation 14) even though the student has not been determined as eligible by the school division
according to the criteria required for the read-aloud accommodation on the Reading assessment.

To quallfy for the non-standard read-aloud accommodation, the student must meetall of the following criteria:
the student is retaking the EOC Reading test, having failed the previous attempt(s) without using the
read-aloud accommodation; and
the student’s IEP/504 Plan lists the read-aloud accommodation or audio accommodation for other
tests; and
the student receives the read-aloud or audio accommodation in the classroom.

Please note that, under VDOE guidance, the non-standard read-aloud accommodation would be available to
high schools students retaking to the EOC Reading Test, which is aligned to English 11. If the case manager
determines that the student meets the all of the criteria above, then the Assessment Coach or School Test
Coordinator would assign the read-aloud test format in PearsonAccessNe*t which will generate a technical test
alert. The school will then notify the Office of Assessment and Reporting (OAR) of the test alert and confirm that
the student meets all of the criteria below. From there, OAR coordinates directly with VDOE’s Office of
Assessment to clear the alert.

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



From: Clements, Dawn P. <DPClements@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:34 AM EDT

To: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

CC: Peri, Armando L <ALPeri@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M

<DMSchaefer@fcos ed .
Subject: RE: student info

Great. . .thanks Mike!

Dawn Clements

Assistant Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman
Fairfax County Public Schools
(571) 423-4014
www.fcps.edu/ombudsman

From: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:16 AM
To: Clements, Dawn P. <DPClements@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Cc: Peri, Armando L <ALPeri@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: student info

Thanks, Dawn. We will reach out to i&e}gle]EXSI1le] to schedule a time to meet with her.
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 2:02 PM
To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>

Cc: Peri, Armando L <AL Peri@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: student info

Thanks so very much for such a prompt reply Michelle.

The parent is MR Dol 2nd she can be reached ai (JIEIKSQIETH

Thanks again!

Dawn Clements

Assistant Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman
Fairfax County Public Schools
(571) 423-4014
www.fcps.edu/ombudsman

From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Clements, Dawn P. <DPClements@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>

Cc: Peri, Armando L <ALPeri@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: student info

Dawn,

V. T P = -cacie 12 2150 ant o near e



discussion as the other leader for special education.
Can you share the parent’s name and contact information with Mike so that his AA can schedule a follow-up call?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 1:29 PM

To: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>
Cc: Peri, Armando L <ALPeri@fcps.edu>

Subject: student info

Good Afternoon Mike and Michelle

student info

student info

Might you have thoughts, information, or recommendations | may share with this parent?
(This parent has given permission to share their name and contact information if you'd like more information, or to speak with them
directly.)

Thank you
Kind Regards,

Dawn Clements

Assistant Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman
Fairfax County Public Schools
(571) 423-4014
www.fcps.edu/ombudsman




From: Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:52 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Rate Setting Discussion

10:30 is good.

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:52 AM

To: Conn-Reda, Kelly <klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Rate Setting Discussion

Importance: High

I am running a bit late—stuck on a call with OCR. Can we push our meeting to 10:15 or 10:30, virtually?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Conn-Reda, Kelly; Lorenzo, Debbie; Schaefer, Dawn M

Subject: Rate Setting Discussion

When: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:




From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:33 AM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

FYI, following up.

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

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Hi Dawn,

The department chair was going to reach out to mom today. When I reached out to the department chair last night she was very well aware of the
read aloud non-standard accommodation for retakes and said their testing coordinator always offers it. student info

student info The department chair said she would follow up

with parent and report back. I will keep you in the loop.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly C. Petty, M.Ed

Procedural Support Liaison, Westfield Pyramid
Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Department of Special Services

Fairfax County Public Schools

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, #2058
Fairfax, VA 22031

(571) 423-4146
kepetty@fcps.edu

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>




Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:49 PM
To: Petty, Kelly <kcpetty@fcps.edu>; Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

FYl—Kelly/Jackie: please LMK if you need the student’s name.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Cc: Agosta, Ellen M <EMAgosta@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

This is new to me. Not sure Ellen is able to check her email this morning. | think it should be shared out.
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
Social Media links:  Adapted Curriculum  Assessmentand ESY  Behavior Intervention Services

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Agosta, Ellen M <EMAgosta@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Hi Dawn,

I am looping Ellen and Ellie into this conversation in case they have knowledge whether or not department chairs are aware of the
non-standard read aloud accommodation for the EOC reading test. Ellie and Ellen, please see below.

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

Dawn and Mike,

If high school department chairs are not yet aware of the option for a non-standard read aloud accommodation for the EOC Reading
Test, please provide them with this guidance. student info
ﬂPlease have the PSL to tough base with Westfield to confirm they are aware and understand the process.

Please give me a call and | will provide the student’s name.
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

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>

Cc: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Thomas, Ryan G. <RGThomas@fcps.edu>;
Greenfelder, Mark G. <mggreenfelde@fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Michelle

Our team pulled together this morning and drafted the following response. Ryan Thomas is the manager who would be a good point
of contact for and further clarifications you may need.

DRAFT RESPONSE

Please note that, under VDOE guidance, this non-standard read-aloud accommodation would only be eligible to high schools
students retaking to the EOC Reading Test, which is aligned to English 11. Procedurally, if the case manager/special education staff
member determines that the student meets the all of the criteria below, then the Assessment Coach or School Test Coordinator
would simply assign the read-aloud test format in PearsonAccessN® which will generate a technical test alert. The school will then
notify OAR of the test alert and confirm that the student meets all of the criteria below. From there, OAR coordinates directly with
VDOE's Office of Assessment to clear the alert.

Note: For the EOC Reading test, under certain circumstances, students with disabilities may receive the read-aloud
accommodation (accommodation 14) even though the student has not been determined as eligible by the school division
according to the criteria required for the read-aloud accommodation on the Reading assessment. To qualify, the student must
meet all of the following criteria:

the student is retaking the EOC Reading test, having failed the previous attempt(s) without using the read-aloud

accommodation; and

the student’s IEP/504 Plan lists the read-aloud accommodation or audio accommodation for other tests; and

the student receives the read-aloud or audio accommodation in the classroom.

Please let us know if you have any other questions.



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
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 5:09 PM

To: Huffman, Bettrys J. <BJHuffman@fcps.edu>
Cc: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Bettrys,

I'm reaching to see if you might be able to help me with something. What is the process for schools to pursue the highlighted
exception outlined below in terms of accessing the non-standard read aloud accommodation. A parent reached out to me inquiring
as to any other options for their child who does NOT meet the standard criteria for the read aloud accommeodation because the
student has adequate comprehension.

Thanks,
MB

Eligibility Guidelines for the Read-Aloud Accommodation

Read-Aloud Accommodation on Mathematics, Science, History/Social Science, and Writing Assessments

The read-aloud accommodation for Mathematics, Science, History/Social Science, and Writing assessments is allowed for students
with disabilities and EL students as specified in the student’s IEP, 504 Plan, or EL Student Assessment Participation Plan. Special
attention must be given to the student’s IEP, 504 Plan, or EL Student Assessment Participation Plan regarding the use of reading the
test aloud. For example, the IEP, 504 Plan, or EL Student Assessment Participation Plan may require the entire test to be read aloud
or may require having words, questions, or sentences read aloud only when requested by the student.

Read-Aloud on the Reading Assessment

The read-aloud accommodation on the statewide Reading assessments is allowed only for students with a visual impairment,
including blindness, and those students with a specific disability that severely limits or prevents them from decoding text at any level
of difficulty as determined by a diagnostic tool or instrument administered by a qualified professional. Students with disabilities who
are having difficulty reading text and/or are reading below grade-level are not allowed the read-aloud accommodation on the
statewide Reading assessments. Additional information on eligibility requirements for the read-aloud accommodation of the
statewide Reading test is provided in Supt. Memo No. 235 dated October 27, 2006, and in the SOL Non-Writing Test Implementation
Manual.

Note: For the EOC Reading test, under certain circumstances, students with disabilities may receive the read-aloud accommodation

(accommodation 14) even though the student has not been determined as eligible by the school division according to the criteria

required for the read-aloud accommodation on the Reading assessment. To qualify, the student must meet all of the following

criteria:
- the student is retaking the EOC Reading test, having failed the previous attempt(s) without using the read-aloud accommodation;

and

the student’s IEP/504 Plan lists the read-aloud accommodation or audio accommodation for other tests; and

the student receives the read-aloud or audio accommodation in the classroom.

The read-aloud accommodation on the EOC Reading test will be considered a non-standard accommodation (accommodation code
B). In addition to marking the student’s test with accommodation codes 14and B, the test must be marked as retest on the Student

Test Details screen in PearsonAcess™*,

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



From: Agosta, Ellen M <EMAgosta@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:13 PM EDT

To: Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Sorry, | am a little late to the game, but | agree that it is important that this be shared.

Best,
Ellen

Ellen M. Agosta, M.ED., BCBA

Program Manager, ESY and Assessment Services
Office of Special Education Instruction

Fairfax County Public Schools

emagosta@fcps.edu
Ph. (571) 423-4111 Cell: 571-585-6325
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, # 2112

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

Ellie Purdy Stack (she’her)

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

Test, please provide them with this guidance. The parent inquiry that | received was from a | student info _
I < -s< have the PSL to tough base with Westfield to confirm they are aware and understand the process.

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
Greenfelder, Mark G. <mggreenfelde @fcps.edu>

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
would simply assign the read-aloud test format in PearsonAccessNeXt which will generate a technical test alert. The school will then
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

bihuffman@fcps.edu
Office: 571-423-1405

Cell: 703-203-1786

Willow Oaks Center, #5115

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Fairfax, VA 22031

www.feps.edu

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
as to any other options for their child who does NOT meet the standard criteria for the read aloud accommodation because the
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

the student is retaking the EOC Reading test, having failed the previous attempt(s) without using the read-aloud accommodation;

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

Test Details screen in PearsonAcess™*!,

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:10 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Sorry, name not needed. | just read through the entire chain.

Thanks,
Kelly

Kelly Petty

Procedural Support Liaison
Westfield Pyramid

(571) 423-4146

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 3:48 PM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

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

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain
Federal and state government documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be
disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and forward this original message to us at the
sending address.



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

I am looping Ellen and Ellie into this conversation in case they have knowledge whether or not department chairs are
aware of the non-standard read aloud accommodation for the EOC reading test. Ellie and Ellen, please see below.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Bloom

Director, Special Education Instruction
Department of Special Services
Fairfax County Public Schools
msbloom@fcps.edu

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Fairfax, VA 22031

www.fcps.edu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their
agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
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

If high school department chairs are not yet aware of the option for a non-standard read aloud accommodation for the
EOC Reading Test, please provide them with this guidance. The parent inquiry that | received was student info
I - have the PSL to tough base with Westfield to confirm they are aware
and understand the process.

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

Cc: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Thomas, Ryan G.
<RGThomas@fcps.edu>; Greenfelder, Mark G. <magreenfelde @fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Michelle

Our team pulled together this morning and drafted the following response. Ryan Thomas is the manager who would be a
good point of contact for and further clarifications you may need.



DRAFT RESPONSE

Please note that, under VDOE guidance, this non-standard read-aloud accommodation would only be eligible to high
schools students retaking to the EOC Reading Test, which is aligned to English 11. Procedurally, if the case
manager/special education staff member determines that the student meets the all of the criteria below, then the
Assessment Coach or School Test Coordinator would simply assign the read-aloud test format in PearsonAccess
which will generate a technical test alert. The school will then notify OAR of the test alert and confirm that the student
meets all of the criteria below. From there, OAR coordinates directly with VDOE's Office of Assessment to clear the alert.

Next

Note: For the EOC Reading test, under certain circumstances, students with disabilities may receive the read-aloud
accommodation (accommodation 14) even though the student has not been determined as eligible by the school
division according to the criteria required for the read-aloud accommodation on the Reading assessment. To qualify,
the student must meet all of the following criteria:
the student is retaking the EOC Reading test, having failed the previous attempt(s) without using the read-
aloud accommodation; and
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

I’'m reaching to see if you might be able to help me with something. What is the process for schools to pursue the
highlighted exception outlined below in terms of accessing the non-standard read aloud accommodation. A parent
reached out to me inquiring as to any other options for their child who does NOT meet the standard criteria for the read
aloud accommodation because the student has adequate comprehension.

Thanks,
MB

Eligibility Guidelines for the Read-Aloud Accommodation

Read-Aloud Accommodation on Mathematics, Science, History/Social Science, and Writing Assessments

The read-aloud accommodation for Mathematics, Science, History/Social Science, and Writing assessments is allowed
for students with disabilities and EL students as specified in the student’s IEP, 504 Plan, or EL Student Assessment
Participation Plan. Special attention must be given to the student’s IEP, 504 Plan, or EL Student Assessment
Participation Plan regarding the use of reading the test aloud. For example, the IEP, 504 Plan, or EL Student
Assessment Participation Plan may require the entire test to be read aloud or may require having words, questions, or
sentences read aloud only when requested by the student.

Read-Aloud on the Reading Assessment

The read-aloud accommodation on the statewide Reading assessments is allowed only for students with a visual
impairment, including blindness, and those students with a specific disability that severely limits or prevents them from
decoding text at any level of difficulty as determined by a diagnostic tool or instrument administered by a qualified
professional. Students with disabilities who are having difficulty reading text and/or are reading below grade-level are not
allowed the read-aloud accommodation on the statewide Reading assessments. Additional information on eligibility
requirements for the read-aloud accommodation of the statewide Reading test is provided in Supt. Memo No. 235 dated
October 27, 2006, and in the SOL Non-Writing Test Implementation Manual.



Note: For the EOC Reading test, under certain circumstances, students with disabilities may receive the read-aloud
accommodation (accommodation 14) even though the student has not been determined as eligible by the school division
according to the criteria required for the read-aloud accommodation on the Reading assessment. To qualify, the student
must meet all of the following criteria:
- the student is retaking the EOC Reading test, having failed the previous attempt(s) without using the read-aloud

accommodation; and

the student’s IEP/504 Plan lists the read-aloud accommodation or audio accommodation for other tests; and

the student receives the read-aloud or audio accommodation in the classroom.

:I'he read-aloud accommodation on the EOC Reading test will be considered a non-standard accommodation
(accommodation code B). In addition to marking the student's test with accommodation codes 14 and B, the test must be

marked as retest on the Student Test Details screen in PearsonAcess"eX,

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

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>
CC: Agosta, Ellen M <EMAgosta@fcps.edu>

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:47 PM

To: Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>
Cc: Agosta, Ellen M <EMAgosta@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

I'll share it out, and follow up directly with the PSL.

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

FCPS staff are encouraged to join the ECPS-Special Education Schoology Group, access code: QKSB-5PWG-655CX
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

| am looping Ellen and Ellie into this conversation in case they have knowledge whether or not department chairs are aware of the
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

Test, ilease irovide them with this guidance. The parent inquiry that | received was from student info

Please have the PSL to tough base with Westfield to confirm they are aware and understand the process.
Please give me a call and | will provide the student’s name.
Michelle Boyd

Michelle Boyd, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Special Services
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Dr.

Fairfax, VA 22031

(571) 423-1300

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/ot privileged information and
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
would simply assign the read-aloud test format in PearsonAccessNe*t which will generate a technical test alert. The school will then
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
bijhuffman@fcps.edu

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

I’'m reaching to see if you might be able to help me with something. What is the process for schools to pursue the highlighted
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:09 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Prendergast, Jackie L <jlprendergas@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: Read Aloud Non-Standard Accommodation

Hi Dawn,
That would be helpful so | can follow up with WHS.

Thank you!
Kelly

Kelly Petty

Procedural Support Liaison
Westfield Pyramid

(571) 423-4146

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2022, at 3:48 PM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

FYl—Kelly/Jackie: please LMK if you need the student’'s name.

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
Social Media links: Adapted Curriculum Assessment and ESY Behavior Intervention Services

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

| am looping Ellen and Ellie into this conversation in case they have knowledge whether or not department chairs are
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
EOC Reading Test, please provide them with this guidance. The parent inquiry that | received was from ESi¥{e [=]g1®1g1{e]

Please have the PSL to tough base with Westfield to confirm they are aware
and understand the process.

Please give me a call and | will provide the student’'s name.
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
<RGThomas@fcps.edu>; Greenfelder, Mark G. <mggreenfelde@fcps.edu>

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

I'm reaching to see if you might be able to help me with something. What is the process for schools to pursue the
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
requirements for the read-aloud accommodation of the statewide Readling test is provided in Supt. Memo No. 235 dated



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

The read-aloud accommodation on the EOC Reading test will be considered a non-standard accommodation
(accommodation code B). In addition to marking the student’s test with accommodation codes 14 and B, the test must be

marked as retest on the Student Test Details screen in PearsonAcess™!,

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



From: Anthony, Natashi M <NMAnthony@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:09 PM EDT

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

CC: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <mshloom@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S
<Jsburke@fcps edu>

Attorney Client inlege

Get Outlook for Android

From: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:03:23 PM

To: Anthony, Natashi M <NMAnthony@fcps.edu>

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Burke, Jeanne-Marie S <jsburke@fcps.edu>
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:46 PM EDT

To: Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Anderson, Shannon <sdanderson2@fcps.edu>
CC: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: SRR ACSD Feedback

Will do

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
by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:45 PM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Anderson, Shannon <sdanderson2@fcps.edu>
Cc: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: SRR ACSD Feedback

Hello,
I have sent a separate email regarding the Google form and some needs for input on questions etc.
| believe the feedback forms are complete, but, do need others to review.

Deb

From: Scott, Deborah E

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 9:37 AM

To: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>; Anderson, Shannon <sdanderson2@fcps.edu>
Cc: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: SRR ACSD Feedback

Hello,

These are all the links, starting with the ACSD, Attorney Client Privilege

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zrkQIBEHLKyqyo6dsd8kakE5gKsG1TPPSGwnzCxp4do/edit

We are fairly close on the following feedback forms...you will note where | have outstanding information to fill in. But, feel free to fill in
blanks or edit. There will be some we cannot address as they are partial phrases or more informational.

e May 4: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1J_jwJ-13lykzEu90t8814SUJNm9Jdyv OO0DIFVtVYac/edit?usp=sharing
May 5: https://docs.qgoogle.com/spreadsheets/d/1vA3vixPOb3VTLNAKZaebZW-kGNzoYhW3_THGX_MiMMU/edit?usp=sharing

Deb

From: Boyd, Michelle <mboyd@fcps.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Anderson, Shannon <sdanderson2@fcps.edu>
Cc: Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: SRR ACSD Feedback

Deb and Shannon:

Is there a Google Doc with the ACSD recommendations? | know that we wanted to work collaboratively to draft responses with Mike
and Dawn’s input. | may have overlooked it in my email so please forgive me if I've missed it.

Also, is there a Google Doc/Sheet with the questions from the forum? | think that using the jigsaw method will be helpful in this case
as well so that we can be as efficient as possible with our time. While the vote on the SR&R is being postponed, | want to bring
closure to all the Q&A and recommendations ASAP so that we can close the loop and to ensure the Board has more than adequate



time to review all the information.

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
CC: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: State Complaint

Thank you Dawn. | addressed the questions and made the suggested edits. A clean copy is ready for Dr. Boyd now under the same
name.

Rory Duffield, M.Ed. (he/nimmis)
Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
571-423-4470 (Office)

571-423-4819 (Direct)

ﬁ L
w? Ce

for Educatio

ed Educator Level 1

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: State Complaint

Rory,

My changes are saved as _DMS using Track Changes in this folder. | did have a couple questions for you.
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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:52 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Subject: State Complaint

Dawn, Kristina and Julie have finished their reviews. The clean copy is in my confidential folder titled: VDOE
Response_KR_Edited.2jm for your review.

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

Fairfax County

d-""((l"i‘_\ i’.il‘;"_fc .S'i: HOOLS

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal, State, or Local governmental
documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and State law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and delete this message.

Google for Educatio

s Certified Educator Level 1






From: Bessmer, Janet <Janet.Bessmer@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:04 PM EDT

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
<Lloyd.Tucker@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Washington, Daryl <Daryl.Washington@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Baumert, Andrew C.
<Andrew.Baumert@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Bowman, Julie <Julie.Bowman@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Conn-Reda, Kelly
<klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Elcesser, Timothy C. <Timothy.Elcesser@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Jackson, Jessica
<Jessica.Jackson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Veraska, Jeanne <Jeanne.Veraska@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Martinez, Barbara
<Barbara.Martinez@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Davis, Mary Jo <msdavis@fcps.edu>; Metzbower, Christopher
<Christopher.Metzbower@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Omatete, Kamonya <Kamonya.Omatete@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Pegues,
Stephanie <Stephanie.Pegues@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Roberts, Desiree <Desiree.Roberts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Saeed,
Muhammad <Muhammad.Saeed@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Simmons, John <John.Simmons@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Smith, Katrina
T <Katrina.Smith@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Snellenburg, Birgit <Birgit.Snellenburg@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Han, Xu
<Xu.Han@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Young, Sarah <Sarah.Young@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Hotochin, Samira
<Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Kallini, Kristina <Kristina.Kallini@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Martins, Shana
<Shana.Martins@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Morton, Lisa A <Lisa.Morton@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rascoe, Kendra S
<Kendra.Rascoe@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Tiffany <Tiffany.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Young, Sarah
<Sarah.Young@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: Still time to register for June 8th CSA Symposium and Vendor Expo

Attachment(s): "21st Annual CSA Symposium Registration flyer.pdf"

Please use the link in the attached flyer. Sorry for any inconvenience. Thank you.

From: Bessmer, Janet

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:48 PM

To: Abashian, Lesley <Lesley.Abashian@fairfaxva.gov>; Addo-Ayensu, Gloria <Gloria.Addo-Ayensu@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Annie M.
Henderson (Annie.Henderson@fairfaxcounty.gov) <Annie.Henderson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Cristy Gallagher
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
mboyd@fcps.edu; Michael Becketts <michael.becketts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rhoades, Jessica L
<Jessica.Rhoades@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Yalonda <Yalonda.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rsharp@fccps.org; Schaefer,
Dawn <dmschaefer@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Staci Alexander <staci.j.alexander@cox.net>; Thompson,
Matt <Robert. Thompson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Tina West (cwest@fcps.edu) <cwest@fcps.edu>; Tucker, Lloyd E.
<Lloyd.Tucker@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Washington, Daryl <Daryl.Washington@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Baumert, Andrew C.
<Andrew.Baumert@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Bowman, Julie <Julie.Bowman@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Conn-Reda, Kelly
<klconnreda@fcps.edu>; Elcesser, Timothy C. <Timothy.Elcesser@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Jackson, Jessica
<Jessica.Jackson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Jeanne Veraska <Jeanne.veraska@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Martinez, Barbara
<Barbara.Martinez@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Mary Jo Davis <msdavis@fcps.edu>; Metzbower, Christopher
<Christopher.Metzbower@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Omatete, Kamonya <Kamonya.Omatete@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Pegues, Stephanie
<Stephanie.Pegues@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Roberts, Desiree <Desiree.Roberts@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Saeed, Muhammad
<Muhammad.Saeed@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Simmons, John <John.Simmons@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Smith, Katrina T
<Katrina.Smith@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Snellenburg, Birgit <Birgit.Snellenburg@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Xu Han
<Xu.Han@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Young, Sarah <Sarah.Young@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Hotochin, Samira
<Samira.Hotochin@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Kristina.kallini@fairfaxcounty.gov; Martins, Shana <shana.martins@fairfaxcounty.gov>;
Morton, Lisa A <Lisa.Morton@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Rascoe, Kendra S <Kendra.Rascoe@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Tiffany
<Tiffany.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Young, Sarah <Sarah.Young@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Subject: Still time to register for June 8th CSA Symposium and Vendor Expo

CPMT members and system partners, the 215t annual CSA Symposium will be held in person on June 8h from 8 — 1 pm. The event
will take place at the Northern Virginia Community College, Annadale campus. We will have 50 private providers available to meet
with attendees to share information about available services and two plenary speakers about evidence-based interventions. There is
no registration fee and parking is free. A light breakfast is available in the morning. Please see the attached flyer for the registration
link. Thank you.



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

Threatening




From: Cooner, Sara W <SWCooner@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:42 AM EDT

To: Nguyen, Hoang <hhnguyen3@fcps.edu>; Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>

CC: Guglielmi, Haley B <hbguglielmi@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Wilkerson, Tina
<twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Roman,
Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Kraden, Lori J. <LJKraden@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Ukeru

Dear All,

| am copying my Specialist, Lori Kraden, on this email as well. She is one of our central office trainers for Ukeru and will be working
closely with Grafton as well for training information and scheduling. | want to make sure she is looped in as | will soon be departing
due to my retirement in June. Thank you for your consideration to this request.

Best Regards,
Sara

Sara Cooner

Program Manager

Behavior Intervention Services
Office Special Education Instruction

From: Nguyen, Hoang <hhnguyen3@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>

Cc: Guglielmi, Haley B <hbguglielmi@fcps.edu>; Bloom, Mike <msbloom@fcps.edu>; Cooner, Sara W <SWCooner@fcps.edu>;
Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Scott, Deborah E <descott1@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>;
Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Ukeru

Dear Brad,
Yes, we want to be ready to roll for the start of next SY.

And unfortunately yes, new Behavior Resource Teachers need to go through training to be certified instructors in Ukeru (and PCM).

Sincerely,

Hoang H. Nguyen
Principal
Kilmer Center School

KILMER

STRENG

From: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Nguyen, Hoang <hhnguyen3@fcps.edu>

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

Hi Hoang,

I'm scheduled to meet with the OSEI team on June 9" regarding Ukeru for next school year. Just to clarify, you are recertifying your
current trained Ukeru staff so they will be certified for the start of next year? In addition, there will still be a need to train your new
CRT’s/selected staff members trained as instructors. Is that correct?

Thanks for this clarification and hope you have a nice long weekend.

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

¢ . FairfaxCounty
e S

From: Nguyen, Hoang <hhnguyen3@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:27 AM

To: Bartosiewicz, Brad <bjbartosiewi@fcps.edu>
Cc: Guglielmi, Haley B <hbguglielmi@fcps.edu>
Subject: Ukeru

Dear Brad,

Fyi — we are going to be proactive and recertify our Ukeru trained staff for next SY.

Sincerely,

Hoang H. Nguyen
Principal
Kilmer Center School

KILMER

STRUNG



From: Petty, Kelly <kcpetty@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 2:58 PM EDT

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

CC: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Davis, Xiara M. <XMDavis@fcps.edu>; DiBari, Antonio <asdibari@fcps.edu>;
Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>

Subject: Re: Unique Needs

Good Afternoon,
Based on Debbie and Dawn’s availability | can do June 1 at 7:30 or 8:10 with a preference for 7:30 as | have an 8:30 IEP.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Petty

Procedural Support Liaison
Westfield Pyramid

(571) 423-4146

Sent from my iPhone

On May 27, 2022, at 2:35 PM, Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> wrote:

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

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Davis, Xiara M. <XMDavis@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; DiBari, Antonio
<asdibari@fcps.edu>

Cc: Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Petty, Kelly <kcpetty@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Unique Needs

See below my availability.
Debbie

From: Davis, Xiara M. <XMDavis@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; DiBari, Antonio

<asdibari@fcps.edu>
Cc: Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Petty, Kelly <kcpetty@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Unique Needs
Good Afternoon Everyone,

Tony had to step out of the building. Please email me back and let me know if any of these times work for you for a
virtual meeting:

Tuesday, May 315 — 7:30 am

Tuesday, May 315! — 11:20 am — Works for me OK for Dawn
Wednesday, June 15t — 7:30 am — Works for me OK for Dawn
Wednesday, June 1%t — 8:10 am — Works for me OK for Dawn
Wednesday, June 15t — 11:20 am — Works for me

Wednesday, June 15t — 2:30 pm



Thursday, June 2" — 7:30 am
Thursday, June 2" — 1:00 pm
Friday, June 3rd —12:30 pm, 1:00 pm, 1:30 pm, 2:00 pm

Once I hear back from everyone, I will email out the date and time, with a link!

Xiara Davis
Assistant Principal
Subschool 4 Mom — Sam

Slibng.

From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; DiBari, Antonio <asdibari@fcps.edu>
Cc: Davis, Xiara M. <XMDavis@fcps.edu>; Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Unique Needs

Hi Antonio,
It is helpful if we can touchbase and ask some questions that may be brought up at the staffing meeting.
Debbie

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:25 AM

To: DiBari, Antonio <asdibari@fcps.edu>

Cc: Davis, Xiara M. <XMDavis@fcps.edu>; Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie

<dalorenzo@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Unique Needs

Hi Tony,

Thanks for following up. | support your request for these two positions.

I’'m including Debbie and Tina since they sit these meetings so that they can let us know when the staffing folks are
meeting again. | think things in HR have been moving more slowly with all the staff changes. They usually meet more
often.

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

From: DiBari, Antonio <asdibari@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:02 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>
Cc: Davis, Xiara M. <XMDavis@fcps.edu>
Subject: Unique Needs

Hey Dawn—

I have submitted unique needs staffing twice through “the process” and have not gotten anything back. I know this isn’t you,
but we could really use your help. Here’s what we need:

2 IAs (Tyra-Pearl Smith, Ryan Shank Rowe)



1 teacher (based on numbers)

Is there anything you do to get involved in this so we’re not waiting until August to try and hire?

Thanks!

Tony

Antonio DiBari | Pronouns: He, Him, His
Proud Principal

Westfield High School
703.488.6305
Have anv Feedback? Click here and leave some! Thanks!

Follow me for all things Westfield on:
¥Twitter: @T_DiBari
Instagram: @t_dibari_



From: Davis, Xiara M. <XMDavis@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:15 PM EDT

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; DiBari, Antonio
<asdibari@fcps.edu>

CC: Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Petty, Kelly <kcpetty@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Unique Needs

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Tony had to step out of the building. Please email me back and let me know if any of these times work for you for a virtual meeting:

Tuesday, May 315t — 7:30 am

Tuesday, May 31 — 11:20 am

Wednesday, June 15! — 7:30 am

Wednesday, June 15" — 8:10 am

Wednesday, June 15t — 11:20 am

Wednesday, June 15" — 2:30 pm

Thursday, June ond _ 730 am

Thursday, June 24 - 1:00 pm

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

Cc: Davis, Xiara M. <XMDavis@fcps.edu>; Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Unique Needs

Hi Tony,

Thanks for following up. | support your request for these two positions.

I’'m including Debbie and Tina since they sit these meetings so that they can let us know when the staffing folks are meeting again. |
think things in HR have been moving more slowly with all the staff changes. They usually meet more often.

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

I have submitted unique needs staffing twice through “the process” and have not gotten anything back. I know this isn’t you, but we
could really use your help. Here’s what we need:

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

977

Follow me for all things Westfield on:
Y¥Twitter: @T_DiBari
@Instagram: @t_dibari_



From: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:46 PM EDT

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

To: Lorenzo, Debbie <dalorenzo@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; DiBari, Antonio <asdibari@fcps.edu>
Cc: Wilkerson, Tina <twilkerson@fcps.edu>; Petty, Kelly <kcpetty@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Unique Needs

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Tony had to step out of the building. Please email me back and let me know if any of these times work for you for a virtual meeting;:

Tuesday, May 315! — 7:30 am

Tuesday, May 315! — 11:20 am — Works for me
Wednesday, June 1%t — 7:30 am — Works for me
Wednesday, June 15t — 8:10 am — Works for me
Wednesday, June 1%' — 11:20 am — Works for me
Wednesday, June 15t — 2:30 pm

Thursday, June 2" — 7:30 am

Thursday, June 2" — 1:00 pm

Friday, June 3" _12:30 pm, 1:00 pm, 1:30 pm, 2:00 pm

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

2 TAs (Tyra-Pearl Smith, Ryan Shank Rowe)
1 teacher (based on numbers)

Is there anything you do to get involved in